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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 32th Annual General Meeting ("AGM") of the Members of PHOENIX
TOWNSHIP LIMITED (CIN-L67190GA1M3PLCM0132 7} will be held on Monday, September 29th, 2025 at 03,30
P.M. IST throwgh Video Conference ("WVC"Y Other Audio Visual Means ("OAVM") facility to transact the following
items of business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. Toreceive, consider and adopt:

(a)  The Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the veor ended on March 31, 2025, containing the Awdited
Balanee Sheel, the Statement of Change in Equity, Profit and Loss, Cash Flow statement and report of the Boand and
Auditors thereon, on that date,

(b} The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on March 31, 2025, containing the Audited
Balance Sheet, the Statement of Change in the Equity, Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement and report of the Auditors
thereon, on that dote,

2. Todectare Final Dividend of 1. 5% i.e. Rs. 0L155 per Equity Share of Rs. 10/-gach and 1% ie R 0, 1- per prefetence
share of Rs. 1OV~ cach for the financial yvear ended March 31, 2025,

3. Toappointa Director in place of M Paul David Talbot Willcox {DIN: 01862872), who retires by rotation and being
eligible, affers herself for re-appointment.

SPECIALBUSINESS:

4. RE-APPOINTMENT OF MHE. SAMIT P, HEDE AS MANAGING DIRECTOR (DIN: 01411689) AND THE
REMUNERATION PAYABLEWITH EFFECTFROM 15T OCTORER, 2025

To consider, and if thoughts fit, to pass with or without modificationis), the following resolution as a Special
Resalution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 196, 197, 203 and other applicable provisions, ifany, other
Companies Act, 2003 (hereinafier referred to as the 'Act’) read along with Schedule Vo the Act {including any
amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and the Companies (Appointment and
Rernuncration of Managerial Personnel Bules, 2014, as amended from time to time and based on the recommendation
of Nomination & Remuneration Commintee and subject to such sanctions as may be necessary, the consent of the
members be and is hereby accorded to the re-appeintment of Mr, Samit P Hede (DIN 01411689 as the Managing
Drirector (MD) of the Company for a [ive year lerm commencing [rom 150 October 2025 Gl 30th Seplember 2030, not
liable to retire by rotation, including remuneration fora period of 3 (three ) years upon the terms and conditions sel out in
the statement annexed to the Notice convening this meeting, including the remuneration to be paid in the event of Toss or
adequacy of profits in any financial vear during his said teoure within the overall limits of Scetion 197 of the Act and in
the agreement entered into between the Company and MD, which agreement is hereby approved, with liberty 1o the
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Bioadrd of Directors, to alter or vary the terms and conditions and remuneration including minimum remuneration as it
may deem fit and in such manmer as may be agreed to between the Board and MD.

RESOINVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to revise the remuneration of MD
from 1ime to time o the extent the Board of Directors may deem appropriate, provided that such revision is within the
orverall limits of the managerial remuneration as preseribed under the Act read with Schedule Vothereto, andior any
guidelines preseribed by the Government from time to time and the said agreement between the Company and MDD be
suitably amended to give effect to such modification, relaxation or variation without any further reference to the
memhers of the Company in general mecting,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT fir the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board of Directors of the
Company (including the Nomination and Remuneration Cotmittes) be and 18 hereby authorized o do all such aets,
deeds, matters and things, as 0 may, in s absolute discretion, deem necessary, proper or desirable and 1o settle any
questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regard and o sign and further 1o exceate all the necessary
documents, applications, returns and writings as may be necessary, proper, desirable or expedient,”

5. TOAPPROYE CONTINUATION OF MR. PAUL DAVID TALBOT WILLCOX (DIN: 01862872) AS A NON-
EXECUTIVEDIRECTORBEYOND THEAGE OF 75 YEARS

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification{s). the following Resolution as a Special
Resolution:

"RESQOLYED THAT pursuant to Regulation 17(1A) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosures Hequirements) Regulations, 2015 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
201 3 read with Rules made thereunder (including any amendments thereto or reenaciment thereof, for the time being in
force) (hereinafier collectively referred to as the "Applicable Laws™) approval of the sharcholders of the Company be
and 1s hereby accorded for confinuation of directorship of Mr, Paul David Talbot Willeox (DIN; 01862872) as Mon-
exceutive Director of the Company beyond the age of 75 wears till the expiny of his term.,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company and / or Company Secretary of the Company
be andd are hereby severally and/or jointly authorized o do all such acts and take all such steps as may be necessary,
proper arexpedient o give effect to this resolution,”

6 TO APPROVE CONTINUATION OF MR. ARUN PANDURANG PAWAR (DIN: 03628719) AS AN
ALTERNATE DIRECTOR OF MR, PAUL DAVID TALBOT WILLCOX BEYOND THEAGE OF 75 YEARS

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification{s), the following Resolution as a Special
Resolution:

"RESOLYVED THAT pursuant to Regulation 17(1A) of the Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and other applicable pravisions of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rules made thereunder { including any amendments thereto or reenactment thereof, for the time being in
force) (heremafier collectively referred to as the "Applicable Laws") approval of the shareholders of the Company be
andd is hereby accorded for continuation of directorship of Mr. Armn Pandurang Pawar (DIN: 03628719 a5 an Alternate
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Director ol Me. Paul David Talbot Willcox bevond the age of 75 vears till the expiry of his term.

RESOLYVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company and / or Company Secretary of the Company
be and are hereby severally and/or jointly authorized to do all such acts and take all such steps as may be necessary,
praper orexpedient to give effect to this resolution."

7. APPROVAL OF NAME CHANGE OF THE COMPANY FROM "PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED" TO
"HBG HOTELS LIMITED" AND CONSEQUENTIAL ALTERATION TO THE MEMORANDUM OF
ASSOCIATION AND ARTICLES OFASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY:

To consider and, it thought fit to pass with or without modificationi(s), the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursiant to the provisions of Sections 4, 5, 13, 14 and 15 and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companics Act, 200 3 read with Companics Rules 2014 made there under, including any statutory modification( )
ar re-enactmentis) thereof for the time being i force, Regalation 45 of the Securitics and Exchange Board of India (
Listing Obligations and Msclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2005 (Listing Regulations’), the provisions of the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and as per the approval received from the Registrar of
Companies ('ROCH'CREC") and subject w the approval of the Ministry of Corporate Affuirs, Office of the Registrar of
Companies, Central Government, Stock Exchanges and other regulatory authorities/departments, if any, as may he
applicable, the consent of the Members (Sharchalders) be and is hereby accorded to change the name of the Company
fromn "PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED" 10" HBG HOTELS LIMITED" and subsequent 1o the change in name of the
Conmpany, the Memorandum & Articles of Association be aliered to give effect tothe suid resolution.

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT upon issuance of the fresh centificate of incorporation by the Registear of Companies
consequent upon change of name, the pame "PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED" whereby occors in the

Memorandum and Articles of Association and ather documents and papers of the Company be substituted by the name
"HBG HOTELS LIMITED"

"RESOLYED FURTHER THAT the Board by and is hereby authorised, to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things
as they may in their absolute discretion deem necessary, proper or desirable and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt
that may arise in this regard and to sign and execute all necessary documents, forms, applications, returns and writings is
may be necessary, proper, desirable or expedient, in the best interest of the Company, (o accede (o such modifications
and alterations to the aforesaid resolution as may be suggested by the Registrar of Companics or Central Registration
Centre (CRC)or Regional Director or such other Authority in respect of any matten =) arising from or incidental to the
said amendment and wo delegate all orany of its powers herein conformed to any Committee of Directors or Dircetor( s ) or
toany officers of the Company to give effect tothe aforesaid resolution, "

B To appoint My, Kothari H. & Associates, Practising Company Seerctary as the Secretarial Auditor of the
Company for a term of 5 consecative vears i.e. from financial vear 2025-26 1o FY 2029-3.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolufion as an Ordinary
Resalution:

4“
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"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 204 af the Companies Act, 2013 and ol the Companies [Appointment and
Remuneration of Key Manaperial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 244 of the Securities and Exchange Board of
Indiaf{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and other applicable provizions {including
any maodification or re-enactment thereof) if any, and on the recomimendation of the Audit Committee and Board of
Directors, the approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to appoint M/s. Kothari H. &
Associntes, Practising Company Secretary (COF - 26758) (Peer Review Certificate No - 3312/2023), as Secretarial
Auditor of the Company for 4 term of 3 consecutive years e, from fnancizl year 2025-26 10 FY 202930 at such
remuneration and out of pocket expenses. as maybe determined and recommended by the Board of Directors of the

Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby autharized 1o do all such act,
deeds and things as it may in its absolute discretion, deem necessary or desirable in this regard.”

By Order of the Board
Phoenix Township Limited

Sdi-
Mr. Samit Prafulla Hede
Place: Mﬁumhai Managing Director
Date; 147 August, 2025 DIN-01411689
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NOTE

An Explanatory Statcment pursuant to Section 102 of the
Companies Act, in respect of the SPECIAL BUSINESS fo
be transactod at the meeting is annexed hereto and forms part
of this Motice, The detuils relevant to Begulation 3603 ) of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard on General
Meetings (58-2), in respect of Durector seeking
reappoiniment, are annexed with the MNotice,

Incompliance with the MCA cireulars and SEB] cirgulars,
the 32nd AGM of the Members of the Company is being
held through YCOAVM. The registered office of the
Company shall be deemed i be the venue forthe AGM.

The Register of Members will remain closed
fromTuesday, September 23, 2025 to Monday, 29
September, 2025 (both days  inclusive) Monday,
September 22, 2025 shall be the cut-off date as on which
the right of voting of the Members shall be reckoned and a
person whe is not a Member as on the cut-off date should
treat this Motice for information purposes only,

Members who have not yet registercd their emal
addresses are requested to register the same with their
Depository Participants in case the shares are held by them
in demateralized form and with the Company i case (he
shares are held by them in physical form.

As per Regulation 40 of SEBI Listing Regulations,
securitics of listed companies can be transferred only in
dematerialized form with effect from: April 01, 2019,
excepl in case of request received lor ransimission or
transposition of securitics. In view of this. Members
holding shares in physical form are requested to consider
cofiverting their holdings o dematerialized form.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBL) has
mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number
(PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested
to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with
whom they are maintaining their demat accounis.
Members holding shares in physical form can sabmit their
PAN details 1o the Company/ Registears and Transfer
Apgents.

Equity shares of the Company are under compulsary
Dernat trading by all Investors. Those sharcholders who
have not dematerialized their equity shares are advised to
dematerialize their sharcholding, to avoid inconvenience
in fture.

The sharcholders who are holding shares m demat form
and ave not vet registered their e-mail [Ds, are requested
to register their ¢=mail [Ds with their Depository

91-

Participant at the carliest, to enable the Company Lo use the
sume for serving documents to them electronically,
hercinafter. Sharcholders holding shares in physical form
miay kindly provide their e-mail 105 tothe RTA by sending
an e=mail to Adroit Corporate Services Private Limited at
prafuls@adroiteorporate.com. The Annual REeport of the
Company would also be made available on the Company's
website waw, hbgimdia, com.,

Dividend Helated information:

A During the vear 2024-2025, the Company declared
Dividend of 1.5% i.e. R=. .15/ per Equity Share of s,
10¢-each and 1% 0., R, 0, 100- per prefercnce share of Rs.
10/ each for the financial year ended March 31, 2025,

b, Members may note that pursuant to the Finance Act,
2020 dividends paid or distributed by a Company afler
April 1, 2020 shall be taxable in the hands of Members.
The Company shall therefore be required to deduct tax at
source at the time of muking payment of the suid Final
Dividend.

¢. Subject o approval of members at the AGM the
dividend will be paid within 30 days from the date
conelusion of AGM, to the members whose names appear
on the Company’ Register of Members as on the Record
Date. Pavment of Dividend shall be made through
elecironic mode fo the Sharchalders who have updated
their bank account details. Dividend warranes /demand
drafis will be dispatched 1o the Registered address of the
sharcholders who have not updated their bank account
details. Members are requested to register/ updated their
complete bank doetanls:

I, With Depository Parficipani{s) with whom they
maintain their demat accounts if shares are held in
dematerialized mode by submitting the requisite
documents and

2. With Company (Phognix Township Limited) at
complainee@@hbgindiacom [ RTA (Adroit Corporate
Services Private Limited) at
sshettviidadroitcorporate, com,  pratappiladroitcorporate
by submitting the requisite documents i shares are held in
physical forms.

CDSLE-VOTING SYSTEM - FOR E-VOTING AND
JOININGVIRTUALMEETINGS.

Pursuant o the provisions of Section 108 of (he
Companices Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 ({as
amended ) and Regulation 44 of SEBI ( Listing Obfigations
& Dasclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as

#H
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amended), and MCA Circulars doted April 0%, 2020, April
13, 2020 and May 05, 2020, the Company is providing
facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect ol the
business ti be ransacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the
Company has entered into an agreement with Central
Depository Scrvices. (India) Limited (CDSLY for
fncilitating voling through electronic means, as  the
authorized e-Voting's agency. The facility of casting votes
by a member msing remote e-voting as well as the e-voting
systerm on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL.

The Members can join the AGM in the VO/OAVM mode
15 minutes before and afier the scheduled time of the
commeneement of the Mecting by following the
procedure mentioned in the Notice, The facility of
participation at the AGM through YVC/OAVM will be
made available to-at least 1000 members on first come first
served basis. This will not include large Shareholders
{Sharcholders holding 2% or more sharcholding),
Promoters, Institutional [nvestors, [hrectors, Kéy
Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit
Committes, Momination and Remuneration Committec
and Stakeholders Relationship Commitiee, Auditors ete.
who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on
aceount of first come first served basis,

The avendance of the Members attending the AGM
through VOIOAVM will be counted for the purpose of
ascertaining the guorum under Section 103 ol the
Companics Act, 2013,

Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 142020 dated April 0%,
202100, the facility to appoint proxy 1o altend and cast vote
for the members is not available for this AGM. However,
in pursuance of Section 113 and Section 113 of the
Companies Act; 2013, representatives of the members
such as the President of India or the Governor of a State or
body corporate can attend the AGM through YC/OAW M
and-cast thewr votes through e-volting.

In lirie with the Ministry of Corporate AfTairs (MCA)
Circular No. 172020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice
calling the AGM has been uploaded on the websife of the
Company at hitp:/hbgindia.com! . The Notice can alsa be
accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e.
HSE Limited = wawhscindia.comrespectively,  The
AGM Motice is alsoe disseminated on the website of CDSL
{agency for providing the Remote e=Yoting facility and e-
voting system during the AGM)
Lewww.evotingindia.com.

The AGM has been convened throngh VC/OAVM in

complianee with applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2003 pead with MCA Crreular No. 14/2020 dated April
¥, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13,
2020 and MC A Circular No. 2002020 dated May 05, 2020,

In contimuation of this Minisin's General Circalar Ko
2002020, 022022 dated 05th May, 2022 and afler due
examination, it has been decided to allow companies whose
AGMs were due 1o be held in the vear 2022, 10 condugct their
AGMs on or before 30008 2022, in accordance with the
requirements provided in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the General
Circular No. 2072020 a5 per MCA cireular no, 0272021
dated January 13,2021,

The Board has appointed M/s. Kothari HL & Associates,
Practicing Company Secretaries firm represented by Mr
Hitesh Kaothari (Partner of Kothari H, & Associates) & Mrs.
Sonam Jain - (Parmer of Kothari Ho & Associates)
Company Secretary, a5 a scrutinizer to serufinize the voting
and remote e-voling process inoa fair and transparent
minner.

The Scrutinizer shall from the conclusion of voting at the
meeting, first count the votes cast at the meeting, thereafter
unblock the wvotes cast through remote e-voling in the
presence of at least two witnesses, not in the employment of
the Company, and make a consolidated Scratimzer’s Report
ofthe voles cast in Fuvour oF against, ifany, 10 the Chairman or
in his absence to any other Directorauthorised by the Board.

The Chaimman or in his absence any other Director
authorized by the Board shall forthwith on receipt of the
Consohdated Serutinizer's Report, declare the resulis of the
voling.

The results of voting will be declared and published, along
with consolidated Serutinizer's Report, on the website of the
Company  www hbgindia.comand on CDSL website
www.evotingindin.comand the same shall also be
simultancously communicated (o the BSE Limited within
twioworking davs fmom the Conclusion ofthe AGM.

INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-
VOTING AND JOINING VIRTUAL MEETINGS ARE
ASUNDER:

The Motice 15 being sent to all the members, whose names
appeared i the Register of Members ! records of
depositories as beneflicial owners, as on Frday, Seplember
20,2025,

#n
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Step 1 Access through Depositories CDSLNSDL e-Voting swstem incase of individual shareholders holding shares in dermat mode,
Step 2: Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of sharcholders holding shaves in physical mode and non-individual
sharcholders indemat mode.

(I The voting period will begin on Friday, September 26, 2025 at 9.00 a.m. and ends on Sunday, September 28, 2025 at 5,00
pm. Dhuring this period, Sharcholders of the Company holding shares gither in phvsical or dematerialized form, as on the out-
oif date {record date) of Monday,September 22, 2025 may cast their vole electronically, The e-Voting module shall be disabled

by CDSL for voting thereafier.

Type of Login Method

shareholders

Indivi 13 Users who have opled for CDSL Easi/ Easiest facility, can logio through their existing user d

ndividual ; ; ; i -

and password. Option will be made available 1o reach e-Voting page without any Turther

Sharehalders authentication. The nsers to login to Easi / Easicst arc requested to visit cdsl website

holding securitics www.cdslindia. comand click on loginicon & New System Myeasi Tab.

in Demat mode 2} After snecessful bogin the Easi / Eagiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for eligible

with CDSL companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information provided by company, On

Depasitory click_'tng the cvnt_ing option, the user will e able to see c-‘-"oti_ng pagﬁ_n!"thc F-\’aling w:_wice

' provider for casting vour vele during the remaote e-Voting perigd or joining virtual meeting &

voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system ofall
e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers' website
directly.

31 If the wser is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at cds| website
www.cdslindin.com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tub and then click on
registration option,

4} Alternatively, the user candirectly aceess ¢-Voting page by providing Demat Account Number
and PAN No, from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The sysiem
will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registersd Mobile & Email as recorded in the
Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option
where the evoting is i progress and also able to dircetly access the system of all ¢-Moting
Service Providers.

fg 13 If you are already registered for _NSD‘L i[)c.ﬂnb‘_faciiiiy. please visit thE e-Services w_cl:lsil.-: af
Sharcholders NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https: Yeservices nsdleom eitheron a

holding securities [’crsana! Fomputerﬂqr ana mahli le. ane thlc hgme page of‘c-Ser':-iccs. isllaunr_: hed, click on the
in demat made Beneficial Owner" iconunder " Login® which is available under TDeAS' section. A new sereen
wilh NSDL will open, You will have 1o enter vour User 1D and Password, After successful authentication,
Depository youwill beable to see e-Voting services. Click on "Access to e-Voting" under e-Voting services
and you will be able to see e-Voting page, Click on company name or e-Voting service provider
name and vou will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting vour vote
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

2} If the user is not registered for [DeAS e-Services, option to register is available at
https:feservices.nsdbeom.  Select "Register Onhine for [DeAS "Portal or click al
hetpsseservices nsdbcom/SecureWeb/TdeasDnirectReg jsp

31 Visit the ¢-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL;
hutps:/Swww.evoting nsdlcomy either on o Personal Computer oron i mobile: Once the home
page of e-YVoting system is launched. click on the icon "Login" which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member' section. A new screen will open. Youwill have toenteryour User ITHi.e.

#n
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your sixteen digit demat accaunt number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification
Code as shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL
Depository site whergin you can see e-Voting page. Click on company naime ore-Voting service
provider name and vou will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting vour
vole during the remote e-Voling period or joining virtwal meeting & voting during the meeting.

Individual Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After Suceesstul login, youwill
Sharchalders

iholding securitics

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your Depositary

be able 1o see e-Voting aption, Onee you ¢lick on e-Voting option, yvou will be redirected 1o
NSDL/CDSL Depository site atter successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting

in demat mode : : ; ; = .
Iug’i; ll:mug!'l‘; :;u:ir feature. Click on company name or ¢-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected
Depository toe-Yoting service providerwebsite for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or
Participants (DP) Jaining virtual meeting & voting during the mesting.

{i1} Sharcholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting venue.

{11} Pursuant to SERI Circular No, SERVHO/CFIVCMD/CIR/P20200242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
listed entities are regquired to provide remote e-voting Gacility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders'
resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders'/retail
sharcholdersisataneghgible level,

Currently, there are multiple e<voting service providers [ ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in India.
This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance. of multiple user IDs and passwords by the
shareholders.

In order to inerease the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided to
enable e<voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat
accounts’ websites of Depositories! Depository Participants. Demat sccount holders would be able to cast their
vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also
enhancing ease and convenience of participaling in ¢-voling process.

Step L: Accessthrough Depositories CDSLINSDL ¢-Voting system in case of individual shareholders holding shares in

{iv)

demat mode,

Interms of SER] cireularno. SERI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voling facility
pravided by Listed Companics, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed 1o vore
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Sharcholders are advised
toupdate theirmobile numberand email 1d in their demat accounts inorderto access e-Voting facility,

Pursuant to above said SEBI Cireular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual
sharcholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below:

#“
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Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User [DV Password are advised to use Forget User 1D and Forget

Password optionavailable atabovementioned wehsite.

Helpdesk for Individual Sharcholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through

Depository e, CDSLand NSDL

Logintype

Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Demat miode
with CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at

helpdesk.evotingia cdslindin.com or contact at toll free no.
18022 55 33

Individual Shareholders lmldin_g securities in Demat mode
with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evotingi nsdleodn
or callat toll freeno: 0224886 7000 and 022-2499 7000

Step 2 Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of
sharcholders holding shares in physical mode and non-
individual shareholders in demat mode.

{v} Login method far e-Voting and joining virtual meetings
for Physical sharcholders and shareholders other
than individoal holding in Demat form.

Iy The sharcholders should log on 1o the e-voting website
wawevotingindia.com.

27 Click on"Sharcholders"module.

3y NowenteryvourUserlDr

a,  ForCDSL: 16digits bemeficiary 1D,

b, For N5DL: 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digits
Cliem D,

¢ Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should
enter Folio Number registered with the Compariy.

4y MWext enter the Image Verification as displaved and
Clickon Login.

Ay Ifvouware holding shares in demart form and had logged
on o www.evetingindia,.com and voted on an earlier
e-voting of anv company. then vour existing password
istobeused.

6y Ifyouarea first-time user follow the steps given below:

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding shares in Demat.

PAN Enter your 10-digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both
detmat shareholders as well as phvsical sharcholders)
. Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are
requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/ RTA or contact Company/RTA.

Dividend Bank Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in ddfmmdyvyyy format) as recorded in yoor demat

Details OR accountorin the company records in order to login.

Date of Birth ¥ Ifboth the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please enter the member id/

(DOR) folie numberin the Dividend Bank details field.

ivi)  AlRer entering these details appropriately. click on recommended not to share your password with any

"SUBMIT" tab.

Shareholders holding sharés in physical form will
then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, shareholders holding shares in demat form
will now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they
are required 1o mandatorily enter their login password
i the new password feld. Kindly note that this
password is lo be also'used by the demat holders for
vating for resolutions of any other company on which
they are eligible to vote, provided that company apis
for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly

(vii)

aother person and take utmost care to keep vour
passwordconfidential.

{viii} For shareholders holding sharves in physical form, the

detnils can be used only for e-voling on the resalutions

contained inthis Notice.

Click: on the EVSN for the relevamt <Phoenix

Township Limited= on which you choose to vole,

{x)  On the voting page. you will see "RESOLUTION
DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option
"YESMNO" for vouing. Select the option YES or NO as

{ix)

#m
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(xi)

{xii)

{xiii)

(xiv)

{xv)

{xvi)

desired. The option Y ES implies that you assent to the
Resolution and option MO implies that you dissent to
the Resolution.

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you
wish 1o view the entite Resolution details,

After selecting the resolution, vou have decided to
vole on, click on "SUBMIT”™. A confirmation box will
be displayed. 1f vou wish to confinm your vote, click on
"OK", else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL"
and accordingly moedify your vote,

Onee you "CONFIRM”™ yvour vole on the resolution,
youwill not be allowed to modify vour vote,

You can also take a print of the voles cast by clicking
on "Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login
password, then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password &
enter the details as prompted by the system.

There is alsoan optional provision to upload BE/POA
if any uploaded, which will be made available to
scrutinizer for verification,

Additional Facility for Non - Individual
Sharcholders and Cuostodians -For Remote YVoting
only.

Non-Individual shareholders {ie, other than
Individuals, HUF, NRI etc) and Cuostodians are
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and
register themselvesinthe "Corporate™ module,

A scamned copy of the Registration Form bearing the
stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk, evotingadedslindia.com.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User
should be created using the admin login and password,
The Compliance User would be able w link the
account(s) for which they wish tovote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped
automatically & can be delink in case of any wrong
mapping,

It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board
Resalution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they
have 1ssued in favour of the Costodian, if any, should
be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the
scrutinizer toverify the same.

Altermatively Non Individual shareholders are
requited mandatory to send the relevant Board
Resalution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested
specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory
whoare authorized tovote, to the Scrutinizerand to the
Company at the email address viz;
complaincefdhbgindia.com, if they have voted from

1,

individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-
voting system for the serutinizer to verify the same.
INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS
ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM
& E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS
UNDER:

The procedure forattending meeting & e-Voling on the
day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned
above fore-voting.

The link for VO/OAVM to attend meeting will be
available where the EVSN of Company will be
displayed after successful login as per the instructions
mentionedabove fore-votling.

Shareholders who have voted through Remaote e-
Woting willbe eligible to attend the meeting, However,
they willnotbe eligible to vote atthe AGM.

shareholders are encoursged to join the Mecting
through Laptops / TPads for better experience.

Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera
and usc Internet with 3 good speed to avoid any
disturbance during the ineeling.

Please note that Participants Connecting from Maobile
Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via
Maobile Hotspot may cxperience Audio/Video loss due
to Fluctuation in their respective network, It 15
therefare recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN
Connection tomitigate any kind ofaforesaid glitches.

Shareholders who would like to express their
views/nsk guestions during the meeting may register
themselves as a speaker by sending their request in
advance ul least 10 davs prior o meeting mentioning
their mame, demat account number/folie number,
email id, mobile number at
complaince@hbgindia. com. The shareholders who do
not wish to speak during the AGM but have gueries
may send their queries in advance 1 days prior to
meeting mentioning  their name, demat  account
number/folio number, email id, mobile number. at
complainceichbygindia,com:  These queries will be
replied to by the company suitably by email.

Those shareholders who have registered themselvesas
a spéaker will only be allowed to express their
views/ask questions during the meeting.

Only those sharcholders, who are present in the AGM
through Y C/OAVM tacility and have not casted their
vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and
are otherwise nol barred from doing so0, shall be
eligible to vaote through e-Voting system available
during the AGM,

Ifany Votes are cast by the sharcholders through the o-

#n
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vioting available during the AGM and if the same
shareholders have not parlicipated in the meeting
through VO/OAVM facility. then the votes casthy such
shareholders may be considered invalid as the facility
of g-voting during the mesting is available only to the
shareholders attending the meeting,

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS
WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT
REGISTERED WITH THE
COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES,

Faor Physical sharcholders- please provide necessary
details like Folio Mo, Name of shareholder, scanned
copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN
iself-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR
{self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email
tocomplaincemhbgindia.com/prafulsi@adroitcorpor
ate.cof.

For Demat shareholders, please update yvour email id
& mabile no. with vour respective Depository
Participant (DF)

For Individual Demat sharcholders - Please apdate
your email id & maobile no. with your respective
Depository Participant { D ywhich is mandatory while
e-Voling & joining virtual meetings  through
Drepasitory.

If wou have any queries ot 1ssues regarding aftending
AGM & ¢-Voung from the CDSL e-Voting System,
you can write an email to
helpdesk. evotingiiedslindia.com or contact at 022-
23058738 and022-23058542/43 .

All grievances connected with the facility far voting
by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh
Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository
Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 2Z5th Floor,
Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M
Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or
send an email to helpdesk evotingi@ cdslindia.com or
callon022-23058542/43

The Statutory Registers and documents inaccordance
with the Compames Act, 2003 will be available for
inspection inelectronic mode.

The resalt of the voting shall be displaved on the

Place: Mumbai
Date: 14" August, 2025

Natice Board of the Company at its Registered Office
and Corporate Office. The vesult along with the
Serutinizers’ Report shall also be placed on the website
af the Companywww. hbgindia.comand of CDSL.

Members may also write to the Company Secretary in
case ol grievances connected with voling by electronic
means at the mail id: complainceihbgindia.com.

IMPORTANT COMMUNICATION TO
THEMEMEBERS

Mandatory update of PAN and Bank Details Pursuant
to SEBI Circalar SEBI/HO/MIRSD/DOPIS
CIR/P/2018173 dated 20thApril, 2018, shareholders
helding shares in physical form whose folio do not
have lhave incomplets detals with respect to PAN and
bank particulars are mandatorily required to furnish
the PAN and bank account details to the
Company/Registrar & Transfer Agent (RTA) for
registration under their folio. Hence, the shareholders
are requested toupdate their PAMN and bank details,

Compulsory Dematerialization of shares of lisied
company: As per SEBI Notification No.
SEBNLADNRO/GN2018/24 dated June 8, 2018 and
further amendment vide Notification No,
SEBVLADNROVGN/20LB49dated MNovember 30,
2018, weef. April 1, 2019 the transfer of securities of
listed companies shall not be processed wnless the
securities are held in the dematerialized form { Demat)
with a depository. Hence, the members of the company
are regquested to dematerialize their sharcholding e
avail the benefits of dematerialization

By Order of the Board
Phoenix Township Limited

Sdi-
Mr. Samit Hede
Managing Director
DIN-01411689

#-
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ANNEXURE TO ITEM 3 OF THE NOTICE

Details of Directors secking appointment and re-appointment at the fortheoming Annual General Meeting (Pursuant to Regulation
36031 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard - 2 issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

Mame of the Director

Mr. Paul David

Mr. Arun Pawar

Mr. Samit P. Hede

University, Londoen
Business School

Talbot Willcox

Director GIR628T2 (3628714 01411689

Identification

Mumber

{DIN)

Date of Birth [O-07-1952 17-09-1950 30-09-1974

Mationality London, UK Indian Indian

Date of [5-09-1993 [4-08-2017 Original date of appointment

Appointment/Re- 0 -04-2012

Appointment on Date of re-ppointment a3

Board Managing Director; 01-10-2025

Qualification M_A. (Hons.), prost-gradiste in Giraduate in Commerce
Cambridge Science {Botany)l from Pune

University

Expertise in specific
functional Arex

He has a good
experience in
various mdustries
like Ship Broking,
Finance cte. for
over 30 years,

He Cleared the Indian
Administeative Examination (1AS)
cte.in 1975 & joined, the Indian
Revenue Service, (IRS) in Income
Tax Department. in 1976, After
putting in & Service of 34 vears e
(from 1975 10 2010}, in the Indian
Service (IRE),
Superannuated on 30th September
2010, a5

Chief Commissiener of Income Tax,
During the Service, held different
posts in the LT Department like
Income Tax officer, Asst,
Commissioner,

Revenug

Commissioner of [ Tax and Chief
Commissionet of Income Tax.
Worked

i different States at varied postings

Mr. Hede completed his
Giraduation from University ol
Mumbar & joincd the Hede
Business Group in 1995, he was
involved in the Financial &
Foreign  Exchange Busmess of
Group betore being imvolved in the
Development of Hospitability
Business Hede Business Group is
#well-known business house from
the State of Goa India established
over 30 years ago primarily
involved in the minimg industry
wilh other business inlerests,

Mr. Hede holds a Bachelor of
Commerce degree from
University of Bombay. He has
worked with Hede Business Group
for over 300 years, starbng his

#n
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i.e Maharashtra { Thane & Muombai),
Karpataks {Bangalore), Tamil Nadu
(Madurai & Coimbatore ), Andhra
Pradesh (Hyderabad).

DEPUTATION OF 5 YEARs WITH
AIRINDIA

The Govi. of India lent Services of
Shri. Arun P. Pawar, to Ministry of
Civil Aviation, MOCA, GOl, Air
India, for § years, (1996-2001]) & sent
him on Deputation as Advisor - Tax, Al
atthe level of Director, Air India.
During the Deputation period in Adr
India, he made a positive
contribution in resolving many
Complicated Taxation 12sues & also
Browght about Tax planning Measures.
Aller Retirement from Govl, Services,
in Sept. 2010, Shri Arun P. Pawar

has occupicd with various Activities
Hke following:

~-Adviseor Tax, YBC
ChavanPratisthan, Mumbai

= Advizor, Nehro Contre, Mumbai
-Advisor, Vikhe Patil Group,
Srirampur, Ahmednagar

= Advisor MIT Group in Pune

« Advizor 1o Shreem Electrical Lid,
Ichalkamng, Sangli District.

- Advisor - Essar Shipping Lid (ESL)
Mumbai

- President Maratha Busincssmen
Forum (MBF), Mumbai

- President Shri MarutideoSarwaganik
Trust, (SMDST), Dhamner

= Member in Rayat Shikshan Sanstha.
Satara.

cureeT &5 a management rainee &
was instrumental developing its
hospitality business with its first
development in Goa & is presenily
focused on company's further
developments in Goa & Kerala. He
resides in Mumbai India.

Hiz hobbies are Automobiles
aviation, films & travelling. He
was instrumental in the
development of the Park Inn by
Radisson Goa, a 128 Rooms
Resort in Goa and the Phoenix
Island Resort Kerala
Poovaracquired by the group
recently.

Sharcholding in Nil Nil Equity Shares: 777086
Company Preference Shares: 76062
Number of Board 2 B T

Mueetings atiended

during the year
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ist of Dircctorships Nil Nil I. Green First Estites Private
held in other Limited
Companics 2. Hede Resources Limited
3. Hede Navigation Private
Limited
4. Hede Consultancy Company
Private Limited
5.5tar Galaxy Trades Private
Limited
6.Glacier Trades Private Limited
7. Rama Capfin Private Limited
#. Colaba Real Estate Pvr. Lid.
Memberships / Nil il Wil
Chairmanships of
Audit and
Stukeholders'
Betationship
Committees across
olher Public
Companies
Relationship between | Nil Nil Mirs. Shibance Manish Harlalka is
Directors inter-se arelativeof Mr. Samit Hede
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF
SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEM NO4: TOAPPROVE RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR.
SAMIT P. HEDE AS MANAGING DIRECTOR (DIN:
01411689) AND THE REMUNERATION PAYABLE WITH
EFFECT FROM ISTOCTORER, 2025

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 14th August 2025,
on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration
Conmunillee, approved the re-appomtment of Mr Samit P, Hede
(DIN; D1411689) as Managing Director of the Company for a
further period of five years with effect from st October, 2025 to
3ith Seprember, 2030 under the provisions of sections 196, 197,
203 and schedule Vo amd other applicuh]u provigions, 1Fany of the
Act and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2014 upon the termiz and
conditions and remuneration hereinafier indicated, wo avail his
cxp-cniuc: services in the Arca of Busincss Management and
Business Development. The said Re-appointment is subject to
the approval of the Members of the Company in General
Meeting.

BRIEF PROFILE OF MRE.SAMIT P. HEDE:

Mr. Samit Hede, Exeeutive Director, Age 30 Years, Commernce
Graduate - Mr, Samit B, Hede is acting as 2 Managing Divector of
Phoenix Township Limited, a Company camying out the
business in hospitality. He is in-charge of day-to-day operations
arul overall management of Phoemx Township Limted. He has
substantially contributed to the growth of the Company by his
active participation and personal involvement. He also serves on
the board of various Public and Private Limited Companies.

His current teem of appoiniment as a Manaping Director of the
Company will expire on 30th September, 2023, however the
Board of Directors has decided 1o take a fresh approval of the
members for his re-appointment as Managing Director in
accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, With
consideration of his contribution n vamous aspects relating to
the Company's atfairs and long business experience, the Board
of directors is of the consideration and opinion that, the services
of Mr. Samit P. Hede should continue to be available 1o the
Company with designation of Managing Director of the
Company for a further period of Five vears with effeet from (01st
October, 2025,

In terms af the provisions of the Companies Act, and the Articles
of Association of the Company, the Momination and
Remuneration Committee of the Board held on 14thAugust,
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2025 and the Board of Directors have at their meeting held on
ldthAugost, 2025 recommended his re-appointment as
Managing Director of the Company {or a further period of Five
wears with effect from sl October 2025, as of the remuneration
of Rs. 72 Lakhs Per Annum. 1n case the Company has no profit
or [18 profits are inadequate profit then the remuneration shall be
paid to him in accordanee with the provisions of the Companics
Act 2013 vead with Schedule V ofthe Act.

Douring the year 1st April, 2024 to 31 st March, 2025, seven Board
Meetings were held and Mr. Samit Hede had attended all Board
Meetings of the Company,

M. Samnit Hlede is also a Director in the following companies:
Green First Estates Private Limited

Hede Navigation Private Limited

Colaba Real Estate Private Limited

Rama Capfin Private Limited

Citacier Trades Private Limited

Star Galaxy Trades Private Limited

Hede Resources Limited

o AR R e

Hede Consultancy Company Private Limited

Mr. Samit Hede is the member of the Stakeholders Relatiomship
Committee,

Shareholding in the Company! He currently holds 7.77.086
cquity shares of R, 100- cach i the Company.

The following additional information as required by Schedule ¥V
to the Compamies Act, 200 3 15 given below:

1. General Information:

(1) Mature of Industry: The Company is, inter alia, in the
business of Hotel & Resort,

(1) Date or expected date of commencement of commercial
production:

The Company was incorporated on Dith February, 1993 a5 a
Private Limited Company and commenced business thereafter.

(iii) Finaneial performance based on given indicators - as per
audited fnancial results foe the year ended 315t March, 2025:
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Particulars Hs. inlakhs
Gross Turnover & Other [ncome 3511.611
Met Profit 5605587
Net Worth 350071

1. Information about the appointee:
i} Backeground details; Refer as stated above,

i) Past remumeration during the financial year ended 315t
March, 2025: Rs. 60 lakhs

iti) JohProfile and hissuitabilin;

Mr, Samit Hede first imdvcted on the Board of the Company on
(st April. 2012, He was appointed as Whole time Director of the
Company. He was appointed as Managing Director. Taking inlo
consideration his qualification and expertise and the
development of the Company under his leadership, the
Managing Director’ is best suited for the responsibilities
currently assigned Lo him,

Following are the details of the annual salary & remuneration
(pavable monthlvh proposed to be paid to Mr Samit P Hede,
Managing Director as required by Schedule V' to the Companics
Act, 2013 is given below:-

1. Salary, Perguisites, Allowances & Remuneration per
annum

a), Tenureof Appointment : 5 Years

Remuneration : 3 vears

b). Salary : Upto B3 6,00.000/-per month

c). Perquisites & Allowance: Upto Rs. L S0,000/- per month.

The perquisites and allowances as aforesaid. shall include
aceommodation  {fwrmished or otherwised or honse rent
allowance in lieu thereof, house maimtenance allowance together
with reimbursement of expenses andfor allowances for
utilization of gas, electricity, water, furnishing and repairs and
leawve travel concession for selfand family including dependents,
The said perquisites and allowances shall be evaluated.
wherever applicable, as per the provisions of Income Tax Act,
19601 or any rules there under or any statitory modiication) or
re-gnactment thereol in the absence of any such rmles perguisiles
and allowances shall be evaluated at actual cost.

The Company’s contribution to provident fund, superanmuation
or annuity lund (o the extent these singly or together are not

laxable under the Income Tax law, pratuity payable and
encashment of leave as per the rules of the Company and to the
extent not taxable under the Income Tax law, shall not be
included for the purpose of computation of the overall cetling of
remuneration

Any increment in salary and perguisites amd remuneration by
way of incentive bonus/ performance linked incentive payable to
hdr. Samit P Hede as may be determined by the Board andfor the
Momination and Eemuneration Committee of the Board. shall
il be included for the purpose of compuotation of the aforesaid
ceiling of remuneration reformed to in the resolution at item No. 4
afthe Notice.

d) Reimbursement of Expenses:

Expenses incurred for travelling board and lodging including lor
their respective spouses and attendant(s) during business trips,
any medical assistance including for their respective family
members and provision of cars for use one the Company's
business and telephone expenses at rvesidence shall be
rermbursed actual and not considered as perguisites

&) Minimum remuneration

In the event of loss or inadeguacy of profils in any (inancial vear
during the tenure of the appointment of MDD shall be paid
remuneration by way of salary and perquisites as set out abowve,
a5 TR remuneration, subject o restrictions, if any, set out
in Schedule Vo the Act, from rime o time,

N Comparative remuneration profile with respect to
industry, size of the company, profile of the position and
person

Taking in to consideration the size of the Company, level
headedness of Mr. Samit Hede and the industry benchmarks,
the remuneration position and person proposed to be paid is
commensurate with remuneration packages poid o similar
senior level incumbents, in other hotel operating companies.

£} Peeuniary relatinonship directly or indirectlv with the
eompany, or relationship with the managerial personnel, if
any.

Mr. Samit Hede is a promoter of the Company. Mrs. Shibance
Manish Harlalka is a relative of Mr. Samit Hede.

(h) General:

Mr. Samit P. Hede satisfies all the conditions set ool in Part- 1 of
Schedule to the Act as also conditions set oul under sub-section

#n
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(3) of Seetion 196 of the Act being eligible for their Re-
Appointment. He is not disqualified from being appointed as
Directors in terms of Section 164 of the Act. Mr. Samit Hede is
not debarred from holding the office of Director pursuant to any
Order issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(SERD orany other authority.

Brief resume of Mr, Samit P, Hede, nature of their expertise in
specific functional areas, names of companies in which ke hold
directorships and membership chairmanships of Board
Commiltees shareholding and relationship amongst directors
inter se as stipulated under SEBI (LODR), 2015, are provided in
the Corporate Governance Heport forming part of the Annual

Report.

IV, Other information:

a. Reasons ofloss or inadequate profits

L Increase incost of inputs due to persistently high inflation,
1. High Competition.

b, Steps taken orproposed to be taken for improvement

i, Efforts taken to increase market share (room division) with
the addition in rooms.

ii. Main forte and [ocus is on popularity of food and beverages
facilities

il Astrong Guest Belations Management (GEM) initiative has
been activated

iv, Efforts o launch some new services 1o adid 1o the browd
portfalio.

v, Brand Development with Group of Hotels and upgradation
ol the entire property goes to his credit and hardwork.

vi. The Food & Beverages rated as best due to his innovative

culinary Skills

vit. Has flair for beauty which is reflected in the inleriors of
Hotel.

viil, Online Central reservation System, Strong  Marketing
Initiatives

¢, Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable
Lerms

With above mentioned steps taken by the Company and with
revival ol measurable terms the econonmues, the company
will be nble (o improve its sales and proftabiliny

The required disclosure 1o the sharcholders of the Company
about remuneration package of the managerial personnel and
elements of remuneration package etc. of all the directors has
been made in the Annual report of the Company for the Financial
Year 2014-25, wherever applicable,

Save and except Mr. Samit P Hede and his refatives tothe extent

af their shareholding interest, ifany, in the Company, none of the
other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the
Company and their relatives are, in any way, concerned or
interested, financially or etherwise, in the Resolution set out at
Ttem Mo, 4 of the Notice, Except Mrs. Shibanee Manish Harlalka
isa relative of Samit Hede,

Save and except the above, none of the other Directors/Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are in any
way, concerned or interested financially or otherwise, in these
resolutions,

The Board recommends the Special Resolution sel out al Rem
Ma, 4 of the Matice for approval by the sharcholders,

ITEM NO.5: TO APPROVE CONTINUATION OF MR.
PAUL DAVID TALBOT WILLCOX (DIN: 01862872) AS A
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR BEYOND THE AGE OF
TSYEARS

Me Paul David Talbot Willcox was appointed as a Non-
Executive Director of the Company by the members mt the
Annual General Meeling of the Company held on 15th
September, 1003,

[n terms of Regulation 17(1A) of SEBI Listing: Regulations,
effective from 15t April, 2009 consent of members by way of
special resolution is required for appointment or continuation of
directorship of Independent Non-Executive Director, beyond
the age of 75 vears. Further, Me. Paul David Talbot Willcox will
attain the age of 75 years with effect from 10th July, 2027 and
approval af members is required for the conbinuation of his
directorship from the day he attains the age of 75 vears till the
expiry ol his current term.

The Board considers that his continued association would be of
immense benefit o the Company and it 15 desimble o continue
to avail serviges of Mr, Paul David Talbot Willcox as a Mon-
Executive Dircctor. Accordingly, the Board recommends
passing of the Special Resolution in relation o continuation of
directorship of Mr Panl David Talbot Willcox az a NMon-
Executive Director till the expiry of the current term for the
approval by the shareholders of the Company.

Save and except the above, none of the other Directors/Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company/ther relabives are, in any
wiy, concerned or interested financially or otherwise, in this
Resolution.

The Bodrd of Direetors recommends the resolution at lem No, 5
for approval of the Members by way of a Special Resolution.

#“

32nd Annual Report 2024 - 2025



PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED

F-

ITEM MNO.6: TO APPROVE CONTINUATION OF MR,
ARUN PANDURANG PAWAR (DIN: 03628719) AS AN
ALTERNATE DIRECTOR OF MR. PAUL DAVID
TALBOTWILLCOX BEYONDTHEAGE OF TS YEARS

Mr. Arun Pandurang Pawar was appointed as an Alternate
Director of Mr. Paul David Talbot Willeox by the members at the
Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 14th August,
2017,

In terms of Hegulation 17(1A) of SEB] Listing Regulations,
effective from 1st April, 2019 consent of members by way of
special resolution is required or appoininent or conlinuation of
dirgctorship of an altermate Director, beyond the age of 75 years,
Further, Mr, Arun Pandurang Pawar will atain the age of 73
years with effect from 17th September, 1950 and approval of
merhers is required [or the continuation of his divectorship from
the day he attaing the age of 75 vears till the expiry of his term,

The Board considers that his continued association would be of
immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable o contimue
to avail services of Me Arun Pandurang Pawar as an Alternate
Director, Accordingly, the Board recommends passing of the
Special Resolution in refation to continuation of directorship of
Me. Arun Pandurang Pawar as an Alernate Director for the
approval by the shareholders of the Company.

Save and except the above, none of the other Directors/Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives are, inany
way, concermed or interested fnancially or otherwise, n this
Resolution.

The Board of Drectors recommends the resolution at liem Mo, 6
forapproval ol the Members by way ola Special Resolution.

ITEM N0, T: APPROVAL OF NAME CHANGE OF THE
COMPANY FROM "PHOENIX TOWNSHIF LIMITED"
TO "HBG HOTEL_LIMITED" AND CONSEQUENTIAL
ALTERATION TO THE MEMORANDUM OF
ASSOCIATION AND ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF
THE COMPANY:

The name of the Company is proposed to be changed from
"PHOENEX TOWMNSHIP LIMITED" to "HBG HOTELS
LIMITED" as the management of the Company secks to
undertake corporate re-branding in alignment with the existing
business activitics of the Company, which are in line with the
Memorandum of Association (MOA ) and primarily relate o the
haotel and hospatality sector,

The proposed name change is intended to reflect the core
busimess of the Company in s name, therehy ensuring better
identification of the Company's activitics with its stakeholders
and the indusiry,

The Board 15 of the opinion that since the Company’s entire sales
are derived from the Hotels & Resortsand the Company is
already well-known, established, and reputed under the brand
"HEDE BUSINESS GROUPR" adopting the name HBG
HOTELS LIMITED will ensure uniformity and consistency,
hélp create a unigque and distinetive brand  identity, -and
strengthen association amongst internal stakcholders,

This change is expected to further enhance the Company's
market presence and suppornt its long-term growth strategy in the
hospitality scetor.

Accordingly, the Board of Directors of the Company, at their
meeting held hod resalved o make anapplication to the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs (MCA), The Central Registrar of
Companies (CRC)Y for Reservation of Mame for the proposed
change i name of the Company subject to approval of the:
Members (Shareholders),

Further, the Company received a Letter from the MCA, ROC,
dated 28/08:2025 whercby the name "HBG HOTELS
LIMITED" has been reserved. Hence, the Company proposes to
change its name from "PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITEDR" 1
"HBG HOTELS LIMITED" subject w approval from the
members and appropriate authority {ies). Subsequent to change
in name of the Company as approved by the Ministey of
Corporate AfTairs, Office of Registrur of Companies, il 8
proposed to give effect to the snid change by altering the Name
Clause of the Memorandum of Association and Articles of
Asgociation of the Company sccordingly and it requires the
consent from the Members (Shareholders) by way of passing
Special Resolution,

The proposed change of name of the Company would not result
in change of the legal status or constitution or operations or
activities of the Company, nor would it affect any rights ar
ohligations of the Company or the Members / stakeholders and
would be subject toapproval of Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

A copy ol certificate from a practicing chartered accountant
stating compliance with conditions provided in sub-regulation
(1) of Regulation 45 of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
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Regulations, 2015 is attached to this Notice of Anoual General
Mexting.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company o their relatives are in any way concemned or
interested, financially or otherwise in this resolution,

The Board of Dircctors of the Company believe that the
proposed issue 15 in the best interest of the Company and
therefore board recommends the Special Resolution as et out m
Item Number 7 in the accompanying notice for approval by the
Members.

ITEM %o, B7T0 APPOINT M/S, KOTHARI H. &
ASSOCIATES, PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY
AS THE SECRETARIAL AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY
FOR A TERM OF 5 CONSECUTIVE YEARS LE. FROM
FINANCIALYEAR 2025-26 TO FY 2029-340,

The Bourd of Dircetors at its meeting held on August 14, 20235,
on the recommendation of Audit Commines, appeoved the
appointiment of M/ Kothari H, & Associotes, Practising
Company Secrotury (COP- 26758) (Peer Review Centifieaie No
~5312/2023) as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company for five
consecutive years Le. from financial year 2025-26 10 FY 2029%-
30, SEBI hadd mmemded the Listing Regulutions on December 12,
2024, Pursuant to the amendment, Regulations 244 of the
Listing Regulations provides specific guidelines for appointing
ard re-appointing Secretarinl Auditors w.e.l April 01, 2025,
Regulations 24A of the Listing Regulations states thai on the
basis of recommendation of board of dircctors, o listed entity
shall sppoint or re-appoint an individual s Secretarial Auditor
for not more than one term of five consceutive years; or a
Secretanal Audit firm as Secretanal Auditor for not more than
two terms of five consecutive years, wilh (he approval of s
sharcholders in its Annual General Mecling. Accordingly, hased
on the recommendations of the Audit Commitice and the Board

Place: Mumbai
Date: 23 August, 2025
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of Directors. it is proposed to appoint Ms. Kothari H. &
Associates, Practising Company Secretary (COP - 26758) (Peer
Review Certificate No - 5312/2023), as the Secretarial Auditor
of the Company for a period of 5 consecutive years ie. from
lnancial year 20235-26 10 FY 202930,

The firm {Proprictorship) was started by Me. Hitesh Kothan in
the year 2003, Kothari H. & Associates (KHA) is an inlegrated
service Finm  focused on corporasie laws & Insolvency
Professional Law. registered as a practicing company secrelaries
firm with the ICS]. KHA has immense experience in dealing
with maticrs relating to Company Law, Sccuritics Laws,
inbound and outbound Investments, Legal Due Diligence,
Transaction advisory and documents, Joinl Ventures, Mengers
und Acquisitions, Listings and Capital Marke! Transactions,
Kothan H. & Associates' key offerings also include seiting up
compliances. approvals from all the povernment departments
including approvals from the Registrar of Companies, Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, Reserve Bank of India (RBI), SEBland
Stock Exchange.

The Board of Directors in consultation with the Audit
Committes may alter and vary the terms and conditions of
appointment, including remuneration, 10 such manner and to
such extent as may be mutually agreed with the Secreturial
Auditors,

Therefore, Board recommends the resolution sct out at [temn No,
& of the Notice for approval by the Members by way of on
Ordinary Resolution. None of the Direciors or Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company or their relatives are interested or
concerned, financially or otherwise, in the resolution.

By Order of the Board
Phoenix Township Limited

Sdi-
Mr. Samit Hede
Managing Director
DIN-01411689
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To
The Members,
Phoenix Township Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 32nd Annual Report together with Audited Financial Statements of the Compamy Tor the
Financial Year ended 31 st March, 2023,

1. FINANCIALSUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS/ PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY

The highlights of the Gnancial results are siven below! {Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars st March, 2025 Mst March, 2024
Standalone Consolidated Standalong Consolidated

Total Income 35llel 3520,60 295444 295444
Less: Total Expenditure 2481.53 248629 236110 2.364.21
Profit Before Interest, Depreciation and Tax 1030.0% 1627.80 503,33 500,23
[Less: Depreciation 8259 152.59 19597 195,95
Less: Interest 64 87 16 By 145,38 148,38
Profit Before Extraordinary Items and Tax 68233 686,29 248.97 24587
Léss: Extra-Ordinary 1tems S0635.40 S0k6:5.40 1946419 1946820
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 574773 5751.81 1971717 19,714.06
Less: Tax Expense
{a) Current Tax [43.73 143.73 62.24 61.47
ib) Deferred Tax i1.59) {1.5%) 12.04 12,00
Less: Other Comprehensive Income - -
Profit /{Loss) For The Year So5.54 5007.% 19642.84 1964051

1. PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS: Consolidared:

The Company has entered inte Memorandum  of
Understanding { Mol!) with Marmiott group of hotels to build
the Kerala hatel. For the branding and further development of
Phoenix Island reson Poovar Kerala.

Your Group eamed total income of Rs. 3,520.33Lakhs during
the period under review.

Your Group eamed profil belore tax of Rs.o86.29Lakhs and
Profit after Tax of Rs. 5607.96Lakhs during the year under
Standalone: review,

Your Company recorded a murnover of R=.3511.61 Lakhs as
against Ks 2954.44 Lakhs in previous financial year. The
Company registered profit before tax of Rs, 682.32Lakhs for
the financial year ended 31st March, 2025 against & profit
belore tax of Rs, 248 97Lakhs in the previous lnancial vear
and the Profit after Tax for the currcnt year is Rs
Fof5. 59 akhs us compared (o Bs, 19,642 84 Lakhs incurred
in the previous vear. It resulted in considerable improvement
in the performance during the year under review.

32nd Annual Report 2024 - 2025

The Company's performanse and outlook for the vear under
review has been discussed in detail in Management Discussion
and Analysis which forms a part of this Report,

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIALSTATEMENTS

As per Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2005 ("Listing
Regulations") and apphicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 {"the Act") read with the Rules made thereunder (as
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amended from tme to time), the Consolidated Financial
Statements of vour Company for the FY 2024-25 have been
prepared in compliance with applicable Indian Accounting
Standards and on the basis of the Awdited Financial
Statements of your Company and its subsidiary, as approved
by the respective Board of Directors ("Board"y, The
Consolidated Financial Statements together with the
Auditors' Report is forming part of the Annual Report,

CHANCGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS
There is no change in the business activily of the Company,
DIVIDEND

Your Pirectors have recommended final Dividend of 1.5%
e, Rs 015 per Equity Share of Rs, 1/-each and 1% e,
Rs. 0,10/~ per preference share of Rs. 10/~ each for the
financial year ended March 31, 2025,

TRANSFERTO RESERVE

The Profit for the Year of Rs. 5603.59Lakhs is credited to the
Profitand Loss account,

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS
AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY HAVING OCCURRED SINCE THE END
OFTHE FINANCIALYEARANDTILL THE DATE OF
THIS REFORT

There are no material changes and commitments affecting
the Anancial position of the Company which have oceurred
between the ends of the financial vear Le 3 1st March, 2025
and as on the date of this report,

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL
ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING
CONCERN STATUS AND THE COMPANY'S
OPERATIONS INFUTURE

Mo significant and materinl orders have been passed by the
regulators o courts or tribunals impacting the going concem
status and the Company's operations in future,

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/AJOINT VENTURES/
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company has 1{oneh Subsidiary ason March 31, 2025:

Gireen First Estate Private Limited is engaged in the business
of Real estate activities on a lee or contract basis,

During the year Company has incurred lossof Rs (9.0Lakhs)

The Company does nol have any associate and joint venture
company. Pursuant to Section 129 of the Act read with Rule
Sof the Companies ( Accounts) Rules, 200104, the report on the
performance and financial position of Subsidiary Company in
Form AOC-1is attached herewith as ‘Annexure 1" and forms
part of this Report. The statement also provides highlights of
the performance and financial position of he subsidiary nnd
their contribution to the overall performance of your Company
as per Ruole 81} the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

The Audited Financial Statements of the said Subsidiary
Company is available on Company's website and shall alsa be
made available for inspection by any member at the Registered
OMfice of the Company during business hours on working days
up to the date of the ensuing AGM. Any member, who is
interested in obtaming a copy of the Audited Financial
Statements of the Subsidiary Companies, may write to the
Company Seceetary of Company.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 136 of the Act the
Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements of
the Company along with relevant documents are available on
the Compuany's website,

DEFOSITS

During the vear under review, vour Company did not accept
any deposits interms of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companics (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules,
2004, Mo amounts were outstanding which were classified as
Deposit under the applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 azon the balance sheet date.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the vear under review, the Company has increased s
Authorized Share Capital pursuant to a Special Resolution
passed ot the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 3rd
September 2024, The Authorized Share Capital was increased
from Rs. 28,00,00,000 {Rupees Twenty-Eight Crore only),
comprising 2,020,000 (Twoe Crore Two Lokhs) Equity
Shares of Bs. 10 cach and T8 00000 (Seventy-Eight Lakhs)
Preference Shares of Rs. 10 cach, to Rs, 29,000, 00,000 [Rupees
Twenty-Nine Crore only), comprising 2,12,00,000 (Two
Crore Twelve Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each and
THO0,000 { Seventy-Eight Lakhs) Preference Shares of Rs, 10

#-
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12, DETAILS

cach,

Further, the Company isswed up to 61,70,000 (Sixty-One
Lakhs Seventy Thowsand) Convertible Warrants on a
preferential basis to promoters/promoter group and non-
promoters, Each warrant entitles the holder to apply for and
be allotted one equity share of face value R [0 cach ata
price of Bs. 143 per share (inclusive ofa premium of Rs;
[33).

Additionally, the Company issued up to 8, 10,000 {Eight
Lakhs Ten Thousand) equity shares of face vilue Rs, Ieach
on a preferential basis to promoters/promoter group and
non-promaoters at a price of Rs. 143 per sharve (inclusive of a
premivm ol Bs. 1337, for cash consideration.

The Board of Directors, at its mecting held on Tih February
2025, approved the allotment of 23,79 620 equity shares on
conversion of an equivalent number of warrants to Mon-
Promoters/Public Category at the issue price of Rs, 143 per
share. Furthee, on 28th March 2023, the Board approved the
allotment of 13,066,000 equity shares on conversion of an
equivalent number of wartants 1o Promoters and Non-
Promoters/Public Category at the same issue price.

Mg on 31st March 2025 the Authorized Shave Capital of the
Company stood at Rs. 29,00,00,000 comprising 2, 1 2,00,000
Equity Shares of Rs: [0 each and 7800000 Preference
Shares of Rs. [0 cach. The Issued, Subscribed, and Paid-up
Equity Share Capital as on that date was Rs, 18,5398 800
and the lssued, Subscribed, and Paid-up Preference Share
Capital was s 7,69,66,080,

During the year under review, the Company his not issued
shares with differential voting rights nor granted stock
GpPEONS nor sweal egquity,

The Company has not made any purchase or provision of its
owh shares by emplayees or by wrustees for the benefit of
employees during the financial vear 2024-2023.

ANNUALRETURN

The Annual Retum m Form MGT-7 for the financial vear
ended, 31stMarch; 2023, is available on the website of the
Company at http://www hbgindia.com/Investor-
Information.himl

IN RESFECT OF ADEQUACY OF
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH
REFERENCETO THE FINANCIALSTATEMENTS

The Company has an Internal Control System,
commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its
aperations, The scope and authority of the Internal Audit
(LA function is to maintain its objectivity and independence.
Based on the report of imernal aodit function, process
owners undertake corrective action m their respechive arcas
and thereby strengthen the controls. Significant audit
ohservations and cormestive actions thercon are presented o
the Audit Committee of the Boord.

13, CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY

ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS ANDOUTGO

The particulars prescribed under Section 134 of the
Companics Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 (3) of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014, relating to Conservation of Energy,
Teehnelogy Absorption. Foreign Exchange Eamings and
Oudgoare furnished in "Annexure A" 1o this Report.

14. AUDITORS

STATUTORY AUDITORS AND STATUTORY AUDIT
REFORT

Pursuant to the provisions of section 139 of the Companies
Act, 2013, the members at the Annual General Meeting of the
Company held on 28th September, 2022 re-appointed M/s,
Bhatterds Company., Charfered Accountants (ICAIL Firm
Registration Mo, 1 31092W), as statatory aoditors of the
Company {rom the conclusion of 2%th Annual General
Meeting wp to the conclosion of 34th Annual General
Meating to be beld in the vear 2027 covering second terim of
five consccutive years,

M5 Bhatter& Company, Statutory Auditor of the Company
has audited books of account of the Company for the
financial years ended March 31, 2025 and have issued the
Auditor's Report thereon. There are no qualifications or
reservation or adverse remarks or disclaimers in the =ad
reporl,

The Statutory Auditors M/s. Bhatter& Company., Chartersd
Mccountants have issued their reports on Standalone &
Consolidated Financial Statements for the fnancial vear
2024-2025.

Mo frauds have been reported by the Statutory Auditors
during the financial wear 2024-2023 pursuant to the
provisions of Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013,

4“
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SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND SECRETARIAL
AUDIT REPORT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies
Act, 20013 and the Compames (Appointmenl and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the
Company has appointed Mis, Kothan H, & Associawes,
Practicing Company Seecretarics, to undertake the
Secretarial Audit of the Company for financial vear ended
31st March, 2025, The Report of the Scerctanal Audit 1s
annexed herewith a3 " Annexure B™

INTERNALALUDITORS

Your Company had  designited Bharmt Gupta & Co,
Chartered Accountants as an Internal Auoditor of your
Company, in compliance with the provisions of Section 138
ofthe Actamd Rules fromed thereunder.

Intermal Awdit Reports are reviewed by the Andit Committes
of your Company ot their meetings held during quarterly
intervals. Internal Aunditor carried out his functions as per the
seope of work assigned and placed his reports al the
meetings of the Audit Committee, during quarterly intervals.

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUIMTORS

During the vear under review, the Statutory Auditors and the
Secretarial Auditors have not reported @ the Auwdi
CommitteeBoard pursuant to Section 143 (12) of the Act,
any instances of frands comimilted n vour Company by its
officers of employees. the details of which needs to be
mentioned in this Report.

15. DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

A) Changes in Directors and Kev Managerial Personnel

In accordance with provisions of Sections 149, 152 read
with Schedule [V and any other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2003, Mr. Surendra Ambalal Dave (DIN;
O7965034), who was appointed as an Independent Director
of the Company at the board meeting duted 30th May, 2009
and members' approval regarding the same taken at 26th
Annual General Meeting of the Company and who holds
office up to 22nd September, 2024 would now vacate the
office due to completion of term of ten vears. The Boord of
Divectors had placed on record a deep appreciation n for the
vitluable services rendered by Mr, Surendra Ambalal Dave
during his tenure as Independent Non- Executive Director of
the Company.

Bj

C

—

In accordance with provisions of Sections 149, 152 read wath
Schiedule IV and any other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 20015, Dr. Anita Rahul Shantaram (DIN:
QOTEGS1T), who was appointed as an Independent Director
of the Company at the board meeting dated  14thAugust,
2024 and members' approval regarding the same taken af
31 st Ammual General Meeting of the Company.

Ms, Mansi Thakkar Company Seerctary and Compliance
officer has tendered her resignation on May 30, 2025,

Declaration by Independent Director(s)

The Independent Dirvctors have subrmitted the Declaration
of Independence, as required purswant 1o Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2003 and provisions of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations,
2015 stating that they meet the criteria of independence as
provided therein and also none of the Directors of the
Company s disqualified under Seetion 16427 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

During the year under review, the non-executive directors of
the Company had ne pecuniary relationship or fransactions
with the Company, other than sitting fees. commission, ifany
and reimburscment of expenses incurred by them for the
purpose of attending meetings of the Board/ Committes of
the Company.

Formal Annual Evaluation

In compliance with the Companies Act, 2013 and Secunties
and Exchange Board of India (SEBRI) (Listing Obligotions
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (LODR),
the annual performance evaluation of the Non-Independent
Directors; Chairman and the Board as a whole {including its
Committees) was carried oul in the separate meeting of
Independent Directors.

Independent Directors, in their separate meseting, held on 7th
February, 2025 reviewed performance of the Non
Independent Directors, Board as a whole including
committess, All the directors present participatesd in the
discussion & suggested areas of improvement'changes.
Assessment of Independent directors was shared with the
Chairman of the Board. Independent Directors, in their
separate meeting, also reviewed the performance of the
Chairman after taking into account the views of all the
Dhrectors,

#H
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Criteria of performance evaluation of the Board and
Dhrectors are land down by Nommation and Remuncemation
Committee (NRC) of the Company. The NRC decided to
contimue cxisting method of performance evaluation through
cireulation of performance evaluation sheets. An nssessment
sheet based on SEBI Guidance Note dated January 05, 2017,
contmming the parameters of performance evaluation along
with rating scale was cireulated to the Directors. Pursuant to
the provisions ol the Companies Act, 20013 and Listing
Regulations, the Boand bas carried owt performanece
evaluation of its own, evaluation of working of the
Committees and performance evaluation of all Dircctors in
aloresaid maniet.

E)

16.

Meetings of the Board of Directors

The Company held a minimum of one Board meeting in
every quarter. The details of the Meetings held during the
Financial yearare given in the Corporate Governance Report,

AUDITCOMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of the Company was reconstituted by
the Board of Directors vide resolution dated 14th Apgust
2024, in accordance with the provisions of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation |8 of the SEBI ( Listing
Obhigations and  Disclosure Reyuirements)  Regulations,
2015,

Ny Familiarization Program for Independent Divectors
The familiarizati i he Di ; This recanstitution was necessitated due ta the completion af’
h F Tml t?i_ua"fs.??_g_ml:n ;‘: Lﬂdug:!:lﬂ.te : :;: t;::f':{:tr‘mg tenure of Mr Surendra Ambalal Dave, Non-Executive
: ;’m =3 MR ANBIRL THER TR0 ALC.ERRIES ML Ao n i i Independent  Director, whose term concluded on 22nd
e S September 2024, and the appointment of D, Anita Rahul
Shantaram a5 a Mon-Executive |ndependent  Director,
The policy on Company's Gunilinization program  for effective 14th August 2024,
Independent Directors is posted on the Company's website
www-hbgindia.com The composition of the Audit Committee betore and after
reconstitulion 15 as follows:
Nanie of the Director Diesignation Statiis in Comimitte:
*Mr. Surendra Ambalal Dive MNon-Executive, Independent Director Chairman
Mr. Drew Koinit Toprani Non-Executive, Independent Thrector Member
**0dr. Kiran Narayan Talcherkar Mon-Executive and Independent Director Member! Chairman
1, Anita Rahol Shantaram Mon-Executive and Independent Director Member
*Cpased 1o be a Chairman of Audit Committee woe.f, 14/08/2024,
** A ppointed as a Chaimman of Audit Committee we. £ 14/08/2024,
44 Anpointed as a Member of Audit Committee we £, 14/08,/2024.
An Audit Committee is in existence in accordance with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, Kindly
refier to the section on Corporate Governanee under the head, "Audit Committee” for matters relating to constitution, meetings
andl funclions of the Commitlee,
17. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Momination and Remuneration Commitiee of the Compuny was reconstituted by the Board of Directors vide resolution
dated 14th August 2024, inaccordance wath the provisions of Section 178 (1 of the Companics Act, 2001 3 and Regolation 19 of
SERI [ Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

This reconstitution was necessitated due 1o the completion of tenure of Mr Surendra Ambalal Dave, Non-Executive
Independent Director, whose term coneluded on 22nd September 2024, and the appointment of Dr. Anita Rahul Shantaram asa

Mon-Executive Independent Director, effective 1 4th August 2024,

The composition of the Audit Committee before and after reconstitution is as follows:

#“
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MName of the Director Designation Status in Committee
*Mr, Surendra Ambalal Dave Mon-Executive, Independent Director Chairman

Mr, Dev Kirit Toprani Mon-Exceutive, Independent Direetor Member

“®0r. Kiran Narayan Talcherkar MNon-Executive and Independent Divector Member! Chairman
*#20r, Anita Rahul Shantaram Mon-Executive and Independent Director Member

*Cesséd 1o be a Chairman of Audit Commitiee w.ef
147082024,
0 Appointed as a Chairman of Auwdit Commitiee w.el
14/ 082024,
= appointed as a Member of Audit Committee wef,
14082024,

A Momination and Remuneration Commitiee is in existence
in-accordance with the provisions of sub-section (3) of
Section 178, Kindly refer to section on Comporate
Governance, under the bead, "™Nomination & Remuneration
Committes' for matters relating to constitution, mectings,
functions of the Commitlee and the remuneration policy
formulated by this Committee. The Brief of the Company's
Policy on appointment and remuneration of Directors and
key Managerial Personnel under Section 175(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2005 15 attached as
"Annexure - C" 0o lhis reporl.

18. DETAILS OF ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL
MECHANISMY WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY FOR
MRECTORSAND EMPLOYEES.

The Company has a vigil mechanism to deal with instance of
fraud and { or mismanagement, 1F any. The details of the
Policy are explained in the Corporate Governance Report
and alzo posted on the website of the Company.

19. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

The Corporate Secial Responsibilily as per Section 135 of
the Companies Act, 2003 is currently not applicable to
Company,

20, SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT

Sustainability has been deeply embedded into the
Company's business and has become an integral pant of its
decision making process while considering social, economic
and environmental dimensions.

21. BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT

Your Company has a robust Risk Management policy. The
Company through a Steering Commities oversees the Risk
Management provess imcloding risk identification, impact
assessment, effective implementation of the mitigation plans
and nsk reporting. At present the company has not identified
any element of risk which may threaten the existence of the
COMmpany.

The detaits of Risk Management as practiced by the
Company are provided as part of Management Discussion
and Analysis Report, which is a part of this Report.

12, PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR
INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments coversd umler
the provisions of Scction | 86 of the Companies Act, 2003 are
given in the noies 1o the Financial Statements.

2. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR
ARRANGEMENTSWITH RELATED PARTIES:

In line with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and
SEBT {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, your Company has formulated a Policy
on Related Party Transactions which is also available on
Compaty's  website at www.hbgindia.com. The Policy
intends to ensure that proper reporting: approval and
disclosure processes are in place for all fransactions between
the Company and Related Parties,

All Related Party Transactions entered during the year were
in Ordinary Course of the Business and on Ann's Length
basis. Mo sinificant Material Related Party Transactions
were entered during the vear by your Company and therefore,
the disclosure of Related Party Transactions as required
under Scetion 1344(3) (h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form
AOC-2 enclosed as annexure Annexure - 1,

Al related party transactions were placed belore the Audit

4“
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Conmmnitiee for priorapproval, Prior omnibus approval ol the
Audit Committee is obtuined for the transuctions which are
tepetitive in nature. The details of all such relaied party
transictions entered into pursuant to the omnibus approval
of the Commintee, were placed before the Audit Committes
on aquarterly hasis for ils review,

Further, details of related party transactions as per Indian
Accounting Standard - 24 (IND AS 24) and Schedule V of
the Listing Regulations containing name of the relaged party
and detals of the transactions entered with such related party
are given under Note 37 forming part of the Notes to Account
of the Standalone Financial Statements which forms part of
this Annual Repart.

24, BOARD DIVERSITY

The Company recognizes and embmces the importance of a
diverse board in iis success. The Company belicves that a
truly diverse board will leversge differviices in thought,
perspective, knowledge, skill, regional and industry
experience, cubtural snd geographical background, age,
ethnicity, race and gender, which will help the Company to
retain its competitive advantage, The Board has adopted the
Board Diversity Policy which scts out the approach 1o
diversity of the Board of Direetors. The policy is available on
ourwehsite at hups:/‘www. hbgindia com/

15, PARTICULARS OFEMPLOYEES

The information required under Section 197(12) of ithe
Companics Act, 2013 read with Rule § of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2004, s annexed as " Annexure - B,

Durting the fivancial year 2024.2025, there were po
employee in the Company whose particulars are reguired 1o
be given in terms of Section 197 (12) of the Act, read with
Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Compantes { Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

26. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE &
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Cettificate from the Auditors of the Company, M/s. Kothari
H, & Associates, practicing Company Secretaries,
conliming compliance with the conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated under Chapter IV of the Securities
and Exchange Board of Indin (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is presented in
& separale section forming pan of the Annual Report.
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17, POLICIES:

All the policies are available an the wehsite of the Company
Lewww hbgindia com.

28 MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS
REPORT:

Management Discussion & Analysis Report for the year
under review, as stipulated in Chapter 1V of the Securitics
and Exchange Board of Indin (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is preseated in
aseparate section forming part ol the Annual Repon,

2%, MRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

T the best of their knowledge and belief and acconding 1
the information and explanations obtained by them. your
Directors make the following statements in terms of Section
1 34(3> of the Compantes Act, 201 3:

{u) that in the preparation of the annual finencial statements for
the year ended 315t March, 2025, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material depariures, iy,

(b} that such accounting policies as (mentioned in the Notes o
the financial staiements) hove been selected and applied
consistently and judgements and estimates have been made
that are reasonable and prudent so as 1o give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 315t March,
2025 and of the Profit of the Company for the year ended on
that dute;

() that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the
maintenance of sdequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2003 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d} that the annual financial stalements have been prepared ona
going concemn basis;

(e} thit proper internal financial controls were in place and that
the financial controls were adequate and were operating
elfectively.

(f} that systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws were in place and were adequate and
operating effectively.
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30, COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIALSTANDARD

Your Company has complicd with the applicable Secretarial
Standards, 1.e. 55-1 and §5-2, relating to 'Mectings of the
Board af Directors’ and 'General Meetings' respectively.

3. OTHER DISCLOSURES

ii.

Mo application has been made under the Insolvency and
Bankruptey Code; hence the requirement to disclose the
details of application made or any proceeding pending under
the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016 (3] of 2016)
during the year along with their status as at the end of the
financial vearis notapplicable; and

The requirement to disclose the details of difference
between amount of the valuation done at the time of onetime
settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the
Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons
thereof, i= not applicahle.

32 ISCLOSURE ON SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF

Place: Mumbai
Date: 14th August, 2025

WOMENATWORKFPLACE

The Company is an equal opporfunity employer and
consciously strives to buld a work culture that prmnotes
dignity ofall emplovees. As required under the provisions of
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Acy, 2003, and Rules framed
there under, the Company has implemented a policy on
prevenlion, prohibition and redressal of Sexual harnssment
of Women at workplace. Al emplovees (permianent,
contraciual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this
policy. Avcordingly, an Internal Complaint Committee hag
been formed and the policy on 'Anti-Sexual Harassment' is
posted onm the website of the Company at
wiww hbgindia com.

LER

34,

Matters handled by Internal Complaint Commitiee during
the wear 2024-202 5, ane as follows: -
Mumber of complaints on sexual harassment received

during the year: NIL

Mumber of complaints disposcd of duning the vear; NA,
Number of cases pending for more than 90 days: N.A.
MNature afaction taken by the Employer: ™. AL
Mumber of Workshops: NIL

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board has laid down a Code of Conduct for all the Board
Members and Senior Management of the Company which is
posted on the website of the Company. As per the
requirement of Securities and Exchange Board of India
{SEBD { Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regquirements)
Regulations, 2013 (LODR) the Board Members and Senior
Management have affirmed comphance with the Code of
Conduel. The Code lays down the standard ol conduct which
is expected to be followed by the Directors and by the
employees in their business dealings and in particular on
matters relating to integrity in work place. in business
practices and in dealing with stakeholders.
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Your Directors wish toexpress their grate ful appreciation for
the co-operation and support received from customers,
financial institutions, Banks, regulatory  authorities,
customiers and members and the society at lage. The
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Government of India, Goevernment of Goa, Government of
Maharashtra and concerned Government
Departments/ A gencies for their co-operation, Deep sense of
appreciation is also recorded for the dedicated effors and
contribution of the employees of the company at all levels, as
without their focus, commitment and hard work, the
Company's consistent growth would not have been possible,
despite the challenging environment,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Phoenix Township Limited
Sd/- Sd/-
Mr. Samit Prafulla Hede Mrs. Shibance Harlalka

Managing Director
(DIN-01411689)

Director
(DIN-DD50T607)
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Form AQC-1

Annexure |
[Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3] of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies [Accounts) Bules, 2014]
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part “A": Subsidiaries

[Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presentad with amaounts in Lakh)

Sr. No. 1.
Name of the subsidiary Green First Estate Private Limited
Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different MN.A
from the holding company's reparting period
Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of M.A,
the relevant Financial year in the case of foreign
subsidiaries
Share Capital /Contribution 100
Reserves Lsurplus [0.04)
Total assets 33,785 82
' Total Liabilities 33,785.82
Investments NIL
Turnowver NIL
Profit/{Loss) before taxation 4.1
Provision for taxation 1
Profit/[Loss) after taxation ER
Praofit/(Loss) after taxation 31
% of shareholding o7 %

For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors
Phoenix Township Limited

Mr. Samit Prafulla Hede Mis. Shibanee Harlalka
Managing Director Director
(DIN: 01411689) [DIN: 00507607)

Place: Mumbai
Date: Auvgust 14, 2025
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Particulars of Conservation of Energy,
Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

a.  Energy conservation of measure taken: The operation or your company s not intensive, However, adequate
operational measures have been initiated to reduce energy consumption.

i] Energy efficient lighting and high efficient HVAC System used/retrofitted extensively in all hotels has reduced
electrical consumption,

il Computerized power monitoring Is implemented in all properties on gradual basis to monitor and control
power consumption,

iil]  Air conditioning system and system boiler have been tuned for best efficiency to conserve energy.

iv]  Bullding Management Svstem Installation and electricity distribution system equipped with power factor
carrection panel monitors that control energy wastage equipment.

v]  STP treated water and rain water harvesting has been implemented.
b,  Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production as per Form =A of the annexure to the
Rules in respect of industries specified in the schedule: Not Applicable
B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Research and Development (R&D)

1. Areasinwhich B&D carried out ;. Mot Applicable
2. Benefit derived as a result of the above efforts . Not Applicable
3.  Future Plan of action : Nil
4, Expenditure on RED : Mil
5. Technology absorption, adaptation and innovation - Mil
6. Imported Technology for last 5 vears £ Hil

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO

Particular with regard to Foreign Exchange and Outgo are given in the notes to Accounts, as a part of the financial
statement.
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ANNEX -B

FORM NO, MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REFORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 3157 MARCH, 2025

[Pursuant to section 204[1] of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. % of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2004 and Regulation 244 of SEBI [Listing Obligations andDisclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015]

Tuo,
The Members,
PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED,

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED (hercinafter called “the Company®). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances
and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based onour verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the
audit perind covering the financial vear ended on March 31, 2025 (*Audit period”) complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance- mechanism in place to the
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hersinafter:

*  We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by Phoenix
Township Limited for the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 according to the provisions of:

i The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act] and the rules made thereunder;
ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ["SCRA"] and the rules made thereunder;
ifi. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder:
iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of
Foreign Direct [nvestment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; (Not applicable

to the Company during the Audit Period)

v.  The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ("SER]
Act') viz -
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The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading] Regulations, 2015and
amendment made thereunder;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements] Regulations,
2018; (Mot applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Emplovee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations,
2021; (Not applicable to the company during the Audit Period]

The Securities and Exchange Board of India ([ssue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations,
2021; (Not applicable to the company during the Audit Period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

The Securities and Exchanpge Board of India [Delisting of Equity Shares] Regulations, 2021; (Not applicable
to the Company during the Audit Period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; (Mot applicable to
the Company during the Audit Period)

Securities and Exchange Beard of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 and amendment made thereunder.

We have relied on the representation made by the Company and its Officers for systems and mechanism formed by the
Company for compliances under other Acts, Laws and Regulations as applicable specifically to the Company.

1
2
i
4,
5
6

. The Goa shops and Commercial Establishments Act 1973;
. Food Safety and Standards Act 2006;
The Kerala Shops and Commercial Establishments Act, 1960;
Goa Excise Duty Act, 1964,
Goa Health Services Development Act, 2008;
Goa Municipalities Act, 1968,

# We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India,

ii. Securities and Exchange Board of [ndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015 and
Amendment made thereunder read with the Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited;

31

32nd Annual Report 2024 - 2025



PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED -II

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with balance of Non-Executive Independent Directors and Non-
Executive Non-Independent Directors.

Adeguate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at
least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting,

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the
meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be,

We further report that based on the information provided the Company, and al=o on review of the compliance reports by
the respective Department Heads, in our opinion, there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines,

We further report that during the audit period the Company has not passed any resolution for:
i. Public/Right/ sweat equity, etc.
ii. Redemption / buy-back of securities.
iil. Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013 except of sale of
land to wholly owned subsidiary,
iv. Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction, etc,
v. Foreign technical collaborations,

ForKOTHARI H. & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries
{Peer Review Certificate No.5312/2023)

Hitesh Kothari
Membership No. Fo038 Place: Mumbai
Certificate of Practice No. 26758 Date: 14.08.2025

UDIN: FOO6038GO01016190

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part of this
report.
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Ta,

Annexure- A

The Members,
PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED,

Our report of even date is to be read along with thes letter.

1.

o
h

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices amd processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records, The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct
facts are reflected in secretarial records, We believe that the processes and practices, we [ollowed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures an test basis.

The Secretarial Awdit report is neither an assurance as to the future viahility of the Company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

ForKOTHARI H, & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries
(Peer Review Certificate No, 5312 /2023)

Hitesh Kothari
Membership No. Fe038 Place: Mumbai
Certificate of Practice No. 26758 Date: 14.08.2025
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY [u/s 178)
Introduction:

In pursuance of the Company's policy to consider human resources as its invaluable assets, to harmonize the aspirations of
human resources consistent with the goals of the Company and in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Listing Regulations, as amended from time to time, this Policy on Nomination and Remuneration of Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel, senior management and other emplovees has been formulated, approved and adopted by the
Board of Directors based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

Th H

# To oversee the nomination process and lay down criteria and terms and conditions withregard to identifying
persons who are qualified to become directors [executive and non-executive) and persons who may be appointed in
senior management and key managerial positions and to determine their remuneration in a fair and equitable
manner,

«  To determine remuneration based on the Company's size and financial position and trends and practices on
remuneration prevailing in peer companies, in the Hotel Industry.

= To ensure that remuneration paid to directors and executives is competitive, enabling the Company tw attract and
retain employees capable of meeting the Company’s needs and service delivery obligations; and

# To reward directors and executives for achieving predetermined Company, Departmental as well as personal/
individual perfarmance targets and goals.

¢ To carry out evaluation of the performance of directors, as well as key managerial and senior management
persannel and other employees.

s To provide them reward linked incentives directly to thelr effort, performance, dedication and achievement relating
to the Company’s operations.

« To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented managerial persons and
create competitive advantage,

Note: The Nomination & Remuneration Policy is displaved on the wehsite of the Company at www, hbgindia.com
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FORM AOC-2

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION:

ANNEXURE D

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the

Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties
referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Act including certain arm’s length transactions under third

proviso thereto;

1) Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: Not Applicable

2) Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm's length basis

| Name of Related Nature of Contract/ | Duration of the Salient terms of Date(s) of Amounts paid as
partyvand nature arrangements; contract contract, approval by the advance(s) if any
of relationship transactions arrangement arrangement; Board
transactions transactions,
Including the
value, If any
| GREEN FIRST = Sale of Land Within 18 months NA 28 March 2025 51065 crore

ESTATES PRIVATE
LIMITEDR

of execution of the
sale deed.

[Wholly owned
subsidiary
Company)

* wort, sale of land (sale deed) entered between the Company and M/s, Green First Estate Private Limited (wholly owned
subsidiary). Further modification existing sale of deed, the Company will receive additional consideration of Rs. 50 Crores from
M/s. Green First Estate Private Limited.

Mate: All of the above transaction are at arm length hasis,
FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Phoenix Township Limited

Mr. Samit Prafulla Hede
Managing Director
(DIN: 01411689)

Mrs. Shibanee Harlalka
Director
(DIN: 00507607)

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 14, 2025

s
32nd Annual Report 2024 - 2025



PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED

ANNEXURE E

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (AFFOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL)
RULES, 2014

1.

The percentage increase in remuneration of each Directar, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary during the
financial year 2024-2025, ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of
the Company for the financial year 2024-2025 and the comparison of remuneration of each Key Managerial Personnel
[KMP) against the performance of the Company are as under:

i Sr. Name of | Designation Remuneration % increase in Ratio of remuneration
[No. | Director/ of Director Remuneration in the of Director/ KMP to
KMP KMP for Financial Year 2024-2025 | median remuneration
financial year of employvees
2024-2025
(Rs. in Lakhs)
1. | Mr. Samit P. Managing il lakh 255 27.66%
Hede _ | Director )
2. | Mrs, Shibanee | Non-Executive 0.25 lakh 0% NA
M. Harlalka Director
3. | Mr. Paul Non-Executive 0.15 lakh L% ‘NA
David Talbot Director
Willcox
4. | Mr. ArunP. Alternate 0,25 lakh 0% MNA
Pawar Directar [to Mr.
Willcox)
5. | Mr. Deepak Chief Financial 9.96 lakh 14.08% 16.66%
Sakharam Officer
Pednekar |
6. | Ms, Mansi Eumpan}' Sécretilr}f 2.16 lakh MA ‘NA
Thakkar &
| Compliance officer

Note: No Director other than Managing Director received any remuneration other than sitting fees for the financial vear
2024-2025,

Z.

3.

Median remuneration of the Company for all its employees is ¥ 1.66  Lakhs for the Financial Year 2024-25.

In the financial year 2024-2025, there was an Increase of 2.46 % in the median remuneration of employees.

4. There were 177 permanent emplovees an the rolls of the Company as on 319 March, 2025,
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5. The average percentage increase in the salaries of employees other than managerial personnel was 24.17% and
increase in managerial remuneration N1L%.

6. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company:
[t is herehy affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Phoenix Township Limited

Mr. Samit Prafulla Hede Mrs. Shibanee Harlalka
Managing Director Director

DIN: (01411689) DIN: [00507807)

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 14, 2025
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| REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE |

The Corporate Governance report for the Financial Year 2024-25, which forms part of the Directors' Report, is prepared in
accordance with Regulation 34 read with Schedule V to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Ohligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Repulations, 2015 (the "Listing Regulations™].

Company's Philosophy on Code of Governance

Corporate Governance broadly refers to a set of rules and practices designed to povern the behavier of corporate
enterprises. The Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance envisages accountability, responsibility and
transparency in the conduct of the Company’s business and its affairs vis-i-vis its employees, shareholders, bankers,
lenders, government, suppliers, dealers ete. and accordingly lays great emphasis on regulatory compliances, The Company
flrmly helieves that Corporate Governance is a powerful tool to sub serve the long term growth of the Company and
continues to give high priority to the principles and practices of good Corporate Governance and has accordingly
henchmarked its practices with the existing guidelines of corporate governance as laid down in the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time,

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
= Board Composition

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the Company is broad-based and consists of eminent individuals from industry,
management, technical, financial, and legal field. The Company is managed by the Board of Directors in co-ordinatinon with
the Senior Management team. The compaosition and strength of the Board 1s veviewed from time to time for ensuring that it
remains aligned with statutory as well as business requirements.

As on 31= March, 2025 the Board comprises of & (Six] Directors out of which 4 {(Four] are Non-Executive &3 are
Independent Directors, out of which 1 [one}is Mon - Executive and Independent Woman Director, 1 [one) is Executive

Director, and Mr. Arun Pandurang Fawar is alternate director of Mr, Faul David Talbat Willcox- Non-Executive Director,

During the Financial year, the composition of the Board and category of Divectors is as follows:

Sr. | Name Designation/status
No.
1. | Mr. Samit Prafulla Hede Managing Director {Executive Director)
2. | Mrs. Shibanee Harlalka Woman Director {Non- Executive Director]
3. | Mr. Paul David Talbot Willcox Hon-Executive Director and Independent Director
4. | Mr. Arun Pandurang Fawar Mon-Executive Director [Alternate Director of Mr. Faul Dawvid
Talbot Willcox)
5 | *Mrs. Anita Shantaram Mon-Executive and Independent Director
f, Mr, Dev Kirit Toprani . | Non-Executive and Independent Director
7. Mr, Kiran Narayan Talchekar Mon-Executive and Independent Director
B **Mr. Surendra Ambalal Dave Non-Executive and !nd'ependtant Director

*Appointed as a Non-Executive and Independent Directorw.e.f. 14/08/2024,

** Ceased to be a Non-Executive and Independent Director due to tenure completion woef, 22,09 /2024
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Brief Profile of Di i
The brief profile of directors is as under:

1. MR. SAMIT PRAFULLA HEDE (50 Years): Samit Hede is the Managing Director of Phoenix Township Limited, the
property holding & hospitality arm of the Hede Business Group is a Public Limited Company listed on the Bombay Stock
Exchange. Mr. Hede completed his Graduation from University of Mumbal & joined the Hede Business Group in 1995, he
was involved in the Financlal & Foreign Exchange Business of Group before being invelved in the Development af
Hospitability Business Hede Business Group is a well-known business house lrom the State of Goa [ndia established over
50 years ago primarily involved in the mining industry with other business interests,

Mr. Hede holds a Bachelor of Commerce degree from University of Bombay. He has worked with Hede Business Group for
over 30 years, starting his carecr as a management trainee & was instrumental developing its hospitality business with its
first development in Goa & is presently focused on company's further developments in Goa & Kerala. He resides in Mumbai
India.

His hobbies are Automobiles aviation, films & travelling. He was instrumental in the development of the Park Inn by
Radisson Goa, a 128 Rooms Resort in Goa and the Phoenix [sland Resort Kerala Poovar acquired by the group recently.

2. MRS, SHIBANEE HARLALKEA (53Years] is a woman Director of the Company, She is a Commerce Graduate from
Mumbal University; she is a director of Phoenix Township Limited, since 145 August, 2017,

3. MR. PAUL DAVID TALBOTWILLCOX (73 Years), Director

Education: Eton College; M.A. (Hons.), Cambridge University; London Business School, "Continuing Executive Programme”,
He is Chairman of Eggar Forrester {Holdings) Ltd., Eggar Forrester Sale & Purchase Ld. and C.W. Kellock& Company Ltd.
He is a Director of Phoenix Township Limited, since 15" September, 1993

4. MR. ARUN F. PAWAR (74 Years), Alternate Director is the only alternate Director of the Company, he is B5SC {Hon)
Botany, Pune University and also cleared Indian Administrative Examination {1AE)} in 1975 & joined Income Tax
Department in 1976 and retired as Chief Commissioner of Income Tax after rendering 35 vears of public service,

He is acting as an Alternate director of Mr. Paul David Talbot Willcox, a Director of Phoenix Township Limited wel 14%
August, 2017 and is also acting as an [Independent Director on the Board of Kalyani Stecls Limited.

5. MR. DEV KIRIT TOPRANI (46 years), an Independent Director of the Company, is a Commerce Graduate, M.BA,
Certifications Derivatives and Mutual Fund [Advisors), Capital Market (Advisors) is a seasoned and accomplished
professional with 20 years of diverse experience majorly in Banking and Financial Services. He has shown demonstrable
excellence and leadership across roles encompassing Private Banking, Wealth Advisory, Client Relationship Management &
Business Development, Currently a designated partner at Querencia Advisors LLP, Mr. Toprani's job includes empanelling
with Banks and other Insititutions and liasing with the clients, creating financial plans & proposals for new and existing
clients.

6. MR, KIRAN N. TALCHERKAR (81 Years), an [ndependent Director of the Company, is a Sclence Graduate from Mumbai
Unlversity, obtained Sea training at the Sea Cadet Corp for 10 vears and also represented India at the International Sea
Cadet Muster in Kingston Canada which was organized by the Canadian and U.S. Navy's and is also a member of MCA Club
BEC-Mumbai.

He is the Managing Director of Kiran Talcherkar Advertising Pvt. Ltd, a Company engaged in the business of Advertising. He
is a founder partner of Display House, a company specializing in Exhibitions, Events & Retail, and a Company having a
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global reach.

As per the declarations received by the Company from each of the Directors, none of them is disqualified under Section
164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013,

All the Independent Directors of the Company have furnished at the time of their appointment as Independent Director and
thereafter at every first Meeting of the Hoard in the Financial year, a declaration that they satisfy the criteria of
independence as per Chapter 1V of the SEEI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements] Regulations, 2015 and
Companies Act, 2003 and Rules made therein. Further, disclosures have been made by the Directors regarding their
Chalrmanships/ Memberships of the mandatory Committees of the Board and that the same are within the maximum

permissible limit as stipulated under the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2005,

7.DR. ANITA RAHUL SHANTARAM (57 Years), an Independent Director of the Company, has over 30 years of corporate
training and teaching experience. She has completed her Phl} ‘Ethical Financial is Business Practices and Corporate
Performance: An Empirical Analysis’ from | BITS Pilani in 2015 and soon thereafter founded Ethics India that has since
heen acquired by Legasis Services. She certified as a Leading Professional in Ethics and Compliance by ECIL executive-
education USA, program after completing "Managing Ethics Organizations” from Bentley University, Boston.

= Number and dates of Board Meetings held during the year

Your Board met Seven times a vear and the interval between any such two meetings has not been more than ane hundred
and twuenty days, The Company Secretary under the direction of the Chairman and in consultation with Chief Financial
Officer prepares the agenda along with the explanatory notes thereto and circulates it to the Directors, along with the
notice of the meeting. During EY. 2024-25, meetings of the Board of Directors were held on:

Sr. No. [Date of Meeting Llua.rd Strength No. of Directors Present
1 May 30, 2024 6 &
2 August 5, 2024 & &
5] Auwgust 14, 2024 6 5
i October 25, 2024 6 >
5 November 14, 2024 6 i 5
6 February 7, 2025 6 i 5
7 March 28, 2025 6 i 6

#  Procedure of Board/ Committee Meeting

The agenda papers with relevant explanatory notes and marerial documents relating to matters for perusal of the Board/
Committee are circulated in advance, so as to facilitate discussion and informed decision-making in the meeting. Apart
from this, financial MI1S containing details of annual operating plans, budgets, updates, capital expenditure budgets and
updates and other material information is presented as set out in Regulation 17 read with Part A of Schedule [1 of Listing
Regulations to the Board and the Board Committees. The same are reviewed at length by the Board,

32nd Annual Report 2024 - 2025



PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED

+  Altendance of Directors at board meetings, last Annual General Meeting (AGM) and number of directorships and

chairmanships  /  memberships  of Committees of each Director in other  Companies:
Name of the | Attendance Directorship in  Other Companies/ Membership/
Director Chairmanship Mandatory Committees,
No.  of | Board Last | EGM Directo | Directo | Membershi | Chairman
Board Meeting | AGM rship rship p in | ship in Mandatory
Meeting | attended | 5 in in Mandatory | Committees
held = Public | Private | Committes
8
Mr. Samit |7 7 Yes Yes 1 10 1] i
Prafulla
Hede |
Mirs. 7 7 Yoy Yes [1] 2 [§] 0
Shihanes
Harlalka |
M, Paul |7 2 Yes Yes 1] ] i} 0
David
Talbot
Willcox |
Mr. Arum | 7 [ Yes Yes 1] [ 0 1]
Pandurang
Pawar
{Alternate
director)
Mr, 3 3 M Mo 0 o 0 |0
Surendra
Ambalal
Dave |
Mr. Dev Kirit | 7 5 Yes | Yes 1] ] 0 0
Toprani
Mr. Kiran | 7 & Mo Yes 1] 2 0 |2
Narayan
Talchekar _ : " -
Dr. Anita | 4 4 Yes Yos G 3 5 1 0
Rahul
Shantaram

*In accordance with the SEBl [Listing Oblipation and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015, Memberships /[
Chairmanships of only Audit Committees and Stakeholder Relationship Committees in all public limited companies have

been considered (excluding Phoenix Township Limited)

Mone of the non-executive directors has any material pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company.
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+  Name of other listed Entities where Directors of the Company are Directors and the category of Directorship:

The names and categories of Directors, the number of Directorships and Committee positions held by them in the
companies are given below, None of the Directors on the Board is a Member of more than 10 public limited companies {as
specified in Section 165 of the Companies Act, 2013) or act as an independent director in more than 7 listed companies or
3 listed companies in case he serves as Whole Time Director In any listed company (as specified in applicable Regulaton
25 of the Listing Regulations], across all the Companies in which hefshe is a Drector, including separately the names of the
listed entities where the person is a director and the category of directorship.

,' Sr. | Name of the Directors | Total Number of Directorships of | Name of listed entities where the
| No. public companies * Director is a director along-with the
Committee Chairmanships and | category of directorship excluding the
Memberships, ason Company as on
31= March, 2025. 31= March, 2025.
1. Mr. Samit P Hede | Hede Resources Limited —
[ManagingDirector)

(DIM: 014116849)

|3 Mrs, Shibanee M. Harlalka |

(DN : 00507 607)

Talhat |

{4 Mr. Paul David - -
| Willcox (DIN: 01862872)
| 5 *Dr. Surendra A, Dave | -
[DIN: DOOD1480)
| B Mr.  Arun P, Pawar
(DIM : 03628719)
|7. | Mr. Kiran N. Talchekar |
: [DIN: 00393180)
8. Mr. Dev Kirit Toprani| - -
| [DIN: D7969034)
|9 **Dr. Anita Rahul | 1. BSA Corporation Limited 1. Responsive Industries Limited
Shantaram 12, Responsive Industries Limited 2. Abans Enterprises Limited
[(DIN: DO7BG5LT) |3, Gujarat Insecticides Limited 3. Bharat Wire Ropes Limited
4. Abans Jewels Limited
(5. Abans Enterprises Limited
{6, Bharat Wire Kopes Limited

# excludes private limited companies/ foreign companies and companies under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013,

* Ceased to be a Non-Executive and Independent Director due to tepure completion w.ef, 22,/09/2024

**Appointed as a Non-Executive and Independent Divector woef. 14 /0872024,

s Relationships, if any, between Directors inter-se:

Mr. Samit Hede and Mrs. Shibanee Harlalka are siblings.
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+  HKey Board qualifications, expertise and attributes

The Board of Directors of the Company recognizes that qualified members who bring in the required skills, competence
and expertise that allow them to make effective contributions to the Board and its Committess,

The following is the list of core skills / expertise / competencies identified by the Board of Directors as required in the

context of the Company's business and that the said skills are available with the Board Members,

i] Knowledge on Company's businesses, policies and culture (including the Mission, Vision and Values], major risks [ threats
and potential oppertunities and knowledge of the industry in which the Company operates,

ii} Behavioural skills-attributes and competencies to use their knowledge and skills to contribute effectively to the growth of
the Company,

iii) Business Strategy, Sales & Marketing, Corporate Governance, Forex Management, Administration, Decision Making,

) Financial and Management skills,

v) Technical / Professional skills and specialized knowledge in relation to Company’s business,

The table below summarises the key qualifications, skills and attributes which are taken
naminating candidates to serve on the Board

into consideration while

32nd Annual Report 2024 - 2025

Sr. | Name of | Knowledge on | Corporate Business Financial Technical K
No. | Director Company’s Governance Strategy, Sales | Proficiency in | Professional skills
businesses, Experience &  Marketing, | financial
policies and | with a major | Corporate accounting and
culture organisation | Governance, reporting,
knowledge of | that Forex corporate
the industry demonstrates | Management, finance and
rigorous Administration, | internal
governance Decision conirols.
Standards. Making,
1. | M Samit | o S o 2
Frafulla Hede
2, | Mrs. Shibanee | "y W o o
| Harlalka
3 | Mr. Paul | & iy W W o
David Talbot
Willeox
4. | Me Arun | o o < <
| Pandurang
| Pawar
5. | *Mr. Surendra | < o N v
| Ambalal Dave
6. | Mr. Dev Kirlt | V] ¥ o J
| Toprani
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7. | Mr Kiran | & & o o 7
| Marayan
| Talcherkar | . . . ~
. **Dr.  Anita | / < v Iy &
Rahul

| Shantaram

* Ceased to be a Non-Executive and [ndependent Divector due to tenure completion w.ef 22/09 /2024

*Appointed as a Non-Executive and Independent Director weef, 14/08,/2024.

Shareholding of Directors in the Company as on 31 March, 2025.

| Sr.No. | Name of the Director Number of Shares held
1. Mr. Samit Prafulla Hede 777086
B Mrs, Shibanee M, Harlalka 19.46,190
3. o
e _ Mr. Paul David Talbot Willcox :
4, Mr. Arun Pandurang Pawar ]
5 *Mr, Surendra Ambalal Dave {
f, Mr, Dev Kirit Toprani ]
7. M. Kiran Naravan Talcherkar ]
8. **Dir, Anita Rabul Shantaram 0

* Ceased to be a Non-Executive and Independent Director due to tenure completion w.ef 22 /09 /2024

**Appointed as a Non-Executive and Independent Director w.ef. 14,/08/2024,

*  Board Diversity:

Your Company has over the years been fortunate to have eminent persons from diverse fields as Directors on its Board.
Pursuant to SEBI Regulations, the Nomination & Remuneration Committee has formalized a policy on Board Diversity to
ensure diversity of experience, knowledge, perspective, background, gender, age and culture. The policy is posted on the

Company's website of the Company Le. hitps: /Swww.hbgindia.com
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+  Independent Directors:

All the Independent Directors of the Company have been appointed as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and

the Rules made there under and meet the requirement of Repulation 25 of the SEB| (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

Independent Directors held a separate meeting in compliance with the requirements of Schedule IV of the Companies Act,
2013 and Regulation 25 [3] of SEEI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015,

With respect to Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board of
Director confirms that Independent Director fulfills the conditions specified in the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements] Regulations, 2015 and Companies Act, 2013 and independent of the management.

«  Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors
The Board members are also provided with the necessary documents) brochures, reports and internal policies to enahle
them to familiarize with the Company's procedures and practices. The Board and Committee members are apprised of
husiness and performance updates, business strategy and risks involved and it is also available on the wehszite of the
Company www. hbgindia.com.

Meeting of Independent Directors: -
The meeting of Independent Directors was held on 7 February, 2025 Inter-alia to,

v Review the performance of Non-independent directors and Board of director as a whole; including committees of the
Board.

v Review the performance of the Chairperson,

¥ Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between management and board of directors;

Dr, Anita Rahul Shantaramsand Mr, Dev Kirit Toprani, were present in the meeting,

Assessment of Independent directors was shared with the Chairman of the Board, who had one to one feedback session
with them,

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Company is having three Board Commiltees as given below:

1. Audit Committee Il Nomination and Hemuneratiunlpll. Stakeholders

Committes Committee

Relationship

*Mr. Surendra Ambala Dave -
Chairman

MNon-executive

Independent Director

M. Surendra Ambala Dave - Chairman
MNon-executive
Independent Director

. Kiran M. Talchekar - Chairman
or-executive
ndependent Director

Chairman
Mon-executive
Independent Director

**Mr. Kiran N. Talchekar -Member/**Mr. Kiran

(Chairman
Non-executive
Independent Director

M. Talchekar —]'-'Iemher/‘mr. Samit Hede - Member

anaping Director-Executive Director
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?”ﬁr. Anita Shantaram - Member **Dr. Anita Shantaram - Member (Mr. Dev Kirit Toprani - Member
MNon-executive Mon-executive |Non- executive

Independent Director Independent Director |Int|ependent Director

Mr. Dev Kirit Toprani - Member Mr. Dev Kirit Topranl - Member

[Mon-executive Kan-executive

Elndepcndnm Director Independent Drector

*Ceased to be a Chairman of Committee w.ef. 14/08,/2024.
** Appointed as a Chairman of Committes w.ef, 14/08,/2024,
= Appointed as a Member of Committee weef 14/08,/2024.

- AUDIT COMMITTEE

Composition:

Our Company has reconstituted the Audit Committes (“Audit Committee”), vide Board Resolution dated August 140, 2024,
as per the applicable provisions of the Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, This was made due to the
appointment of Dr. Anita Rabul Shantaram in the Board/Comimittes(s) of the Company.

The Audit Committee of the Board comprises three Independent Directors, namely Mr, Kiran N, Talchekar as Chalrman and
B, Anita Shantaram and Mr. Dev Kirit Toprani as on 315 March 2025 as members of the Committee, They possess good
knowledge of corporate and project finance, accounts and Companies Act The composition of the Audit Committee meets
with the requirement of section 177 of the Companies Act, 20013 and the SEBEI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

The Company Secretary of the Company acts as Secretary to the Audit Committee, The minutes of the meetings of the Audit
Committes were also placed before the Board.

Dbjective:

The Audit Committee assists the Board in its responsibility for overseeing the quality and integrity of the accounting,
auditing and reporting practices of the Company and compliance with the legal and regulatory requirements. The
Committee oversees the accounting and financial reporting process of the Company, the audits of the Company's financial
statements, the appointment, Independence, performance and remuneration of the Statutory Auditors, the performance of
internal auditors and the Company's risk management policies.

The Role of Audit Committee includes:

To investigate any activity within its terms of reference

To seek information from any employes

To ohtain outside legal or other professional advice

To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, il it considers necessary

Owersight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the
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b S W
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Minancial statement is correct, sufficient and credible

Recommending to the Board the appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of Auditors of the Company
Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors

Reviewing / Examination, with the management, the annual financial statements and auwditor's report thereon hefore
submizsion to the Board for approval, with particular reference to:

Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's report in terms of
clause (¢] of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013;

Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;

Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out af audit findings;

Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;

Disclosure of related party transactions;

Muodified opinion in the draft audit reporct, if any;

Reviewing / Examination, with the management, the guarterly financial statements before submission to the Board for
approval;

Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue (public ssue, rights
issue, preferential issue, etc.], the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document
prospectus [ notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public
or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter;

Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties;

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever itis necessary;

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutery and internal auditors, and adequacy of the internal control
systems;

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department, staffing
and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;
Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors inte matters where there is suspected fraud
o irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board;
Discussion with statutory auditors, before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit
discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

Tuo ook into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared
dividends) and creditors;

To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;

Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e, the whole-time Finance Director or any other person heading the finance function or
discharging that function} after assessing the qualifications, experience & background, ete. of the candidate;

Carrying out other functions as may be specifically referred to the Committee by the Board of Directors

Ta review the utilization of loans and/ or advances from finvestment by the holding company in the subsidiary exceeding
rupees 100 crore or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary, whichever is lower including existing loans / advances /
investments existing

To consider and comment on ratlonale, cost-benefits and impact of schemes Involving merger, demerger, amalgamation
ete., on the listed entity and its sharcholders.

To review the following:

# Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and resules of operations
# Statement of significant related party transactions [(as defined by the Audit Committee], submitted by management
# Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors
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# Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses and

-

-

The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditors shall be subject to review by the audit
committes

Statement of Deviations;

Quarterly statement of deviation{s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, submitted to stock exchange () in
terms of Regulation 32 (1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and disclosure requirements), Regulations, 2015

Annual Statement of funds utilized for purpose ather than those stated in the offer document; prospectus,/notice in terms
of regulation 32 (7) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and disclosure requirements], Regulations, 2015

Meetings:

Four meetings of Audit Committes were held during the year ended March 31, 2025:
30hMay, 2024

14t August 2024

14t November, 2024

12" February, 2025

Attendance details of the memhbers:

No, of meetings
Held Attended
Mr. Kiran Marayan Talcherkar 4
Mr. Dev Kirit Toprani
*Dr, Surendra A. Dave
**Dr. Anita Shantaram

Name of the Committee Member

B | b |G L

(B b [

*Ceased to be a member of Audit Committee woef, 14 /08,2024,
**Appointed as a Member of Audit Committes w.ef, 14/08,/2024,

Executives of accounts department, finance department, secretarial department and representatives of the Statutory
Auditors attended the Audit Committee Meetings.

1. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Composition:

Our Company has reconstituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee ("NRC Committee”), vide Board Resolution
dated August 141, 2024, as per the applicable provisions of the Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18
of Securities and Exchange Board of [ndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 20015, This was
made due to the appointment of Dr, Anita Rahul Shantaram in the Board /Committee{s} of the Company

As on date, the Nomination and Remuneration Committes of the Company comprises three Independent Directors, namely,
Mr. Kiran M. Talchekar as Chairman and Dr. Anita Rahul Shantaram and Mr. Dev Kirit Toprani as members of the
Committee.

The Committee’s composition and terms of reference are in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
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and the SEBI {Listing Obligations and disclosure requirements), Regulations, 2015,
Terms of reference of the Committee includes:

+«  Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and
recommend to the Beard a policy, relating to the remuneration of the Directors, key managerial personnel and other
employess;

«  Bdentifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in senlor management in accordance
with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their appointment and removal;

«  Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Birectors, the Board and every Director’s performance;

+ Devising a policy on Board diversity;

«  Whether to extend or continoe the term of appointment of the Independent Director, on the basis of the report of
performance evaluation of independent Directors.

«  Recommend to the board, all remuneration, in whatever forim, payable to senlor management.

Meetings:

Thie meeting of the Committee was held during the year on 140 August, 2024

No. of meetings
Held Attended

MName of the Committee Member

*Dr. Surendra A Dave

Mr, Kiran Talchekar

Mr. Dev Kirit Toprani

**Dr, Anita Rahul Shantaram

1
1
0
0

(=1 Il o

*Ceased to be a member of Nomination and Remuneration Committee w.ef, 14/08/2024.
¥ Appointed as a Member of Nomination and Remuneration Committee w.ef. 14,/08/ 2024,

Remuneration Policy:

The Committee has formulated a policy on Momination and Remuneration of Director, Key Managerial Personnel and
Senier Management, which is attached as “Annexure - C7to the Directors Report and has been published on the website of

the Company www.hbgindia.com.

49
32nd Annual Report 2024 - 2025



PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED

32nd

All Executive Director(s] receive salary, allowances and perguisites while Non-Executive Director and Non-Executive
Independent Divectors receive sitting fees for attending Board and Committee meetings. Payment of remuneration to the
Executive Director is governed by a resolution approved by the shareholders of the Company.

The remuneration of the Managing Director / Executive Director is decided by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committes based on the Company's performance vis-2-vis the industry performance/ track record of the Managing
Director and Executive Directors and same is reported to the Board of Directors. The Company pays remuneration by way
of salary to its Managing Director / Whole-time Director, Increment(s]) are decided by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committes within the overall limits approved by the Members.

The details regarding remuneration paid to Executive Directors and sitting fees paid to Independent Directors are
provided as follows:

Sr. Name of Director Salary (Rs.) Sitting Fees (Rs.) | Total (Rs.)

No.

1 *Dr. Surendra A. Dave , | Rs.5,000,- Rs.5000/-

2 Mr, Samit P. Hede R b, 00,000 /- Rs. 600,000,000/ -

3| Mrs, Shibanee M. Harlalka | Rs_25,000/- Rs. 25,000/-

4 Mr.  Paul  David  Talbot Rs.15,000/- Rs. 15,000/
Willcox

5 Mr. Arun P. Pawar Rs. 25,000 /- Rs. 25.000/-

(3] Mr. Kiran M. Talchekar Rs.50.000/- Rs. 50,000 /-

7 Mr. Deyv Kirvit Toprani Rs.50,000/- Rs.50,000/-

a. **Dr. Anita Rahul Shantaram | R=.40,000,/- Rs.40,000/-
Total Rs.60,00,000/- | Rs.210,000/- Rs.62,10,000,-

* Ceased to be a Non-Executive and Independent Director due to tenure completion woef 22 /09 /2024,

“*Appointed as a Non-Executive and Independent Director weell 14 /08,2024,

STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE (SRC)

As on date, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee (SRC) of the Company comprises three Directors, namely, Mr. Kiran
M. Talchekar as Chairman and Mr. Samit P. Hede and Mr. Dev Kirit Toprani as members of the Committee.

The SRC's composition and terms of reference meet with the requirements of Chapter [V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
disclosure reguirements), Regulations, 2015 and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

Terms of reference:
The terms of reference / powers of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee are as under:

Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the listed entity including complaints related to transfer/transmission
of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue of new/duplicate certificates, general
meetings ete.

Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders,

Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect of various services being rendered by
the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.
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+«  Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the listed entity for reducing the quantum of unclaimed dividends
and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants,/annual reports/statutory notices by the shareholders of the company.

+«  Toaversee the performance of the Registrars & Transfer Agents of the Company

+ To monitor the implementation and compliance with the Company's Code of Conduct for Frohibition of Insider Trading in
pursuance of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015

+ To carry out such other functions as may be directed by the Board from time to time and / or enforced by any statutory
notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable and

« Ta perform such other functions as may he necessary or appropriate for the performance of its duties.

Meetings:
One meeting of the Committee was held during the yvear on 14%November, 2024,

Attendance of each member at the SRC meetings held during the year

Name of the Committee Member No. of Meetings
Held Attended
Mr. Samit P. Hede 1 ; 1
Mr. Dev Kirit Toprani 1 | 1
Mr. Kiran T4| r;_ty_grk.ar _1 | 1

Statement of various complaints received and resolved during the financial year 2024-25 is as follows:

Nature of | Opening Received Resolved Closing

Complaint balance as on during the vear during the year Balance as on
April 01, 2024 March 31, 2025

MNon receipt of share

certificates

sent for ‘Transfer, | NIL MilL ML MIL

Demat, Deletion of
name, Transmission,
Transposition,
Consolidation of
folios & Share
certificates / MNon
Receipt of Exchange
certificates fdividend
warrants

Compliance Officer:

Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer for complying with the requirements of Securities Laws and SEBI (Listing
Ohligarions and disclosure requirements), Regulations, 2005 with the Stock Exchanges in India, the Name and contact of
the Compliance Officer as under:

AaeEps, Mansh Thakkar
Company secretary & Compliance Officer
Phoenix Township Limited
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Tel No.: 022-61590900 Fax No.: 022-22028212
E-mail: complaincei@hbgindia.com

*==*Ms. Mansi Thakkar has resigned from the position of Company secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company w.e.f
300 May 2025,

Complaints Status:

[Muring the financial year 20024-2025, the Company did not receive any complaints from shareholders.,

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board has approved and adopted a Code of Conduct for all Board members and senior management of the Company.
The code af conduct has been posted on the website of the Company at www.hbgindin.com. All Board members and senior

management personnel affirm compliance with the code of conduct annually. A declaration o this effect signed by Mr.
Samit Hede, Managing director of the company is given below:;

Declaration

I herebwy confirm that the Company has obstained fromeall the members of the Board and semor management personnel, atfarmation that they
have complied with the Code of Conduct for directors and senicor managerial personnel in respect of the Anancial vear ended 317 March, 2025,

&d/-
SamitHede
Managing Directar
(DM D187 163

OTHER DISCLOSURES

« None of the transactions with any of the related parties was in conflict with the interest of the Company,
All related party transactions are negotiated on arm’s length basis and are intended to further the interests of the
Company.

The Policy dealing with related party transactions is available on the website of the Company under the link

1 2 = =

o  There has been no instance of non-compliance by the Company on any matter related to capital markets during the last
three years and hence no penalties or strictures have been imposed on the Company by the stock exchanges or SEBI or any
other statutory authority.

CEO J CFO CERTIFICATION:

The Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of the Company gives annual certification on financial reporting and
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internal controls to the Board in terms of Chapter IV of SEBI [Listing Obligations and disclosure reguirements],
Regulations, 2015, The Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer also gives quarterly certification on financial results
while placing the financial results before the Board in terms of Regulation 33 of SEB] (Listing Obligations and disclosure
requirements], Regulations, 2015,

EFFECTIVE VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

The Board of Directors of the Company are committed to maintain highest standard of honesty, openness and
accountability and recognize that each and every person in the Company has an important role to play in achieving the
organizational goals, It is the policy of the Company to encourage employees, when they have reason to suspect
questionable accounting/awdit practices or the reporting of fraudulent financial information to shareholders, the
Government or the flinancial markets, and/or serious misconduct otherwise, W report the concerns o the Company’s
Management. We further affirm that no employee has been denfed access to the Audit Committee.

INSIDER TRADING POLICY:

The Company has implemented an Insider Trading Policy to comply with the relevant Insider Trading Regulations. [n
accordance with the policy, the Company has well explained the applicability of the code and important concepts.

An insider shall formulate a trading plan for dealing in securities of the Company and present it to the Compliance Officer
for approval and trades may be carried out in accordance with such plan,

The Company s strictly monitoring its Insider Trading Policy.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
Quarterly results:

Quarterly results of the Company are published in “Financial Express” and “Dainik Herald” and are also displayed on the

Company's website www.hbgindia.com
Website:

The Company's website www hbgindiacomcontains a separate dedicated section ‘Investors' [nformation’ where
sharcholders' information is available. The Annual Report of the Company is also available on the website in a user friendly
and downleadable form.

Annual Report:
Annual Report containing, inter alia, Audited Annuval Accounts, Directors” Report and Auditor’s Report and other important

information is circulated to members and others entitled thereto, The Management’s Discussion and Analvsis (MDE&A)
Report forms part of the Annual Report and is displayed on the Company’s website www hbpindia.com

BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing Centre (the ‘Listing Centre’):

BSE's Listing Centre is a web-based application designed for corporates. All periodical compliance filings like shareholding
pattern, corporate governance report, media releases, among others are also filed electronically on the Listing Centre,
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SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES):

The investor complaints are processed in a Centralized web-based complaints redress system. The salient features of this
system are: Centralized database of all complaints, online upload of Action Taken Reports (ATRs) by concerned companies
and online viewing by investors of actions taken on the complaint and its current status.

Designated Exclusive email-id:

The Company has designated the following email-ids exclusively for investor servicing,

*  For queries on Annual Report - complaince@hbgindiacom

s For queries in respect of equity shares of the Company: prafuls @adroitcorporate.com.

PAYMENT OF LISTING AND CUSTODIAL FEE:
The annual Listing Fees for the vear 2024-2025 has been paid to the concerned Stock Exchanges.

The Company has also paid the Annual Custodial fees to both the Depositories Le. National Securities Depository Limited
(M5DL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of the Listing Regulations, The Company has also fulfilled
the following discretionary requirements as provided in the Listing Regulations:

2. The Internal Auditor reports to the Audit Committee.:

+  Details of Non-compliance, penalties and strictures imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchange/SEBI/Statutory
Authorities on matter relating to capital market during the last three years,

* The Company has complied with the requirements of regulatory authorities on capital market and no
penalties fstrictures have been imposed against it in the [ast three years.

# The Company has followed all relevant Accounting Standards notified by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 while preparing Financial Statements for 2024-25,

o Total fees for all services paid by the Company to the statutory auditor and all entities in the network firm/network
entity of which the statutory auwditoris a part is given below:

Pavment to Statutory Auditors FY 2024-25
Audit Fees Rs. 1,18,000/-
Tax Audit Fees Rs, 35,400 /-
Other Services Rs. 50.000/-
Reimbursement of expenses ==

Total Rs. 212,400/~
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| the financial year 2024-25

Disclosures under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:

Mumber of complaints filed during the | NIL
| financial vear 2024-25
Mumber of camplaints disposed of during | NIL

| Number of complaints pending as on end | NIL
L af the financial year.

Insider Trading Regulations:

Pursuant to SEBI (Frohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time, your Company has
adopted a code of conduct to regulate, monitor and report trading by designated persons and their immediate relatives for
prevention of Insider Trading in the shares of the Company. The code is available on the website of the Company at

www.hbgindia.com

This code prohibits the purchase or sale of Company’s shares by the Director’s, designated emplovees and connected
persons, while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company when the trading
window is closed.

All the Board of Directors, designated emplovees and connected persons have affirmed their compliance
with the Code.

Certificate on Non-Disqualification of Directors:

All the Directors of the Company have submitted a declaration stating that they are not debarred or Disqualified by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority from being appointed
or continuing as Directors of Companies, Kothari H. & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary has submitted a certificate
to this effect, which is forming part of the Annual Report.

Disclosure by lsted entity and its subsidiaries of "Leans and advances in the nature of loans to firms/companies in which
directors are interested by name and amount:
Particular Amount

Debentures Subscribed by Phoenix Township Limited | Rs 152,46,00,000/-
of Green First Estate Private Limited

Lean and advances by Phoenix Township Limited to | Bs 50,14.76.400/-
[irmsfeompanies in which directors are interested -

_Green First Estate Private Limited - (Sale of Land)
Loan and advances by Phoenix Township Limited to | Rs93.61,56214/-
firms,/companies in which directors are interested -

Glacier Trades Private Limited — [Purchase of Land)
Lean and advances by Phoenix Township Limited to | Rs.5.04,41,262 /-
firms/eompanies in which directors are interested -

Palolem Resorts LLP - {Investment in LLF]
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GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION
General Body Meetings

Location and time of last three Annual General Meetings:

Financial Year Date ime Venue

2023-2024 2H09 2024 (330 P Through Viden Conference ("VC")/0ther Awdio Visual
Means ["OAVM")s

2022-2023 29/09,/2023 (03,00 .M. Through Video Conference ("WC")/Other Audio L’isua1
Means ["OAVM")

2021-2022 28/09,/2022 03.00 P.M. Through Video Conference ("VC")/Other Audio 'L"isua1
Means ("OAVM")

The tollowing special resolution(s) were passed in the previous annual general meetings:

Annual General Meeting held on Seplember 28, 2024

To appoint Dr.Anita Rahul Shantaram (DIN; 00786517), as an Independent Director of the Company,

Approval of loans, Investments, Guarantee or security under section 185 of Companies Act, 2013,

To make loans or investment(s) or provide security and guarantee in excess of the prescribed limits under section 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013,

Annual General Meeting held on September 29, 2023

To Re-appaint Mr, Dev Kirit Toprani [DIN: 0796%034), as an Independent Director of the Company, for Second term.

To consider and approve the remuneration of Mr, Samit . Hede, Managing Director of the Company for the remaining
duration of his Tenure.

Annual General Meeting held on September 29, 2022

To re-appoint Me. Ajit Warty (DIN: 00051463), an Independent Director of the company, for second term

To re-appoint Mr. Kiran Narayan Talcherkar (DIN: 00393180]) as an Independent Director of the Company for a secomnd
term.

Company Registrotion Detoils:

The Company is registered in the State of Goa, India. The Corporate Identity Number [CIN) allotted to the Company by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA] is La7190GA1993PLCOG 32T,

Annual General Meeting Monday, September 29, 2025 at 03.00 P.M. through video conferencing.
Day, Date, Time
Financial Year | April 01, 2025 to March 31, 2025
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Financial Calendar (tentative) | June 30, 2025- Second week of August, 2025
| September 30, 2025- Second week of November, 2025
| December 31, 2025- Second week of February, 2025
| March 31, 2025- Last week of May, 2025

Date of Book closure | Tuesday, 23 September, 2025 to Monday, 29 September, 2025 {both days

| inclusive).
Dividend Payment Date | Mot Applicable
I:i"stli'.'ng on Stock Bcéhang{-s The shares of the Com pany are listed on BSE Limited iBSE]
| P). Tower, Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001.
Stock Code/ ID . 537839/ PHOENIXTN
Registrars and Transfer Agents | The Company has appointed Adroit Corporate Services Pvt, Ltd, of Mumbai as the

| Registrars and Share Transfer Agents. For any assistance regarding share
| transfers, transmissions, change of address, duplicate /missing share certificate
| and other relevant matters, please write to the Registrars and Transfer Agents, at
| the address given below:

| Adroit Corporate Services Private Limited
| 1720, |aferbhoy Ind, Estate, 1st Floor, Makwana Road, Marol Naka, Andheri
| [East), Mumbai - 400059,

Share Transfer System | The equity shares of the Company are primarily dealt with in electronic form in
| the depasitory system with no invalvement of the Company. There are negligihle
| or no transfers made in physical form. As regards transfer of shares held in
| phyvsical form the transfer documents can be lodged with Registrars and Transfer
| Agents at the above mentioned address.

2. Market Price Data - High, Low & Closing & BSE Sensex during each month in the year 2024-2025

Market Price Per Share (Rs.) (BSE)
Month BSE Sensex [High) ?SSE SensexHighest [Lowest  [Closing  [No.of Shares[Total Turnover
[— R — — fowy | SN I (Rs)
April, 2024 75,124,328 71,816.46 94.00 ©2.00 87.50 44,322 38,51,231
May, 2024 76,009,68 71,866.01 9540 B0.80 i??.ES- 1,258,311
| | 1,15,14,612
June, 2024 79,671.58 70,234.43 15200  57.08 134.85  [2.68,322
' ! 3.41,.23,545
july, 2024 81,508.43 Fagrire [6L3s 2770 13570 0 [L,92472
| 2,87,28,355
August, 2024 B2.637.03 78,205,856 183.00 138.25 il 79.40 242,252 3.94,83,270
September, 2024 85,578.25 80,895.05  [253.80 (17815 25380  [1,71,828  [3,69,32.041
|
October, 2024 84, 648.40 7913798  [258.85 17165 23145 156,438
! 3,25,50,060
57
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November, 2024 80,569.73 76,802,73  [255.45  [230.30 25355 (151,779 3,69,89.611
I
December, 2024 B2.317.74 T7.560.79 301.0:0 258,60 283.35 H7.554
I 2,81,05,716
|anuary, 2025 B0,072.99 75,267.59 12E5.65 1202.20 919.15 66,713
| 1,74,15.637
February, 2025 78,735.41 73,141.27 30800  [207.00 20075 [78579
I 1,95,77,090
March, 2025 78,741.69 7263354 274.65 184,80 ?_53.00 81,866
1,.99.52,716
100,000.00 -
90,000.00 -
£0,000.00 N
70,000,00 SENSEX HIGH
£0,000.00 - = SENSEX LOW
50,000.00
40,000.00 - “w BSE HIGH
o ~ wstiow
10,000.00
0.00 -
-3 B \: -3 e 3 3 3 i
TS L LSS
e LTS @8)"" e
& ¢ &
3. Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2025:
No. of shares Mo, of | % of [ No. of shares | Amount 7}& of
shareholders shareholders held [In Rs.) shareholding
UPTO- 100 1084 44.19 25989 | 259890.00 U5 S S
101 - 500 581 23.69 160662 | 1606820.00 0.87
501 - 1000 297 12.11 262692 2626920.00 142
1001 - 2000 263 10.72 453801 A538010.00 245
2001-3000 |38 155 96008 960080.00 0.2
001 - 4000 43 1.75 160991 | 1608910.00 0.7
4001 - 5000 15 il 74570 | 74570000 0.40
S0071 - 10000 44 1.79 349607 3456070.00 1.89
10001 20000 28 1.14 423738 A4237380.00 2.29
20001 -50000 26 1.06 B94711 | B047110.00 4,83
50001 &Above 34 1.39 15637091 | 1563270910.00 24.34
Total 2453 100.00 | 18539880 | 185398800.00 100.00
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4. Shareholding Pottern {Cotegory of Shareholders] as on March 31, 2025:

Ca Total no. As a percentage
m;e:‘ory tegory of shareholder lof shares [ﬂ-rﬂlrc] B
[A) Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group
[1} Indian 1,29,80,720 .02
(2) Foreign S - (L 0

Total Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group 1.29.80,720 70.02
(B  Publicshareholding
1) Institutions 2.39,800 1.30
21 MNon-institutions 53,19 360 28.69

_[Total Public Sharcholding 55,59,160 129.98

[y Shares held by Custodians and against

which Depository Receipts have been issued
[y Promoter and Promoter Group ] (3
[2) Fublic o 0

Total

TOTAL (A+B+C) 1,85,39,880 100

5. Reconciliation of Share Capital Audie:

As stipulated by SEBI, a qualified practicing Company Secretary carries out the Reconciliation of Share Capital to reconcile
the total capital held with the National Security Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services [India) Limited
[CDSLY and the total issued and listed capital. The Audit is carried out every quarter and the report thereon is submitted to
the Stock Exchanges. The report, inter alia, confirms that the total listed and paid-up share capital of the Company is in
agreement with the aggregate of the total dematerialized shares and those in physical mode.

6. Details of Public Funding obtained in the Last Three Years
Ma capital has been raised from public in the last three years.

7. Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity as on March 31, 2025
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Category :'Hn. of Shares held No of Shareholders Hi: of Total Shareholding
Shares held in Demat Form 1.60.47.680 1,831

Bhares held in Physical Form 24,92,200 622

TOTAL 1,85,39,880 2,453




PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED -| I

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE OF THE AUDITORS:

Certificate from the Auditors of the Company, M/s. Kathari H. & Asseciates, Practicing Company Secretary confirming
compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under Chapter IV of SEBI [Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 15 forming part of the Annual Report.

Annual Report:

Annual Report containing, inter alia, Audited Annual Accounts, Directors” Report and Auditor’s Report and other important

information is circulated to members and others entitled thereto. The Management’s Discussion and Analysis [MD&A)
Report forms part of the Annual Report and is displaved on the Company’s website www hbgindia.com,
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Ta,
The Members of
Phoenix Township Limited

1. This certificate is issued in accordance with the terms of our engagement with Phoenis Township Limited [‘the
Company'].

2. We have cxamined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance Phoenly Township Limited [“the
Company”), lor the year ended 31% March, 2025, as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of
regulation 46[2) and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time ("Listing Regulations™)
pursuant te the Listing Agreement of the Company with Stock Exchanges.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE STATEMENT

3. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under the lsting regulations is the
responsibility of the management of the Company including the preparation and maintenance of all the relevant
records and documents. This responsibility includes the design, Implementation and malntenance of internal
control and procedures to ensure the compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance as stipulated in
the SEBI Listing Regulations.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

4. Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the
compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the
financial statements of the Company.

5. Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Regulations, it is our responsibility to provide a reasonable assurance
whether the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Listing
Regulations for the year cnded 319 March 2025.

DPINION

6. Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and explanations provided to us
and the representations provided by the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2)
and para Cand D of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations during the year ended March 319, 2025.

7. We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.
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RESTRICTION ON USE

8. The certificate is addressed and provided to the Members of the Company solely for the purpose of enabling the
Company to comply with the requirement of the Listing Regulations and should not be used by any other person or
for any other purpose, Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other
purpose or to any other person to whom this certificate is shown or into whose hands it may come without our
prior consent in writing.

For KOTHARI H. & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries
(Peer Review Certificate No.5312/2023)

Hitesh Kothari
Membership No. Fo038 Place: Mumbai
Certificate of Practice No. 26758 Date: 14.08.2025

UDIN: FOOG03BGO01016212
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T,
The Board of Directors
Phoenix Township Limited

MANAGING DIRECTOR & CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CERTIFICATION

We, undersigned certify that the Audited Financial Results for the quarter and vear ended March 312, 2025 prepared in
accordance with Clause 33 of the SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015 do not contain
any false or misleading statement or figures and do not omit any material fact which may make the statements or figures
contained therein misleading and we further certify that;

A.

C.

iii.

We have reviewed financial statements and the cash Qow statement for the quarter and year ended March 312,
2025 and that to the best of their knowledge and belief, we state that:

these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements
that might be misleading;

these statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity's affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

Thers are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the listed entity during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the listed entity’s code of conduct of the Company.

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal contrals for financlal reporting and that we have
evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the listed entity pertaining to financial reporting and we
have disclosed to the auditors and the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal
controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

We have indicated, based in our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the Auditors and the Audit
Committee:

significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

significant changes in accounting policies during the vear and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements; and

Instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the
management or an employee having a significant role in the listed entity’s internal control system over financial
reporting.

Yours Faithfully,
For Phoenix Township Limited

Samit P, Hede Deepak Pednekar
Managing Director CFO [(KMP)

(DM: 0141 1689)

Date: 14082025

Place: Mumhai
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

This Management Discussion and Analysis Report (MDAR]), presents an overview of the operational and financial
performance of the Company during 20024-2025, [t also highlights our strategy, and discusses important initiatives taken
by it to achieve its growth and performance objectives.

GLOBAL ECONOMY OVERVIEW:

According to the International Monetary Fund’s World Economic Outlook (April 2025), global GDP is estimated to have
grown by 3.3% in 2024, Despite tight monetary conditions and geopolitical uncertainty, 2024 surprised on the upside. In
advanced economies, labour markets remained tight, real wages recovered, and services demand supported output,
Meanwhile, emerging and developing economies continued to be engines of global growth, Though challenges persisted
such as lingering inflation and diverging national conditions, the year marked a turning point from crisis management to
recovery and rebalancing. The United States emerged as a growth leader among advanced economies, registering a
projected 2.8% expansion, supported by steong consumer spending and business investment. Emerging markets,
particularly India (6.5%) and China (5.0%), remained key drivers of global momentum.

A major bright spot has been the easing of inflationary pressures globally. The combination of tighter monetary policy,
lower energy prices, and stabilizing food supplies contributed to this welcome trend. In advanced economies, headline
inflation is projected to decline from 4.6% in 2023 to 2.6% in 2024, In emerging markets, inflation moderation has been
more uneven but improving nonetheless from 8.0% in 2023 to 7.7% in 2024. Inflation in advanced economies is projected
to stabilize around 2.5% in 2025, while emerging markets and developing economies are expected to see a decrease in
inflation to 5.5%, However, core inflation, especially in services, remains sticky in several countries, keeping central banks
cautious,

The global economic outlook for 2025 is marked by cautious optimism amid persistent uncertainties. The International
Monetary Fund (IMF) projects a slowdown in global growth to 2.8%, followed by a recovery to 3.0% in 2026, Advanced
economies are expected to experience a decline in growth to 1.4%, with the United States projected to grow at 1.8%.
Emerging markets and developing economies are forecasted to grow by 3.7%, driven by continued strong performances
from China and India. However, trade policy uncertainty remains elevated, impacting global trade flows and economic
sentiment, Governments are likely to tighten fiscal policies, and central banks may continue to adjust interest rates to
manage inflation and support economic growth,

INDIAN ECONOMY OVERVIEW:

India remained among the fastest-growing major economies globally, retaining its position as the world’s Afth-largest
economy in nominal GDP terms and the third largest in purchasing power parity (PPP). As per the Second Advance
Estimates of Mational Income released by the National Statistical Office (NSO) in February 2025, India's real GDP is
projected to grow by 6.5% in FY 2024-25 as compared to 9.2% in FY 2023-24. This growth is supported by strong
momentum in industry and construction with an estimated growth rate of 8.6% resulting from an infrastructure-led
growth strategy. Services are expected to grow by 7.3% led by the ‘Financial, Real Estate and Professional Services’ sector
estimated to grow by 7.2% and Trade, Hotels, Transport, Communication and Services Related to Broadcasting” sector
expected to grow by 6.4%, Other sectors of agriculture is estimated to grow by 4.6% while manufacturing is expected to
grovw by 4.3%Private consumption [Private Final Consumption Expenditure - PFCE] constituting 56.7% of GDP, grew by
7.6% during the year, recovering from the moderation seen in the previous year. Gross Fixed Capital Formation [GFCF), at
334% of GDP, witnessed a robust growth of 6.1%, reflecting sustained public capex and a gradual crowding-in of private
investments. On the external front, exports grew by 7.1%, while Imports saw a marginal decline of 1.1%, indicating
stabilising trade conditions.
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Inflation conditions eased in FY 2024-25 As of February 2025, inflation for FY2024-25 averaged 4.7% compared to 5.4
during the same period in FY 2023-24. Core inflation fell to a four-year low of 3.5%, supported by subdued input costs and
prudent monetary policy

During CY 2023-24, the rate of unemployment declined o 4.9% (2023: 5.0%) while the labour force parricipation rate
remained nearly unchanged, with a marginal decline from 59.8% to 5%.6%

India’s external fundamentals remained resilient, with foreign exchange reserves standing at $645 billion as of March 7,
2025, India’s current account deficit (CAD] remained stable at 1.1% of GDP in Q3 FY 2025 in comparison to (3 FY 2024,
but moderated from 1.8% of GDP in Q2 FY 2025.

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW:
GLOBAL INDUSTRY OVERVIEW:

The global tourism industry continued its strong resurgence in 2024, nearly achieving full recovery from the pandemic's
impact. Results were driven by strong post-pandemic demand, robust performance from large source markets and the
ongoing recovery of destinations in Asia and the Pacific. As per UNWTO Barometer [anuary 2025, international tourist
arrivals are estimated to have reached 1.4 billion in 2024, marking an 11% growth over 2023 and 99% of pre-pandemic
levels. Europe remained the most visited region with a 52% share, surpassing 747 million international arrivals, a 5%
increase vis-a-vis 2023, and slightly exceeding its 2009 benchimark, while the Americas registered 214 million travellors, a
7% increase vis-a-vis 2023, and reached 97% of pre-pandemic levels. The Middle East registered 1% growth over the
previous year, however, surpassing 2019 arrivals by 32%, while Africa also outperformed pre-pandemic levels by 7% and
12% had an increase vis-a-vis 2023,

The United Nations World Tourism Organisation (UNWTO) expects international tourism to fully recover to pre-pandemic
levels in 2024, with initial estimates pointing to 2% growth above 20019 levels, led by increased air connectivity, visa
facilitation and a stronger recovery of Asian destinations. As many as 67% of the tourism professionals participating in the
UNWTO Confidence Index Survey indicated better or much better prospects for 2024 compared to 2023,

The World Travel and Tourlsm Council (WTTC) predicts 2024 to be a record year in terms of travel and tourism. It
estimates global economic contribution of the sector to reach a historically high level of $11.1 trillion compared 1o $9.9
trillion in 2023,

INDIAN INDUSTRY OVERVIEW:

FY 2024-25 marked another landmark year for Indian tourism, driven by strong fundamentals such as a youthful
population, rising employment, growing disposable incomes, and solid domestic demand. Improved infrastructure, greater
connectivity, and increased investments have further accelerated the sector’s momentum. The Union Budget 2025-26
allocated Rs.2,541 crore (3291 million) for the tourism sector, with a focus on infrastructure upgrades, skill development,
and easing travel. Key initiatives include the development of 50 leading tourist destinations, improved transport
cannectivity, and expanding the e-visa programme. As of December 2024, e-visas are available to citizens from 167
cauntries under 9 categories — making travel to India simpler and more accessible. Foreign tourist arrivals for CY 2023
were 9.23 million in comparison with 6,43 million in 2022, registering a growth of 44%. However, the arrivals, which
included G20 related business travel in CY 2023, accounted for only B5% of 2019 figures, when fareign tourist arrivals
touched 1093 million (Source: Government of India, Ministry of Tourism statistics December 2023). Thus, there is a future
demand potential arising from a complete revival and growth of the sector.
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The Minkstry of Tourlsm advanced its Aagship schemes such as Swadesh Darshan, PRASHAD, UDAN, and Dekho Apna Desh,
encouraging regional and cultural tourism. Under PRASHAD, 27 new sites across 18 states and UTs were selected for
development, with a continued emphasis on spiritual and heritage tourism. States have also introduced their own policies
and incentives to promaote local travel and boost their tourism economies,

According to the India Hotel Market Review 2024 by Horwath HTL, national occupancy stood at 63.9% for 2024 as
compared to 62.1% in 2023, While the occupancy is still marginally below the 2019 level of 64.5%, Revenue per day was
82% higher than 2019 indicating market growth both in terms of capacity and size, The average daily rate (ADR) rose to
Rs.7.951, marking a 7.5% y-o-y increase and revenue per available room [RevPAR] rose to Re5,078, marking 10.7% vear
an year increase. Udalpur reported the highest ADR followed by Mumbal and then by Goa and New Delhi highlighting the
continued demand for premium destinations.

COMPANY OVERVIEW:

The Company believes that there is a significant potential for growth of hespitability business in India. During the year, it
has taken several measures to tap this opportunity. As most of its addressahle market is very active online, the Company
has made a conscious effort to focus on 'digital’, both as a channel for future growth and to build its brand. As a result,
response times to customer leads, queries or online mentions are being cut drastically, The Company's results aof
operations are primarily affected by room revenue and food and beverage revenue in its hotel. Room revenue is dependent
upaon the number of hotel rooms occupied by guests and the rate at which such guests can be charged.

The Company and its hotels have taken various initiatives to protect the health and safety of guests and employees. They
have been implementing and adhered to all precautions and guidelines issued by the World Health Organization (WHO).

During the year under consideration Your Company recorded a turnover of Rs, 3511.6/- Lacs as against Rs, 29544 Lacsin
previeus financial year. The Company registered profit before tax (PET) of Rs, 682.3/- Lacs for the Ninancial year ended
31st March, 2025 against a profit before tax (PBT) of Rs. 249.0/- Lacs in the previous financial year and the profit after tax
(PAT) for the current Financlal year is Rs. 540.9/- Lacs (excluding Exceptional ltem-Note No.32 of Standalone Financial
Statement) as compared to Rs. 174.64 Lacs profit earned in the previous financial year.

The Management is expecting growth in this sector due to remarkable recovery of the Indian hotel sector in previous year.
The hoteliers persist to adapt and innovate and take advantage of the opportunities available to them.

THEREFOR:

Debtors Turnover: Increased by 21.07%
Inventory Turnover: Increased by 34.30%;
Interest Coverage Ratio: Increased hy 91.88%.
Current Hatio: 2.58 times

Debt Equity Ratio: 0,04 times

Operating Profit Margin (%): 24 %

Net Profit Margin (%) 1533 %
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There has been an increase in Net Warth by 58.51% (due to exceptional [tem - Sale of agricultural land) percent for the
FY'25 as compared to 804% percent for the FY'24, due to increase in return to operational profit of Rs. 5409 /- Lacs
[excluding Exceptional ltem-Note No.32 of Standalone Financial Statement) for FY'25 from the profit of Rs. 174.64/- Lacs
for FY'24.

RESORT OPERATIONS:

Efficient resort operations are central to delivering a holiday experience that meets the expectations of our customers. This
encompasses three key areas: infrastructure and facilities, holiday activities, and food and beverage (F & B). The Company
continued its initiative on institutionalizing ‘post-holiday feedback’ as the chiel mechanism lo measure 5 success in
delivering gquality holiday experience to its costemers and addressing their concerns. We are happy to report that the
feedback scores have consistently improved during the year. Effarts are in progress to further improve the coverage of the
feedback, both in terms of processes and resort location. Previous year, our hotel operations at all the locations has been
quite encouraging and done remarkable, therefore the management of the Company is expected better cutcome in
upcoming years.

The Company has a proper and adequate internal control system to ensure that all the assets are safe-guarded and
protected against the loss from unauthorized use or disposition and those transactions are authorized, recorded and
reported correctly.

The internal control is supplemented by an extensive internal audit, periodical review by the management and
documented policies, guidelines and procedures. The internal control is designed to ensure that the financial and other
records are reliable for preparing financial statements and other data and for maintaining accountability of assets.

The Company continues to lay emphasis on developing and facilitating optimum human performance. Performance of
management was the key word for the Company this year. Recruitment process has been strengthened to ensure higher
competence levels. During the year, the Company successfully inducted people to meet the needs of the growing business,
both from outside as well as through talent management and capability development initiatives aimed at development of
existing employees, The employee strength is 177 as on 31st March, 2025,

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Certain statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, projections,
estimates, expectations or predictions may be forward-looking statements within the meaning of applicable securities laws
and regulations. Actual results could differ from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a difference
to the Company's operations include poor macroeconomic growth and consumer confidence, inability t add resorts and
increase the inventory of room, cyclical demand and pricing in the Company's principal markets, changes in tastes and
preferences, government regulations, tax regimes, economic development within India and other incidental factors.

67
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause [10]) (i} of the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

Tao,

The Members of

PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED,
Durga Bhavan, Hede Centre
Tonca, Panaji Goa 403000 IN

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of PHOENIX
TOWNSHIP LIMITED, having L67190GA1993PLC001327 and having registered office at Durga Bhavan, Hede Centre
Tonca Panaji GOA GA 403001, (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before us by the Company for the
purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i]} of the
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended from
time to time.

In our opinion and Lo the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors |dentification
Number (DIN] status at the poertal (www.mca govin ) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the
Company & its afficers.

We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on
319 March, 2025 have been debarred or disqualified from being appeinted or continuing as Directors of companies by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.

sr.No. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment
in Company
1. Mr. Samit Prafulla Hede 01411689 01,/04/2012
2 Mrs. Shibanee Harlalka 00507607 09/02/2016
3. | Mr. Paul David Talbot Willcox 01862872 15/09/1593
4. Mr. Arun Pandurang Paswar 03628719 14/08/2017
5. | Mr.DevKirit Toprani 07969034 06/09/2018
&. Mr. Kiran Narayan Talcherkar 00393180 12/02/2018
7. | *Dr, Surendra Ambalal Dave 00001480 30/06/1998
a. **Dr. Anita Rahul Shantaram 00786517 14/08/2024

* Ceased to be a Non-Executive and Independent Director due to tenure completion woe.f. 22,/09 /2024,

**Appointed as a Non-Executive and Independent Director woe £, 14 /08 /2024

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification.
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This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with
which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For KOTHARI H. & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries
[Peer Review Certificate No.5312,/2023)

Hitesh Kothari

Membership No. F038 Place: Mumbai
Certificate of Practice No. 26758 Date: 14.08.2025
UDIN: FOOs03BGO01016256
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Phoenix Township Limited - Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial
Sttements of FHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED (the
"Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
March 31st, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement
of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for
the vear ended on that date and & summary of significant
pecounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafier referred to as the "Standalone Financial
Staferments").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according 1o the explanations given (o us, the aforesaid
Standalone Findncial Statements give the information
veiquired by the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act”) in the
manner so required and give a wue and fair view o
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
preseribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies{ Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amerrded, ("Ind AS7) and other accounting: principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company -as at March 31st, 2025 and s Profit, total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash
flowaes for the vear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standslone Financial
Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
("SA"sy specitied under section 143(10) of the Act, Our
responsibilities  under those Standards ore  Torther
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit af
the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report,
We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics 1ssued by the Institure of Chartered
Accountants of India ("TCAI") wogether with the ethical
requirements that are relevant o owr aoadit of the
Standalone Financial Statements under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance

32nd Annual Report 2024 - 2025

with these requirements and the [CAl's Code of Ethics, We
believe that the andit evidence oblained by us is sulficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the Standalone Financial Statements.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial
Statements and Auditor's Report Thercon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the
ather information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Management Discussion and
Anﬂ];ﬂiis, Board's Report including Annexures 1o Boand's
Report, Business Responsibility  Report, Corporate
Govemanee and Sharcholder's Information, but does not
include the consolidated Standalone Financial Statetments,
Standalone Finaneial Statements and our auditor's veporn
therean.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Salements does
nat cover the other information and we do not express any
form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connecticn with our awdit of the Standalone Financial
Statemnents, our responsibility 15 to read the other
information and, in daing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the Standalone
Financial Statemerits, or our knowledge obtained during
the course of our awdit or atherwise appears 1o be materally
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is 8 material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact, We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Management's and Board of Directors” Responsibilities
for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the
matters stated in section | 3405) of the Act with respect 1o
the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements
thiat give a true and fair view of the financial position,
fnancigl performance, including other comprehensive
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income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company
in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting reconds
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting fronds and other irregulanties; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies: making
Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prodent;
and design, implementation and mamienance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
gecounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the  Standalone Financial Statements that
pivee a true and fair view and are free from materal
misstatement, whether due to frand or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements,
management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ghility 1o condinue us o going concern, disclosing, as
applicable. matters related o going concern and using the
going concern hasis of accounting unless management
gither intends 1o liguidate the Company or o cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative butto do so.

The Board of Directors 1% also responsible for overseeing
the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are o oblain reasonable assurance about
whether the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole
pre: free from material misstaterment, whether due o fraud
ot error. and to issue an auditor's report that imclodes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level al assuranee
but 1% not o pusrantee that an awdit conducted m
accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
frand or ervor and are considered material il individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected w
influgnce the economic decisions of users wken on the
basis of these Standalone Financial Statements

As part ol an aondit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain  professional

scepticism throughout the audit, We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of
the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform awdit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate Lo provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of
nat detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
15 egher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intemtional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal contral.
Obtain an understanding of intermal fnancial control
relevant to the audit in order to design andit procedures that
are appropriale in the circumsiances, Under section
14335 1) of the Act, we pre also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls svstem in place and the operating
eflectiveness of such controls,

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
andl the reasonableness of necounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the management and Board of
Directors,

Conelude on the appropriateness of management's use ol
the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether 3 material uncertaimty
exists related to events or conditions that may cost
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are reguired to draw-attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the Standalone Financial
Statemnents or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, o
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up 1o the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company (o cease 10 conlinue as a going concern,

Evaluate the overal] presentation, structure and content of
the Standalone Financial Statements; including the
disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial
Statements represent he underlying transactions  and
events ina manner that achieves fair presentation,

Materiality is. the magnitude of misstatements in the
Standafone Financial Statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the cconomic decisions
al’ a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Slandalone
Fimancial Statements may be influenced. We consider

#-
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a)

b
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quantitative materiality and gualitative  factors in (i)
planming the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the
results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements i the Standalone Financial
Statemunts.

We communicate with those charged with governamoe
egarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any sigmficant deficiencies in intemal control
that we identify during our audic.

Wi alzo provide those charged with governance with 2
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that mav reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguands,

Report on Other Legal and Repulatory Regquirements
As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,
20020 (the "Order”™) issued by the Central Government in
terms of Section 14301 1} of the Act, we give in " Annexure
B" a stateiment on the inatters specified in paragraphs 3 and
4afthe Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our
audit we report that:

We have sought and obtaimed all the information and
explanations which 1o the best of our knowledge and beliel
were neeessary forthe purposes of our audit,

In our spinion, proper books of account as required by law
have been kept by the Company ‘<o far as it appears from
ourexamination of thoge books,

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss
including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account,

In our opinien, the aforesaid Finaneial Statements comply
with the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the AcL

On the basis of the written representations received from
the directors as on March 31, 2025 wmken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the dircstors is disqualificd as
on March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 1ed 2 ) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the imternal financial
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controls over finaneial reporting of the Company and the
aperating effectivencss of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in "Annexure A" Our report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectivencss of the Company's internal financial comtrols
aver financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the
Apditer’s: Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies { Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended.
in our opinion and o the best of our information and
aceording to the explanations given tous:

Ag per explanation given 1o us by the Management of the
Company, Mo htigation is pending against the Company
which would impact its fnancial position as on 315t
March, 20235,

The Company has made provision, as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for material
foresesable losses, iMany, on long-térm contracts including
derivative contracts.

There has been no delay in fransferring amounts, reguired
1o e transferced, to the Investor Edocation and Protection
Fund by the Company,

{a) The Management has represented thal, to the bestof ils
knowledpe and belicfho funds (which are material either
individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or
laned or invested (either from bormowed Tunds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company te or in any other person or entity, ineluding
oreign entty ("Intermediaries™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
[mtermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest i other persons or entities identificd o any manmer
whaisoever by or on behall of the Company ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guaraniee, secority or the
like on behalfof the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

The Management has represented, that. to the best of its
knowledge and beligfno funds (which are material either
individually or in the aggregate s have been receved by the
Company from any person or entity, including foreign
entity  ("Funding Parfies"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwize, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in ather persons or entities identi fied i any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
{"Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalfof the Ultimate Beneficiaries;



PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED

([]

Based on the audit procedures that have been considered
reasoiable and appropriate in the civeumstances. nothing
has coine to our notice that has caused us 1o believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (i} of Rule 11{e),
as provided under (a) and {b) above, contain any material
misstatement,

As required by section 197(16) of the Act based on our
apdit, we report that the Company have paid remuneration
to their respective directors during the year in accordance
with the provisions of and Innwits/approval laid down under
section 197 read with Schedule Vo the Act,

Based on our examination, which include test checks, the
Company has used sceounting softwire for mantaining its
hooks of account for the Financials vear ended March 31,
2025 which has a feature of recording audit trial {edit log)
facility and the same has operated during the year for all
material transsction recorded in the software. Further,
during the course of our audil we did not come across any
instance of the sudit trial feature being tampered with,

As provision to Rule 3(1) of the Companies {Accounts)
Rule, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023, reporting
under rule 11{g) of the Companies {Audit and Auditor)
Rules, 20014 on preservation of audit wial as per the
statutory reguircment for records retention 15 mot
applicable forthe financials yvear ended March 31,2023,

For M/s. Bhatter & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Rcstratiun No: 131092W

Sd/-

Daulal H. Bhatter
Membership No. 016937

Place: Mumbai
Date: 23rd May 2025
UDIN: 25016937BMISXL 7930

#-
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ANNEXURE"A"
TOTHE INDEPENDENTALUDITOR'S REPORT

{Referred 1o in paragraph 1(7) under Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report to the Members
of PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED of even daic)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reponting under Clause (1) of subsection 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2003 {the "Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED (the
*Company” ) as of March 3 1. 2025 in conjunction with our audit
of the standalone Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements of the
Company for the yvearended on that date.

Manngement's Responsibility for Internal Financial
Controls

The Management of the Company i responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial contrals based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the esscotial
components of intermal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
isstied by the Institute of Chiartered Accountants of India (the
"ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate intermnal financial
controls that were operating eflectively for ensuring the orderly
gl efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's  policies, the saleguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting reconds, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as roquired under
the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Ouir responsibility is 1o express an opinion on the Company’s
internal fmancial controls over financial reporting of the
Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
pccordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financinl Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance
Motc”) issued by the ICAl and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companics Act, 2003,
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1o the extent applicahle to an andit of internal financial contrals.
Those Stapdards and the Guidanee Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain rensonable assurance aboul whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was establiched and
maintained and if such controls operaied cffectively in all

material respecis.

Our st involves performing provedures o obtain audit
evidence about the adequacy of the intemnal financial conirols
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understunding of intemal - fimancial
conlrols over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating cffectiveness of inlernal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, incleding the assessment of ihe risks of material
misstntement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether
due o fraud or error.

W believe that the audit evidence we have obtained. is sufficient
andd uppropriste to provide o basis for our sudit opinion on the
Company's intenal financial controls system over financial

reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporiing

A compuny's internal financial ¢ontrol over fiancial reporting is
a process designed to provide reasonnble nssurance regarding the
relighility of fnancial reporting and the  preparation of
Stundalone Financial Statements for external purposes in
sccondanee with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedurcs that (1) penain to the
maintenance of reconds that, in reasonable detail, a¢ourately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
compuny; (21 provide reasonable assurnnee thal iransaciions ire
recorded né necessary 1o permit preparation of Standalone
Financlal Statements in accordance with generally accepled
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with suthorisations
of management and directors of the company: and (3} provide
reasonsble assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
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unauthorised acquisition, vse, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the Standalone
Financial Statemenis.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent himitations ol internal financial controls
over finaneial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error of frand may oceur and not be
detected. Also, projections of ill'lj;' evaluation of the intermal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial comrol over financial
reporting  may  hecome  inadequate because of  changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Orpinion

[n our opimion, fo the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the Company has, in all materdal
respects, an adequate internal finaneial conmtrols system over
nancial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,
20025, based on the ¢nitena for internal [nancial control over
financial reporting established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Mote on Audit of Intermal Financial Controls Over Financal
Reporting issued by the ICAL

For M/s. Bhatter & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No : 131092W

Sd/-
Daulal H. Bhatter
Membership No. 016937

Place: Mumbai
Date: 23rd May 2025
UDIN;: 25016937BMISXL7930
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ANEXURE'H

TOTHEINDEPENDENTAUDITOR'S REPORT

()

ih)

(c)

id)

ib

(Referred o in paragraph 2 under "Report on Other Legal
and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report to the
Members of PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED of
everndale)

To the best of our information and according to the
explanations provided 1o us by the Company and the
books of account and records examined by us in the
normial course ofandit, we state that:

In respect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipment
and Intangible Assers:

(A)The Company has maimtained proper records showing

full particulars, including quantitative details and
siluation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevani
details of right-o-use assets,

The Company has a program of physical verification of
Property, Plant and Equipment and right-of-use assets so
to conver all the assets once every three vears which, inour
opimion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant 1o the
prigram, certain Property, Plant and Equipment were due
for verification during the wvear and were physically
verified by the Management during the vear, According to
the information and explanations given 10 us, no materisl
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plam
and  Equipment {including  right-of-use assets)  and
intanpible assets during the year.

Ne proveedings have been initiated during the year or are
pendimg agamst the Company as at March 31, 2025 for
holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactionz (Prohibition) Act, 198X (as amended in
2006 and rules made thereunder.

(81 The company has conducted physical verification of
inventory as at balance sheet date.

The Company has not been sanctioned working capital
limits in excess of Rs, five crores in aggregale from hanks
of financial institutions during any point of time of the
wear on the basis of security of current assets. Accordingly,
the requirement to report on clause 300} of the Order s
notapplicable to the Company.
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(b)

¥i.

Vii.

(i

(b}

According to information and explanation given Lo us and
on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, The Company has not provided guarantee or
security or granted any advance i the nature of loans,
secured and unsecured, to Companies, {irms, Limited
Liahility Partnership firm or any other partics duning the
period accordingly clause mi (apc)(dife) and () of the
order is not applicable to the Company, as explained to us
and on the basis of relevant reconds of the Company during
the period the Company has made [mvestment in the
depositof the other companies.

As explained to us and on the basis of relevant records
terms and condition of Investment made is not prejudicial
to the interest of the Company.

The Company has complied with the provisions of
Sections |85 and 1856 of the Companies Act, 2003
respect of leans granted, investments made and guarantec
and securitics provided, as applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts
which are deemed 10 be deposits. Hence, reporting under
clause 3(v) of the Order isnot applicable.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by
the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section
1 4% of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities
carmied out by the Company, Hence, reporting under
clavge (vijalthe Order is notapplicable to the Company,

Inrespect ol statutory dues:

I our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in

depositing undispuled statutory dues, including Goods
and Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees' State
[nsurance, Income Tax. Sales Tax, Sérvice Tax, duty of
Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other
material statutory  dues applicable w it with the
appropriate authorities,

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
Gioods and Service tax, Provident Fuml, Employess” State
Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of
Custom,; duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and ather
raterial statutory dues in arrears asat March 31, 2025 for
a period of more than six months from the date they
hecame payahle.

According to the information andexplanation provided us,
no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident
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wiit.

i,

fund, Employees’ state Insurance, Ingome tax, Sales Tax,
Service Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Duty of Cuostom,
Duty of Excise. Value Added Tax, Cess and other
Statutory Dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a
period of more than six month (rom the date they became
payable.

According to information and explanation given 1o us and
o the hasis of the records of the Company, there were no
transactions relating 1o previously unrecorded income that
have been surrenderad or disclosed ag income during the
vear in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961 {43 0f 1961 ).

a. The Company hax not taken sny loans or other
borrowings from any lender. Hence reporting under clause
F{ixarof the Crder is not applicable,

The Compnny has not been declared wiliul defoulier by
any bank or Nnancial institution or govemment or any
government authority,

The Company has not taken any term loan during the year
and there are no outstanding term loans at the heginning of
the vear und henve, reporting under clause 3{ix)e of the
Order is notapplicable,

U an overnll examination of the Stndalone Finoneisl
Sutternents of the Company, fumds raised on short-lerm
basis have, prima fhele, nol been used during the vear for
long-term purposes by the Company,

O an overall examination of the Stndalone Financial
Statemnents of the Company, the Company has not taken
any funds from any eniity or person on account of or o
meet the obligations of its subsidiarics.

The Company has not raised any loans duning the year and
hence reporting on clause 3{ix)f) of the Order is not
applicable.

a. The Company has not mised moneys by way of initial
public offer or futher public offer (mcluding debt
instrumenis) during the year and hence reporting under
cluuse 3(xWa) of the Order ix not applicable.

During the year, the Company hasmade private placement
of sharesand related reguinement of section 42 and 62 of
the Companies Act have complied with and duning the
yvear the compony hos not issued any convertible
debentures{ fully or partly oroptionally),

i, No froud by the Company and no material fraud on the
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Ay,

(Lai]

v

<)

xvii.

=]

Company has been noticed or reported during the vear,

According to the information and explanation given (o us,

n report ander sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act has been filed m Form ADT4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Govemment,
during the year and upto the date of this report.

As per Managemen! Representation the has not received
any whistle blower complaints durng the year and henee
clause 3{xi)c is not applicable 1o the Company.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence
reporting under clause (xii) of the Oreder is not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company iz in complianee with
Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 with
respect 1o applicable transactions with the reluled purties
and the details of related party transactions have been
disclosed in the Standalone Financinl Statements as
redquired by the applicahle accounting standards,

() In our opinicn the Company has an adeguate inernal
audit system commensurate withthe size and the nature of
its business,

We have considered, the internal sudit reports for the year
under audit, izsued to the Company during the year and 1l
date, in determining the nature, tming and extent of our
audil procedures.

In our opinion during the year the Company has nol
entered mto any non-cash transactions with its Directors
or persons connected with s directors and  hence,
provizions of section 192 of the Companies Act. 2013 are
noi applicable o the Company.

{a) In our opimion, the Company is not required o be
registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934, Hence, reporting under clause MxviKa)
and (b} ofthe Order s not applicable.

In our opinion, there 15 no core investment company
within the Group (as defined in the Core Investment
Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2006} and
accordingly reporting ueder clause 3(xvijd) of the Order
is notapplicable.

The Company has mourmed cash losses of Rsl) in the
carrent andRs 0 in the immediately preceding financial
vear.
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xviil. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of

the Company during the vear.

xix. On the basis of the financial raties, ageing and expected

XX,

dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the
Standalone Financial Statements and our knowledpe of the
Board of Directors and Management plans and based on
our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come 0 our attention, which
citses us o believe that any material uncertainty exists as
on the date of the audit report indicating that Company 15
not capable of meeting its liabilities emésting at the date ol
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of
une year from the balance sheet date. We, however, slate
that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on
the facts up o the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all labilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date. will get discharged by the Company as and
when they fall due.

As per section 135 of the Companies Act 2013, the
company 15 not hiable o contmbute wward OS8R,
gecordingly elause 3(xxj(a)b) of the order is not
applicable to the Company,

For M/s. Bhatter & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No : 131092W

Sd/-

Daulal H. Bhatter
Membership No. 016937

Place: Mumbai
Date: 23rd May 2025
UDIN;: 25016937TBMISXLT7930

#-
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Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025

(Rs. im Lacs)

Asat As at
Earsheulrs INuirs March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property. Plant and Equipment 2 il 162111
Capital Work in Progress T3H.6 405,68
Intangible assets 3 L1645 115.98
Financial Asscts
Mon Current Investmenis <4 69849 194 49
(her financial assets 5 (RIS 13933
COther non-current Assels & IR23.06 19,138.23
Total MNon- Current Assets 34.254.2 21.020.52
Current Asscts
Inventories T 148 17.61
Financial Assets
Trade recervables K 1532 123,68
Current Investments 9 TIR3 232550
Cash and cash equivalents L F15.9 106,02
Bank halances other than cosh & cash equivalents I 4E0E0 .61
Crher financial assets 12
Other current assels 13 919 267.61
Total Current Assels 31729 2.846.03
Total Assets 374571 24.466.85
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY & LIABILITIES
Share capital 14 26237 216809
Other Equity 15 323835 1991655
35,007.1 22.084.64
LIABILITIES
Mon-current liabilities
Delerred tax habilities (net) 16 244.1 245.65
Long Term Borrowings 17 8517 D662
Other Financial Liabilites 22 124.97 125.94
Total Non-Current liahilities 1, 220.7 1,288.21
Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Short Term Bormowmgs 5] 6600 507.23
Trade payables 19 219.1 21897
Oither current labilities 20 14,1 (AR et
Provisions 2 2440 168,71
Oither Financial Liahilites 22 (97 .97
Total Current liahilities 1,229.3 1,094.00
Total Equity & Liabilities 37.457.1 24.466.85

The accompanping notes form an integral part of the finam
As per our report of even date attached

Far Bhatter & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo ¢ 13 1092W

Sdi-
I H. Bhatter
Proprietor
Membership No. 16937

Place: Mumbai
Date: 23rd May, 2025

UDIN: 25016937BMISXLTI30
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For and on behalf of the Board

Sdi- Sd/-
Samit P, Hede Shibanee M. Harlalka
Managing Director Director
DIN No. : D141168949 DIN No.: 0S0T6OT
Sd/- Sd/-
Deepak Pednekar Mansi Thakkar
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretry




PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED

=]

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended Mrach 31, 2025

(Rs. in Lacs)
- . Year ended Year ended
i Nates March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
INCOME
Revenue from operalions 23 2.859.1 2.747.07
Other income 24 63525 _207.37
Total income A511.6 195444
EXPENSES
Cost of Operations 23 T517 B3 1.0
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work in
process and stock in trade 26 - -
Ermployee benelits expense 27 T58.5 B10ET
Finance costs 24 ld 5 14838
Prepreciation amd amortisation expense i) 1829 | 9598
Oither expenscs 30 Was3 921917
Total expenses 28293 2,705.46
Profit / (loss) before Exceptional item for the year 6523 248.98
Exceptional Items- Note no 32 32 5,065.4 19.468.20
Less : Tax expenses
- Current fax 30 1437 61.24
-Short fexcess) provision of earlier years
- Deferred tax -l.6 12.09
Total tax expense 142.1 T4.33
Pruofit / (loss) before Exceptional item for the yvear
Praofit ¢ (loss) for the vear .005.6 19,642 84
Other Comprehensive Incomi:
[tems that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss -
Reimbursement of employee defined benefit obligation - -
Ineome tax relaring to items that will not be reclassified to profit gr loss
5.6005.0 19.642.84
Total comprehensive income for the vear
Earnings per equity share k|
MNominal value of share Rs. 10 ; Basic 40049 140.47
: Diluted 40.09 [40.47
As per our report of even date attached
For Bhatter & Co For and un behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo : 131092W
Sdi- Sal/- Sli-
. H. Bhatter Samit P. Hede Shibanee M. Harlalka
Proprietor Managing Director Dhirector

Membership No. 16937
Place: Mumbai
Date: 23rd May, 2025

UDIN: 25016937BMISXL7930
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DIN No. @ 014116899

Sd/-
Deepak Pednekar
Chief Financial Officer

DIN No.: D0SOTROT

Sd/-
Mansi Thakkar
Company Secretry
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Standalone Statement of Cash flows for the half year ended 31st March 2025

(Rs. in Lacs)
As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Operating activities
Net Profivi Lozs) belore Tax 51407 19.717.2
Adjustiments to reconcile profit before tas to net cash inflow from operating activities
Finance Cost 1649 [ .4
Deprecistion 152.9 19610
Uinrealised Income on Mutual Fund
Pravision for Doubtful Debts
Interest Ingome 0.5 0.1
Loss! (Profit) on sale of non-current investments
Credit Balonce Written Back (Net) 20 2.1
60981 20.061.7
Working capital adjustmenis:-
(Inerease) / Decrease m Invenlones 28 (5.00
(Increase) ¢ Decrease in Other Loans and advanees (11,682.49) (17.275.9)
(Inerease)  Decrease in Other current assets 178.7 {2231}
(Iherease) / Decrease in Trade and other Receivables {29.5) 14910
Inerease /[ Decrease) in Provision (6EA4) (7.2}
Increase / Decrease) in Trade Pavables .1 (56,71
Inereased{ Decrease) m Other Current Liabilties & Provisions (3.0} (6.2}
Increase’| Decrease) in Short Term Borrowing 2.5 L1y
{5.444.3) 2.549.5
Income taxes paid (1437 (62,2}
Met cash flow Trom operating activities {5.5BR.0) 24873
Investing activities
Furchase of property, plant and equipment (3R0.0) 2514
(PurchaseySale of Investments 160491 {2.282.1)
Changes in Non Current Investments (30449 (970}
Changes m Other financial assets (L0y 0.y
Interest Income (054 (0.1
MNet cash flow used in investing activitics 523.2 12,128.7)
Financing activities
Defered tax Liahilites {16y 12.1
Change in Share Capital 455.6
2 in Reserve B66.3
Shart Tenn Borrowings (65.0) {141.6)
luterest paid (1645} {14%.4)
Met cash flow from financing activities 1.0940.5 {277.9)
Increase in cash and cash equivalents (3.974.28) 50.62
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year (Note 18) 11163 31,01
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the vear (Note 10) 2.196.7 111.6

The aecompanying notes ave an inlegral pard of this standalone finaneial statements

MNote: The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 7)

statemient ofcash Mows.

Ag per our report of even date attached

For Bhatter & Co For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No ; 131092%W

Sd/- Sdf-
[x. H. Bhatter Samit P, Hede
Proprictor Managing Director
Membership No. 16937 DIN Mo, : 014116899

Sdi-

Plave: Mumbai Deepak Pednekar
Date: 23rd May, 2025 Chief Financial Officer

Sdi-
Shihanee M. Harlalka
Director
N Moz 00507607
Sdi-
Mansi Thakkar
Company Secretry

UIMN: 25016937BMISXL7930 — “
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PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED

Aveampanying notes ta the Standalone financial statements
o ihe vear ended 3 st March 2025

MNote | : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

I. Company Overview

PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED (the company) is o
Public limited company incorporated on 10/0271993
under the provisions of The Indian Companies Act, 1956
having Corporate ldentity Number (CIN)
L67T190GAT99APLOCOOA2T. [is shares are listed in
Bombay stock exchange. The Registered office is
sitiated at Panjirn in the state of Goa. The company is
engaged in providing Services relating to hotel business,

11, Significant accounting policies:
i) Basis ol Preparation and Presentation:

Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements bave been prepared to comply in
all material respeets with the Indian A ceountimg Standard
{'Ind AS") notified under section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read together with Rule 2 of the Companies
{Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and
Companies {Indisn Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2006 issued by the Minmstry of Corporate A fTairs,
except additional disclosures required by the Companies
Act 2013,

The fimancial statements are based on the classification

provisions comtained 0 Ind AS 1, 'Presentation of

Financial Statements’ and division 11 of schedule 11 of the
Companies Act 2013, Further, for the purpase of clarity,
various items are aggregated in statement of profit and
loss and balance sheet. Monetheless, these items are dis-
aggregated separately in the notes to the financial
statements, where applicable or required.

All assers and labilities have been classified as current or

non-cutrent as per the Company's operating cyele and
other criteria setoul in Schedule 1T o the Companies Act,
2003, Based on the nawre of products and the time

between acquisition of assets for processing and their

realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has
ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the
purpose of current or non-current classification of asseis
and liabilities.

Authorisation of Financial Statements:

The Financial Statements were authorized for issue in
accordance with a resofution of the directors on
23rdMay, 2025

ii}

i)

iv)

¥)

Use of Estimates and Judgments:

The preparation of the financial statements of the Company
in aceordance with Indian Accounting Standards {Ind-AS)
requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assels, liabilities and the accompanying
disclosures along with contingent linbilities ot the date of the
financial statements. These estimales are based upon
mamagement's best knowledge of current events and actions;
however uncertamnty aboul these asswnpli-cms and estimates
could result in outcomes that may require adjustment to the
carrying amounis of assets or labililies in future periods,
Appropriate revisions in estimates are made as management
becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the
ealimates. Revisions in estimates are recognized
prospectively in the financial statements in the period in
which the estimates are revised in any future periods
affecied.

Fair Value Measurement:

The Company measures certain financial instruments at fair
vabue at each reporting date, Certain accounting policies and
disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both
financial and non-financial assct and labilitics.

The Company uvsed valwation technigues, which were
appropriate in eircumstances and for which sufficient data
were available considering the expected loss! profit in case
of financial assets or liabilities,

Revenue Recognition

Revenue 1§ recognized (0 the extent it is probable that the
cconomic benefits will flow 1o the Company and the revenue
can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is
being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
comsideration received or receivable, taking into account
contractually defined terms ofpayment,

Revenue in respect ofexport sales is recognised on shipment
of products.

Interest income is recognized using Effective Interest Rate
{EIR ) method,

Dividend Income on Investments i3 accounted for when the
right to receive the payment is eatablished,

Inventories

Inventories of Raw Matenalz, Finished Goods, Semi-
Finished Goods, Accessories andPacking Materials are
valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever 1s lower,
Goods i transit are valwed at cost o net realizable value,

4“
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whichever s lower. Cost comprises of all cost of
purchases, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventory to their present location and
conditions, Cost s amved at on Weighted Average basis.

vi) Property, plant and equipment

Frechold land is carried at historical cost. Property, plant
and equipment is carmied at the cost of acquisition or
construction and depreciated over its estimated useful
life. An impairment loss 15 recognized in addition if an
asset's recoverable amount falls below its carrying
amount,

Subsequent costs are included in the assel’s carrying
amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it meets the assel recognition crileria os per [nd
AR 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment,

Significant assel components with different useful lives
are accounted for and depreciated separately.

If there are indications that an individual item of property,
plant and equipment may be impaired, the recoverable
amoimt is compared o the camying amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value
less costs to sell and its value inuse, IF the recoverable
amount s less than the camying amount, an impairment
loss 15 recognized for the difference, [F the reasons for a
previously recognized impainnent loss no longer apply,
the impairment loss is reversed provided that the reversal
does mot exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined {net of depreciation’) had no impaimment
loss been recognized for the asset in prios vears.

ii) Intangihle Assets

Intangible assets acquired are measured on initial
recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carred at cost less any accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Intangible Assets are amorttsed on a systematic basis over
its useful life on stragght line basis and the amortization
for cach period will be recognized as an expense.

viii) Depreciation

Depreciation on Plant, Property and Equipment has been
provided based on the wseful life of the assets as
preseribed in Schedule of the Companies Act, 2013,

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values
are reviewed at cach reportmg date.

ix]

x)

a)

When parts of an itein of property, plast and equipment have
different useful lives, they are accounted for s separate
iteins (major components ) of property, plant and equipinent.
Subscguent cxpenditure relating o property, plant and
equipient is capitalized only when it is probable that future
cconomic benefits associated with these will flow to the
Company and the cost of the itein can be measured veliably,
Fepairs and maintenance costs are recognized i the
staternent of profit and loss when incurred. The cost and
related accumulated depreciation are elimimated from the
finaneial staterments upon sale or disposition of the asset and
the resultant gains or losses are recognized in the statement
of profitand loss.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other cosls incurmed
ity connection with the borrowing of funds. Bormowing eost
abso includes exchange differences to the cxtent regarded as
anadjustment to the borrowing costs.

Borrowing costs that are atinbutable 1o the acquisition or
comstruction of qualifying assets (e an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period ol time 10 get ready for
its intended use) are capitalized as a part of the cost of such
assefs, All other bomrowing costs are charged 1o the
Statement ol Profit & Loss,

Taxes on Income

Income fx expense comprises coment tax expense and the
net change in the deferred tax asset or linbility during the
wvear, Coment and deferred  tax: are recognized i the
statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to iteims
that are recogmized i other comprehensive income or
dircetly in equity, in which cage, the current and deferred tax
are #lso recognized in other comprehensive income or
dircetly in equity, respectively.

Current Income Tax

Current meome tax for the corrent and prior periods are
measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid ta the taxation authorities based on the taxable income
for that pericd. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute
the amount are those that are cnacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date.

Current tax asseis and habilies are offset only 1, the
Company:

has a legally enforceable right 1o sei off the recognized
amounts; andd

intends cither to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset
and settle the Liabality simultaneously,
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xi)

xii)

a)

b)

Deferred Income Tax

Deferred tax is recognized for the future tax
consequences of deductible temporary  differences
between the carrying values of assets and labilities and
their respective tax bases at the reporting date, using the
tx rates and laws that are enacted or substantively
enacted as on reporting date.

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable income will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences,
unused tax losses and credits can be utilized,

Deferred tax assets and linbilities are offset only if:

Entity has a legally enforceable rght to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities: and

Deferred tax assets and the deferred tux liabilities relate o
the income taxes levied by the same taxation authority.

Leases

Lease payments under operating leases are recognized as
an expense on a straight line basis i the statement of
profit and loss over the lease term except where the lease
payments are structured o increase m line with expected
general inflation.

For arrangements entered into prior to | April 2015, the
Company has determined  whether the armangement
contain lease on the basis of facts and circumstances
existing on the date of fransition,

Financial Assets:
Initial recognition and measurement

All Anancial assets (not measured subsegquently at fair
value through profit or loss) are recognised initially at fair
value plus trapsaction costs that are attributable to the
acguisition of the financial asset.

Subsequent measurement

Subseguent measurement 15 determined with reference to
the classification of the respective financial assets. The
Company classifies financial assets as subsequently
measured at amortised cost, fair value through other
comprehensive income or fair value through profitor loss
ot the basis of its business model for managing the
financial assets and the contractual cash flow
characteristics of the financial asset.

{n

(i)

iiiy

(i)

Debht instruments at amortised cost

A'debt instrument’ is measured at the amortized cost if both
the following conditions are met:

The asset is held within a business model whose objective is
to hold assets for eollecting contractual cash flows, and
Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates 1o
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
{SPP1on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assels are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate { EIR) method. Amaortised cost is calculated by
taking inte account any discount or premium and fees or
costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortisation 15 included in linance income in the Statement
of Profit & Loss. The losses arising from impairment are
recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss,

Debt imstruments at Fair value through Other
Comprehensive Income (FYOCT)

A 'debt instrument’ 15 measured at the fair value through
other comprehensive income if both the following
conditions ave met:

The asset s held within a buginess model whose objective is
achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and
selling financizl assets

Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specificd dates 1o
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
{SPPT) om the principal amount owtstanding.

After initial measurement, these assets are subsequently
measured at fair value, Interest income under cffective
interesl method, forcign exchonge pains and losses and
impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss,
Other net gains and losses are recognised n other
comprehensive Income.

Debt instruments at Fair value through profit or loss
{F¥TPL})

Fair value through profit or loss 15 a residual category for
debt instruments, Any debt instrument, which does not meet
the eriteria for categorisation as at amorfised cost or as
FVOUCL is classified as at FVTPL.

Equity investments
All equity investments in scope of Ind-AS 109 wre measured
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at fair value. Equity instruinests which are held for
trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity
instruments, the Company decides to classify the same
gither as at FVOCor FVTEL. The Company makes such
election on an  instrument-by-instrument  basis. The
classification s made on mitial recogmition and s
irrevocable.

For equity instruments classified as FVOCL, all fair value
changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are
recognized in other comprehensive mcome (OCT),

Equity instruments inchoded withm the FVTPL category
are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in
the Statement of Profit & Loss,

Derecognition

A fimancial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a
financial asset or part of a groop of simalar Anancial
assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the
Company's Balance Sheet) when,

The rights to veceive cash flows from the asset have
expired, or The Company has transfemred its rights o
receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in foll withowt
material delay to a thied party under a ‘pass-through’
arrangement; and either:

The Company has ransferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, or
The Company has neither transferred nor retained

substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control ol the asset.

On de-recognition, any gains or losses on all debt
instruments and egquity instruments (messured at FYTPL)
are recognised o the Statement of Profit & Loss.
Accumulated pgains or losses on equilty instrments
measured a FYOCL are never reclassified to the
Statement of Profit & Loss.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies
Expected Credit Loss ("ECL™) model for measurement
and recognition of impairment loss on the financial assets
measured at amortised cost

Loss allowances on made receivables are measured
folbowing the 'simplified approach’ at an amount equal (o
the lifetime ECL at each reporting date. Inrespect of other
finencinl asscts measured at amortised cost, the loss
allowance is measured at 12 month ECL for financial
assets with low eredit risk at the reporting date and there 14
a significant deterioralion in the credit risk since initial

recognition of the asset.

xiii) Financial Liahilities:

a)

b)

i)

)

Imitial recognition and measorement

All financial liabilities are recognised initally at fair value
net of transaction costs that are snibutable o the respective
[rabilities.

Subsequent measurement

Subsequent measurement is determined with reference Lo the
classification of the respective financial liabilities. The
Company classifies all financial liabilities a4 subsequently
measured at amortised cost, except for financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss.

Financial Liabilities av lair value through profit or loss
{FVTPL)

A fnancial linbility is classified as at fair value through profit
or loss if it is classifed as held-for-trading or is designated as
suchan initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are
measured at Tair value and changes therein, including any
interest expense. are recognised in Stalement of Profil &
Loss.

Financind Liabilities measured at amaortised cost

Adter initial recognition, financial liabilities other than these
which are classified as fair value through profit or loss ane
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rave method ("EIR"),

Amortised cost 45 ealeulated by taking into aecount any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are
anittegral part af the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included
ag finance costs in the Statement of Profit & Loss,

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the
termns of an existing liability are substantially modiffed, such
an exchange or madification is treated as the de-recognition
of the original liahility and the recoghition of o new liability,
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss,

xiv) Oifsetting of financial instruments

Financial asscts and fimancial habilities are offset and the net
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amount is veported in the balance sheet of there 15 a avilyCash & Cash Equivalents

cwrrently enforceable legal nght to offsct the recognised
amounts and there 15 an inténtion to settle onanet basis, or
to realise the assets and settle the liabilines
simultancousiy.

xv) Fairvalue of financial instruments

In determining the fair value of its financial instruments,
the Company uses following hierarchy and assumptions
that are based on market condibons and risks existing at
each reporting date.

Fairvalue hierarchy:

All assets and linbilities for which far value is measured
or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized
within the fair value hierarchy, described s follows,
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement as awhole;

*  Level 1 - Quoted junadjusted) market prices in gctive
markets for identical assets or fiabilitics

»  Level 2 - Valwtion technigues for which the lowest level
input that is significant w the fair value measurement is
directly or mdirect]ly observable

= Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level
input that is significant to the far value measurement is
unobservable

For asseis and habilies that are recognised in the
linancial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between
levels in the hierarchy by re-asscasing calegorisation
{hased on the lowest level input that is significant 1o the
fair value méasurement as a whole) ot the end ol each
reporting period.

xvi) Financial guaraniees

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Corporation
are those contracts that require a payment (o be made to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the
spegified debtor fails to make a payment when due
accordance with the terms of the debt nstmument.
Financial guarantee contracts are recognised mitially asa
linbility at fair value, adjusted for tansaction costs that
are directly attributable to the ssuance of the guarantee.
Subsequently, the liabality is measured at the higher of the
amount of loss allowanee determined as per impainment
requirements of Ind AS 109 and the fair value initially
recognised less cumulative amortisation.

The Company considers all highly liquid financial
instruments, which are readily convertible dnto known
amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of
change in value and having original maturities of three
months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash
cguivalents.

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and in
banks and demand deposits with banks which c¢an be
withdrawn at any time without prior notice or penalty on the
principal. Bank averdrafis are shown within bormowings in
current liabilities in the balance sheet:

wiii)  Employee Benefits

Short term employee benefits:

Al employee benefits pavable wholly within twelve months
of rendering the service are classified 0s  short-tenm
emplovee  benefits, These benefits include  shon term
compensated absenees soch as paid annual leave, The
undiscounted amount of short-term  employee  benefits
expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by
emplovees s recopnized as an expense during the period.
Bencfits such as salaries and wages, ere, and the paid or
expected coat of the ncentives | miscellancous weltare
compensations ( bonus [ ex-grabia are recognised in the
preriod in which the emplovee renders the related service.

Long term employee benefits:

Defined Contribution plans:

Company's periodical mokes contribution 1o several vital
funds and employee benefits insurances schemes its cost has
heen charged o the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year
where such contributions to the respective funds are due or
onacerual basis.

Such contribution are o the Employee's Provident fund
Scheme, 1952 govern by regional provident  funds
commissioner, Maharashira whereby Campany's employee
are obligation towards pension and retirement benafits are
covered

Defined benefit plans:

Gratuity, which is a defined benefit plan, is acerued based on
an independent actuanal valuation, which 15 dene based on
project unit credit method as at the balance sheet date. The
Company recognizes the net obligation of a defined benefit
mlan i its balanee sheet as an asset or liabality. Gaing and

#“

32nd Annual Report 2024 - 2025



PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED

F-

losses through re-measurements of the net defined benefit
linbility/{asset) are recognized in other comprchensive
income. In accordance with Ind AS, re-measurement
gains and losses on defined benefit plans recognised in
OCT are not be 1o he subsequently reclassificd o
staternent of profit and loss. As required under Ind AS
compliant  Schedule 110, the Company transfers it
immediatély to retained earnings.

xix) Events after Reporting date

Where evenls occurring alter the Balance Sheet date
provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of
the reporting period, the iinpact of such events is adjusted
within the financial statements. Otherwise, events afler
the Balance Sheet date of material size or nature are only
diselosed.

xx) Foreign Currency Transactions:
a) Functional and Presentation Currency:

The Financial Statements are presented in Indian rupees
which is the functional currency for the Company. All
amounts have been rounded off to the nearest lakh, unless
otherwise indicated. Henee, the figures already reported
for all the quarters during the year might not add up to the
year figures reported inthis statement.

b)  Transactions and Balances

*  Transactions demominated in foreign  currency  are
norially accounted forat the exchange rate prevailing at
the time of transaction.

*  Monetary assets and Liabilities in foreign currency
transactions remaining unsettled at the end of the yearare
transited af the year-end rates and the corresponding
effectis given to the statement of profitand loss.

*  Exchange differences’ arising on account of fluctuations
it the rate of exchinge i pecoghized in the statement of
Profit & Loss.

*+  Exchange rate difference  arising on account. of
conversion/translation of liabilities incurred for
acguisition of Fixed Assets is recogmized in the Statement
of Profit & Loss.

= Non-monetary items are reported at the exchange rate at
the date of transaction.

xxi) Impairment of Assets:

At each balance sheet dide, the Company assesses

whether there is any indication that any property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets with finite life may be
impaired. If any such impairment exists, the recoverable
amount of an asset is estimated to determine the extent of
impairment, il any. Where it {5 not possible 1o estimale the
recoverable amount of an individual asset. the Company
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
towhich the asset belongs.

Provisions;

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present
obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it
i5 probable that an outflow of econcmic benelits will be
required o settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount ol the obligation.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of
the consideration required to settle the present obligation at
the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks
and uncertainties surrounding the obligation,

Provistons are not discounted to present value and are
determuned based on best estimate regquired to settle the
obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at
cach balance sheet date and adjusted 1o reflect the curment
best estimates.

xxiii)  Contingent Liahilities

A contingent liakility 15 a possible obligation that arises from
past evenls whose existence will be confirmed by the
preyrrence or non-ocewrrence of ang or mone uneertain
future events bevond the control of the Company or a present
obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, A contingent habality also arises in extremely
rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized
bocause it cannod be measured reliably, The Company docs
nol recognize a contingent liability but discloses its
existence in the condensed standalone Nnancial statements,

ixiv)  Earnings per Share

The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net
profitattributable to equity shareholders for the period by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period.

The nuinber of shares used i computing diluted carnings per
share comprises the weighted average shares considerad for
deriving basic eamings per shave, and also the weighted
average number of equity shares which could be 1ssued on
the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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xxv) Classification of Assets and Liabilities as Current and
MNon-Current:

All assets and habalities are classilied as current or non-
current as per the Corporation’s normal operating cycle
{detenmined at 12 months) and other eriteria set out in
Schedule [11 ofthe Act.

xuvi)  Cash Flows

Cash lows are reported wsing the indirect imethod, where
bw net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
Iramsactions of a non-cash nature, any  deferrals . or
accruals of past or fulure operating cash receipts or
payments and item ol income or expenses associated with
investing or financing cash flows, The cash lows from
operating, investung and f(inancing activities are
seprepated.,

sxvii) Operating Segments

Operating segments are eeported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to Chief Operating
Decision Maker {CODM).

The Company has identified its Managing Director as
CODM which assesses the operational performance and
position of the Company and makes strategic decisions,

xxviii) Recent accounting pronouncements

Mew and amended standards adopted by
theCompany:

On June 18 2021, MCA through a notification has
notificd Companics (Indian  Accounting  Standands)
Amermdment Rules, 2021, However those amendments do

not have any impact on the financial statements of the
Company,

MNew Standards or other amendmenis issued but not vet
effective:

Ministry of Comporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new
standard or amendments to the existing standardsunder
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued
froim time to time.

On March 23, 20022, MCA amended the Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022 applicable
from April 1, 2022, Key amendments are as below:

Ind AS 16- Property Plant and equipment-

The amendment clarifies that excess of net sale proceadsol
itemns produced over the cost of twesting, it any, shall not be
recognised in the profitor loss but deducted fromthe diecetly
atiributable costs considered as part of cost of an iem of
property, plant, and equipment,

Ind AS 37 - Provisions. Contingent Linhilities and
Contingent Assets-

The amendment specifies that the 'cost of fulfilling' a
contract  comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to
thecontract'. Costs that related diveetly to a contract ean
cither be ineremental costs of fulfilling that
contract{examples would be direct labour, materials) or an
allocation of other costs that relate ditectly to
fulfillingeontracts (an example would be the allocation of
the depreciation charge for an item of property, plant
andequipment used in fulfilling the contract).

For Bhatter & Co For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No : 131092W

Sdf- Sdi- Sdi-
. H. Bhatter Samit P. Hede Shibanee M. Harlalka
Proprietor Managing irector Director
Membership Mo, 16937 DIN Mo, : 014116899 DIN Mo,: 00507607
Sdi- Sdf-
Place: Mumbai Deepak Pednekar Mansi Thakkar
Date: 23rd May, 2025 Chiel Financial Officer Company Sceretry

UDIN: 2501693TBMISXL7930
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Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Hs, in Lacs)

Balance as CI'MEH ] Balance as Eh“"g.ﬂ_ n Balance as
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL ; at 01 EHaLy at 01" ety at 31"
April, 2023 | Share capital |y a0pg | ShAYE CAPHAL | nporen, 2025
L h; = .
Share Application Money 0 {l #06.3441
Paid up Capilal {Refer Note 15) 2, 168.087 - 2 168087 455 588 2.623.075
OTHER EQUITY : Reserves & Surplus
ier;::::: Capital reserves E::.?;Ii?:; Cumg:ehlt: nsive Total
Particulars Reserve Income
Balance as at April 1, 2022 - 4,250 249,181 20273 273713
Profit/Loss for the vear 14,642 842 149,642 847
Interim Dividend Paid . - - .
Dividend Tax Poid on Interim Dividend - - - - -
Other Comprehensive Income ;
"Remeasurements of net defined
benefit planz” E - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 - 4.250 19892022 20.273 19.916.555
Securities Premium received 6,059,320 6,059,320
Profit/Loss for the year . - 5,603.387 5,005,587
Interim Dividend Paid . - -
Final Dividend paid during the year - (B4.338) - 164 338)
Share appication Money received Ko, 344 Bih, 144
O issue during the vear - - - -
Other Comprehensive Income : . - -
"Remeasurements of net defined
benefit plans” =
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 6,059,320 - 5.541.249 866,344 32383468

The accompanying notes are an infegral part of these financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

For Bhatter & Co For and on behall of the Board
Chartered Acconuntants
Firm Registration No @ 131092W

Sdi- Sd/- Sd/-
I». H Bhatter Samit P, Hede Shibanee Harlalka
Partner Managing Dircetor Drirector
Membership No. 16937 DIN No, 0141689 DN Mo (0S0T607
sl
Place: Mumbai Deepak Pennekar
Date: 23rd May, 2025 Chief Financial Officer

UDIN: 2501693TBMISXLT230
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NOTE 2 : Property, Plant and Equipment

Following are the changes in the carrying value of property, plant and equipment for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Hs, In Locs)
2 E E m i
PARTICULARS ig H %E %E g % 3 | § 5| 3
13| |Ef|Es|SE| 2 [EE| B| ¢
- A E |92 = ..
Gross carmying value as of Apnl 1, 2023 1,049.77 | 1.,642.44| 561.53| 4438 33.53| 163.85| 50591 [362.55| 4.363.96
Additions 18.87 7028 0.74] 4047 41.17 | 46,13 226,67
Deletions 477.80 . = 477.80|
Gross carrying value as of March 31, 2024 S$7T197| 166131 64081 4438 | 3428 204.32 | S47.08 |408.68 | 4,112.83
Accumulated depreciation as of Apnl 1, 2023 ROB 04| 457421 4147 2384 7741 390LYY -| LB89.56
Charge for the period 96.16] 33.03 1.53 06| 1559 4411 - 19349
Deduction / Adjustments during the period - - - - - - = -
Accumulated depreciation as of March 31, 2024 -1 99420| 490.46| 4300 2690 93.00 | 43549 - | 2,083.04
Carrying value as of March 31, 2024 ST1.97| 667.11| 150.36 1.38 T38| 1L3Z| 11059 |408.68 | 2,029.79

MNote

For Property, Plant & Equipment existing as on the date of transition to IND - AS, the Company has used Indlan GAAP careying value as deemed cost

2 (a) Capital Work in Progress

Particulars Less than | vear 1-2 years 2- 3 years Total
Project in Progress 46.13 1%0.39 152 408 68
Other - Noa Project CWIP

Total 46,13 150,39 182,16 FUEN
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Following are the changes in the carrying value of property. plant and equipment for the year ended March 31, 2025:

% E e |2E|EE | 8| o |EE| .
PARTICULARS 4 s |SS|2E|E€8 | -E | 3| 2

2 E Z | €| Ez |52 s | E< = =

- =g |Oo& 1 -~y
Ciross carmmying value as of April 1, 2024 5T1.87 | 1,661.31] 64081 4438 3428 20432 547.08 | H08.68|4,11283
Additions 11251 109.01 317 371 028 10026 33029 65924
Deletions - - - -
Gross carrying value as of March 31, 2025 57197 1,773.82] T49.81| 4755 3798| 20460 | 64734 TIB9E |4,77207
Accumulated depreciation as of April 1, 2024 90420| 49046] 4300 | 2690) 9300 43549 = | 2,083.04
Charge for the period -l 9873 17.84] 155 306 1840|4050 -| 18040
Deduction / Adjustments during the period - - . - - . = ¥
Accumulated depreciation as of March 31, 2025 -| LOY293 S0830| 4456 2996 111.40| 47629 -|2,260.44
Carryving value as of March 31, 2025 571.97| GRO.B9| 241.53 2.99 802 9320 170L05| TIH9B | 2.508.63

Mole :

For Property, Plant & Equipment existing as on the date of transition to IND - AS, the Company has used Indian GAAP carrying value as deemed cost

2 (a) Capital Work in Progress

Particulars Less than | year 1-2 years 2- 3 years Total
Project in Progress 330.29 4613158748 | 362.550 73898
Other - Non Project CWIP

Total N2 46.13 36255 73898
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NOTE 3 : Intangible assets

=]

Following are the changes in the carrying value of Intangible Assets for the year ended March 31, 2024:

Particulars Goodwill ROLU Assets Total
Gross carrying value as of April 1, 2023 44.02 129.86 175,88
Additions - - .
Deletions - - -
Gross catrying value as of March 31, 2024 44,02 12986 175,88
Accumulated depreciation as of April 1, 2023 49,02 539 57.41
Charge for the period 249 249
Deduction [ Adjustments during the period - - -
Accumulated depreciation as of March 31, 2024 49.02 1055 59.89
Carrying value as of March 31, 2024 - 118.98 118.98
Following are the changes in the carrving value of Intangible Assets for the year ended March 31, 2025;
Particulars Goodwill ROU Assets Total
Gross carrying value as of April 1, 2024 44.02 124 86 178.58
Additions - - -
Deletions - - -
Gross carrying value as of March 31, 2025 49.02 12086 I78.88
Accumulated depreciation as of April 1, 2024 4902 1(h 88 5989
Charge bor the period 2.49 2.49
Deduction / Adjustments during the period - - -
Accumulated depreciation as of March 31, 2025 49.02 13.36 6238
Carrying value as of March 31, 2025 - 116.49 116,49
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Accompanying Notes To Standalone Financial Statements

for the vear ended 31.03.2025

Financial Assets
NOTE 4: Non Current Investments

(R=. in Lacs)

. As at As at
Farticylary 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
Ungquoted,Fully Paid Up
Investment in Equity Shares
Equity Share 315 315
Investment in Properly 559 5:59
Imvestiment withTrust #8745 28,75
{Investment in Equity and Preferance share held as per Merger Scheme as per approved by court.)

Investment in Subsidiary Company
Green First Estate Private Limited 9.0 9700
Investment in LLP
Palolem Resorts LLP J04.41 -
698,90 194,49
NOTE 5: Other financial assets

. As at As at
Earticatary 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
Lease Deposit 113.00 113.00
Deposit for Leased Apt/Stafl Accomodalion 1.51 337
Deposit on empty bottles/others - .12
Deposit against Gas Supply - 1.00
Other Deposit 16.04 15,64
Deposit with GSPB 6.00 6.00

136.85 139,33
NOTE 6 : Other non-current assets

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Staff Advances 6.39 1256
Advances of ZFL 139.50 139.5
Other Advances 1.051.01 1,113.9
Advance from Creditors” Suppliers 7 :
Advance Against Agricultural Land -Glacier Trade Private Limited * 9.361.56 2,126.0
CGreen First Estate Pvt Lid - OCD # 15,246.00 15.746.0

Green First Estate Pyt Lid -Consideration 501916

JLE236 19.138.2

"*Note No: 1 : Advanee for Purchase of Agricultural Land The Company has advanced funds Lo Glacier Trade Privale Limited
for the acquisition of agricultural land siuated in Goa Velha, The land arca measures 23, 000 square meters, This advance is
revorded as a non-current asset until the completion of the purchase transaction, in accordance with all legal formalities and

the relevant statulory provisions.”

* Mote No. 2: The Company has subscribed to 15,746 Optional Convertible Debentures {OCDs) issued by Green First Estate
Private Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Phoenix Township Limited. Each debenture has a face value of 7100000,
amounting to a total value of 715,746 lakhs. The OCDs bear a nominal interest rate of 0.1% per anram. All legal formalities

and applicable provisions of the relevant Acts have been duly complied with.
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NOTE 7 : Inventorics

{Valued at lower of cost or Met Realisable Yalue)

=]

As at As at
Eantiedians 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
Food & Beverges 10,34 11.86
Operating supplies 3.30 431
Printing & Stationery (.94 1.23
Engineering supplies 0.25 0.1
14.83 17.61
More 8: Trade Receivahles
Particulars AL Atgt
i 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Unsecured, Constdered Good Less than 6 Month 153.21 123.68
Met Unsecurcd, Considered Doubtful Others
Unsecured, Considered Doubiful Others
Less : Provision for Bad Debts
Current Portion 153.21 123.68
Mote : 8 (a) Trade Receivables (Advance From Customer)
Particulars Less than 6 months | 6 moaths - 1 vear | 1-2 vears | More than 3 years Tutal
Lindizpured Trade receivabies
— considered good 153.21 - - 153.21
Uindhsputed Trade Recervables
— which have s'tﬂni[‘lnanl increase in credit risk - - - - -
Undisputed Trade Receivables
— credit impaired =, [- = = 2
Disputed Trade Receivablies
—comsidered good - . t F-
Disputed Trade Receivabies
— which have significant increase in credit risk - . .
Disputed Trade Receivables
— gredit impaired - - -
Total 15321 - - - 153.21

#-
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Note % Current Investments

Particulars

Axoat
31032025

Axat
31.03.2024

Unguoted Investments
Investments in Mutual Funds at fair value through Profit and loss*

Mutual Fund 716,35 2,325.50
T16.35 2,325.50
Agpregate Value of Unguoted Investments T16.35 2,325.50
*Represents lien marked against various funded and non-funded banking fAacilities.
MNote 10 : Cash And Cash Equivalents
i As at As at
Eartcubars 31032025 | 31.03.2024
Balances with Banks in
-Rupees Current Accounts 1,046,79 42.93
-Foreign Currency Current Accounts - -
Cash on Hand 69,06 6329
171585 106.02
Note 11 : Bank Balances Other Than Cash & Cash Equivalents
] As at As at
Particulars 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
Fixed deposits with original maturity of more than 3 (o 12 months # 48080 5.61
Earmarked balances with banks
Linpaid Dividend @ - -
480.80 5.61
# Include accured interest on bank deposits, lien marked against various funded and non-funded banking feilities.
Mote 12 : Oiher Financial Assers
{Unsecured, Considered Good)
Particul As at As at
el ol 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
Security Deposit for Tender - -
Corporaie Fixed Deposit = 5
Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for the value to be received = -
Mote 13 @ (iher Current Assels
pic i Asat As at
articufars 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
TCS Paid on Ligour Purchases/TDS Receivable 6997 244.75
Prepaid Expenses 2.03 2.53
Service Tax/GST Input | 5,59 20,33
01.89 267.61
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MNote 14 : Share Capital

Particul Asat As al

articulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Authorised

202,00 lakhs Equity Shares of Rs, 10 cach 2.120.0 2.020.0

TH.00 lakhs Preference Share of Rs. 10 cach TEO.0 TRO.0
2.6034.0 2.500.0

Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid Up

139,584 lakhs Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully Paid Up 1854 |.398.4

76.97 lakhs Preference Shares of Rs. 10 each fully Paid Up 769.7 769.7
26236 2. 168.1

The Company isswed Cumulative Redeemable Preference share @ 100- each, which are redeemable after & years but before 13 vears and will copven in

Equity share only.

a) Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the period

: As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024
Particulars
Mak in lakhs | Rs.in lakhs | Nooin lakhs | Hs in lnkhs
Equity Shares
At the beginning of the year 185.399 1,833,988 139.54 1,398 4
lssued during the year - - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 185.399 1,853,988 139,84 1.398.4

b) Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share, Each holder of equity share is
entitled to one vote per share.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity

shares held by the sharcholders,

¢} Details of Sharcholders holding more than 5% sharesin the company:

As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024
Particulars

Mo, % halding Nk Yo halding
Dr. Prafulla R. Hede - . - -
Mr. Samit P. Hede TI7.086 4,191 777086 5.560
Mrs. Shibanee M, Harlalka 1.541.447 10.497 1541 447 11.020
Hede Consultancy Company Pyt. Lid, 2243 880 17.686 | 2242880 [ 6040
Jwala Investment & Trading Pvt.Ltd. 3981307 25212 | 3981307 28470

d) Oiher Information
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¢} Promoter’s Sharcholding

=]

Sl Mo, Name of Promoter's As at 31.03.2025 As ar 31.03.2024
M, % holding M, % holding
1. Hede Consultancy Company Pyt Lid 3,278,880 [ 7.69 2,242 880 16,04
2.. HEdE Nﬂ.\'igﬂli.ﬂﬂ P"l.'t.LlIi. (Twild Invesionent & Trading Pl 4,6?4.31]? 25.21 3193 l_,m'J' 2“4?
3. Glacier Trades Pvi Lid 010,700 49] 210,70 1.51
; Calaba Real Estate Privare Limited Qg 115 0.53 oo 113 0,71
5, Seema Arun Pawar 3R1.625 206 IRLA25 273
. Star Galaxy Trades Pyt Lid 912,807 492 212,807 152
7. Samit Prafulla Hede 177086 419 TTT.086 350
& Shibani M Harlalka 1,946,190 1050 1,946,190 139
Total 12,980,710 T0.02 9,851,710 T0.44
1) Transfer/ Changes in Promoter's Shareholding
- Nowof Shares held Cumulative
. ' 3 at the beginming Shareholding
N, Name of Promoter's As (in Date ol tixe et duringibe vins
ot | B | ear | o
Shares the oMy Shares the company
1. |Hede Consultaney Company Pet Ltd
Al the beginning of the yeur OLOM2024 | 2,242 BRO 160 | 2,242.830 1604
Date wise [ncrease / Decrense in Promoeters Shive holding dunng the vear 036000 1.h5 1,036,001k 1.65
At the End of the vear INOFI0IS | 3ITRERD 1769 | 3278880 17.69
2, | Hede Navigation Private Limited
At the beginning of the year 0L/ 2024 3981307 2RAT | 3981307 2847
Dute wise Increase / Decrense m Promoters Shore holdig durnng the vear [43 000 =326 | 693000 325
At the End of the year 3032025 | 4674307 1521 | 4674307 2521
3 | Glecier Trades Pyt Lud
At the beginning of the year ONO/2024 | 210,700 131 ] 210,70 151
Date wise Increase / Decrense in Promoters Share holding during the vear TR0 341 000K 34
Al the End of the year IO 2025 | 910,700 4.91 410, 7 4.91
4. | Colaba Real Estate Private Lomited
Al the beginning of the year 00/04:2024 | B9115 071 | 99,115 071
Diate wise Increase / Decrease in Promoders Share holding during the vear - 17| - 097
At the End of the year IS | 99118 053 | 91is .53
3. | Seema Arun Pawar
At the beginning of the year Q1042024 | 391625 273 | 381625 273
Drate wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters Share holding during the vear ML .67 | - ALAT
At the End of the vear ANN3Z02S - .06 JH1.625 Lo

#-
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Mo.of Shares held Cumulative
:‘I]'_ Naume of Promoter's As On Date | 3 L]'t_':ﬂ'::l;::‘rhﬂ di::ﬂ':':?:;:gr
%o of totsl 4 of totnl
Shase || Sk |0 oy
6, | Star Galaxv Trades Pa Lid
At the beginming of the year 0102024 212807 1.32 212,807 152
Dlate wise Increase / Decrewse in Promoters Share holding dunng the year LRI 340 | 700000 340
Al the End of the year IS | 912807 4.92 | 912,807 4.492
7. |Samit Prafulla Hede
At the beglnning of the vear Q12024 777086 586 | TTNOBA 356
Date wise Inerease / Decrease in Promoters Share holding during the year - =137 |- =137
Al the End of the year ALA03025 777086 419 | 777,086 4.14
#. |Shibani M Harlalka
At the beginning of the year D1 2024 15946, 190 1391 | 15460 1351
Dlate wise Tncrease / Docredse m Promoters Share holding during the year . 341 |- =34
At the End of the yvear A1/03/2025 1946190 1050 | 1946150 1050
Note 15: Other Equity
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL : Clomge Ch:"ﬁf:, in
Balance as | “T""Y | Balance as 3 Balance as
at 01t i atO1st | Share at 31st
April, 2023| PRl o 2024 SRRl yoren 2025
during during
the vear the year
Paid up Capital (Refer Note 14) 2.168.087 -| 2.168.087 463.9 2,634.0
OTHER EQUITY : Reserves and Surplus
Securities . Other
Particulars Premium E:;::lre E::.?:ll:;: Comprehensive]  Total
Reserve Income
Balance as at April 1, 2023 - 4.250) 249,11 20273 273713
Profit'Loss for the vear 19,642 842 [0 6a42 842
lnterim Dividend Paid - - - - -
Dividend Tax Paid on Interim Dividend - - - - -
Other Comprehensive Income ¢
"Hemeasurements of net defined benefit plans” - - - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 - 4.250] 19,892.022 20.273 119,916.555
Securities Premium received B, 059,320 B, 059320
Profit'Loss for the vear - -|  3.6053557 5,605.587
Interim Dividend Paid - - - - -
Final Dividend paid during the year - (64.335) - (64.338)
Share appication Money received HiG.344 Hin. 344
Om issue during the year - - - - -
Other Comprehensive Income ¢ - - - - -
"Remeasurements of net defined benefit plans” -
Balance as at 31st March, 2025 6,059,320 -l 5.541.249 866,344 | 32,383,468

4“
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As at As at
Earsisuiury 3L03.2025 | 31.03.2024
Securities Premium
Balance at the beginning and end of the period 6,059.3%
Other Reserves (Speacial Capital Incentive)
Balanee at the beginning and end of the period B66,34
Surplus / (deficit) in the statement of profit and loss
Balance at the beginning of the period 19.916.55 273N
Add: Profil £ (loss) for Lhe year 5.605.59 19,642, 84
3244781 19.916.55
Less:
Interim Dividend Paid
Final Dividend Paid (64.34)
Provision for final Dividend payable
Provision for Dividend Tax Paid on final Dividend payable
Closing Balance 32 3H3.47 19,916.55
Remeasurements of net defined benefit plans
Total LB} AT 19.216.55

Mature and Purpose of Reserves
Securities Premium Reserve

Securities Premium Reserve isused to record the premium on issue of shares, The neserve i ntilised inaceordance with the provisions of the Act.

Capital Reserve

Capstal reserve will be utilised in accordance with provision of the Act,

Retained Earnings

Retained Ermings represents surplus/aceamulated carmings of the Company and are available for distribution to shareholders

Propose Dividend

The amount that can be dismributed by the Company as dividends to its equity shareholders and prefrence sharcholder is determined
considering the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and the dividend distribution policy of the Campany.

The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on May 23rd, 2023 has recommended a final dividend of Bs 0,15 per equity share
& Rs 010 per prefrence share (face value of Rs 10 each) for the financial vear ended March 31, 2025, The dividend is subject to approval of

the sharcholders in the ensuing annual geneval meeting ofithe company.,

Non Corrent Liabilities

Mote 16 ; Deferred Tax liabilities (Net)

. As at Asx at
PacCculay 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Exgess of net block of fixed assets as per books of accounts over
net block for tax puspose 245.65 23336
Add: Current yvear laibility {1.59) 12,0
Deferred Tax Assels
Provision for Expenses
Remeasurements of net defined benefit plans
Net Detferred Tax liability {a<b) 244.06 245,65
Deferred Tax Charged{Credit) for the vear (1.59) 12.09

#H
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Mote 17 : Long Term Borrowings

=]

Particulars At S
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Dainler Financial Services India Pyt Lod -2022 4HL73 4925
{ Hypothecation of Motor Car, Morer Car Loan #9200 i Interest Rate 1].30% for a period of 7 years)
NEGSHE Lpan IRR93 447 38
(Lumded Property and Building Sconted ot Condelim, Term Loan of 8Cr @ Interest [0.50% pofor s perod of 10 venrs,
Dirop B Crverdraft Facility from 10101 Bank Limited | DEOD) 95,25 W97
{Landed Praperty and Huilding Situated g Cancolnmn, and Personal Cioarantes of Drirectors,
Preop down everdratt Fscility of 5 Cr (@ Interest 90015% poa Tor 8 perod of 10 years.
MEGSE Aute Loan - 2058 T4l 85%
| Hypothecation of valsche, Vahicle Loon 10015 Lakl g8 Inenest Bate 8 50%, for a period of 7 vens)
NEGER Aute Loan - 2034 1150 13.28
{Hypathecaiion of vahscle, Vahicle Loon 576 Lakh 6@ bterest Bate 8.50%, for a period of 7 vears)
MEGSE Aute Logn - 2064 7.2 w00
{Hypathecstion of vatichks, Vihicle Loan 1076 Lokh @ Istesest Bate 8,50% for n period of’ 7 venrs)
B51.4T 31662
Note 17 Az Other Financial Liabilities
. As at As at
Particulars 31032025 | 31.03.2024
Others- Unsecured Loan
Times Share Money 3,36 350
3.36 3.50
TOTAL H55.0 920.1

#-
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Note 18 : Short Term Borrowings

As at As at

Earacuiay 3032025 | 31.03.2024

Working capital loans from banks
Secured

Working Capital Assistance Loan from NE(GSB Banks - .91
{Overdraft facility (OVPD) of Rs, 1300 (Qriginally it was 300} G Interest rane 10%6 for indefinite peviod)

Working Capital Assistance Loan From ICICT Bank 403,57 459.34
{Owverdraft faeility (OVPD) of Bs. S00L ( @ Interest rate 9.15% for indefinite period)

Working Capital Assistance Loan from [C1C] Bank- 2023 2343
{Crverdaft facility (OVPD) of Rs, HOOL { 1@ Interest rate 9.15% for indefinite period)

Drop Down Overdraft Focihty from ICLC] Bank Limated (DLOLD) S0 4583
{Landed Property and Building Situated ot Candofim, and Personul Guarantee of Directors,
Dvop dowm overdraft facility of 5 Cr g Interest 9.15% pua for a period of 10 vears_)

Daimler Financial Services India PvrLid-2022 852 £.52
MWKGSE Loan Term Loan 72,060 72060
NEGSB Auto Loan - 2058 .15 115
{ Hypothecation of vahicle, Vahicle Loan 10,15 Lakh 40 Interest Rate 8.50% for a peried of 7 years)

MNKGSB Auto Loan - 2059 .78 1.78
{Hypothecation of vahicle. Vahicle Loan 15.76 Lakh i Interest Rote 8500 for a period of 7 years)

WEGSE Autn Loan - 2060 114 1.19

{Hypothecation of vahicle, Vahicle Loan 10,76 Lakh @ Interest Rate 8.50% for a peried of 7 years)

Un-Secured Loan
Tata Capital Finance Limited - L7k
Tata Capital Finsnce Lumited Covid <19 - 1.23

656,63 593,73

Motes on Borrowing
Losn from Directors & Others are interest free loans and it s payable within the short span of time (i.¢. within 2-3 years)

Mote 19 : ‘Trade Fayvables

As at As at
Pt 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
Current
Trade payables 219.10 218.97
219,10 218.97

The Company had sought confirmation from the vendors whether they fall in the category of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises. In
view of insufficient information from suppliers regarding their status the amount due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises can not
be ascertained.

#-
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MNaote 19 (a) @ Trade Payable [Ageing )
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Particulars Less Than 1 year | 1-2 vears 2.3 vears | More than 3 vears Total
MEME - - | i
(hbers 186,04 2314 9.92 | 219.140
Disputed dues - MSME . , - .
Disputed dues - Others |
Total 186.04 23.14 9.92 | 219.10
Note 20 : Other Current Liabilities
Particulars rpad Sl
J1.03.2025 31.03.2024
Advances owards Compensation {or use 11.0% 11.51
Payables towards Cost of Soft Furnishing LG8 1.75
Payables towards Legal Professional Fees, 302 314
Advanece towards Caslomer Services 11.70 13,04
Security Depasit 3 2
Duties & Taxes 24.5% 42,78
Advance From Customer 24.09 1663
Other Liabilities 20.00 19.27
105.15 10812
Mote 21 : Provisions
Particulars ko AL R
31032025 31.03.2024
Provision For Tax [16.77 792
Provision For Expenses 127.28 5979
24405 168.71
Note 22 : Other Financial Liabilites
Particulars e deidi
31.03.2025 31.03.2024 |
Non Current
Lesse Liability on ROU Assets 12504 126.91
Current
Lease Liability on ROU Assefs 0.57 0.97
124.97 125.94
Mote 23 1 Revenue From Operations
Particulars Year ended Year ended
» 31.03.2025 3032024
Revenue from operations
Room Revenue 2.614.65 2.504.92
Food & Beverages 244,46 241.44
Oher operating revenue
Others .71
Ciain on foreign exchange fluctations (net)
2.859.11 2,747.07
102
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Note 24 : Other Income
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Faidiida Year ended Year ended
. 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
[nterest income on Bank deposits 52 014
Sale of BEIS License/ Interest Written Back - -
Dividend-MF - {001
Revenue from Shop Rental - -
[aundry Incomae 2.67 1.90
Foreign Exchange -
Telephone, Fax Ete. - -
Revenue from SpaTravel Desk i 27.09
Miscellaneus Income 15 i 4. 86
Agricultural Tngome 1.13 5449
Scrap Sales 9.23 T.95
Banguet Rent 19,94 17.73
Profit on Sale of Mutal Fund 36279 140,69
Profit on Sale of Equity Share - .50
652,50 TAT
Mote 25 : Cost OF Operations
Particalars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Room Expenses, 453.96 617,29
Food & Beverages. Expenses 303.74 223.78
757.70 #3106
Naote 26 : Changes In Inventories Of Finished Goods, Work In Process And Stock In Trade
Pt Year ended Year ended
J1.03.2025 J1.03.2024
Opening Stocks
-Stock in trade -
Less : Closing Stocks
-Stock in trade - _
Mote 27 : Emplovee Benefits Expense
S Year ended Year ended
k 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Salaries. wages & bonus 559.80 444.51
Dhireciors' remuneration (.0 48,00
Workmen & staff welfare 138,70 | 18,36
TSR.50 61087
Mote 28 : Finance Cosis
Pavilinkis Year ended Year ended
TRy 31032025 | 31032024
Interest expenscs |64 K 14838
164.86 148.38
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MNote 29 @ Depreciation And Amortisation Expense

=]

Paiticulars Year ended Year ended
31032028 31.03.2024
Depreciation of Property, Plant & Equipment 180.40 193.49
Diepreciation on Intangible Propertics 2.49 2.49
15289 19598
Mate 30 @ Other Expenses
Piiitcnlis Year ended Year ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Heal, Light & Power Expenses 171.04 17483
Basic & Incentive Management Fees 4.21 .51
Franchise Fees 165.37 123.02
Printing & Stationary .61 T:A3
Lcgal & Professional Foes 50,74 44,40
Adin., Selling & Other Exp. 45,89 59.04
Postage, Telex & Courier 712 693
Provision for Bad Debis 3 -
Miscellaneous Exp. 2.68 1.13
Bank Charges 9.0 14.43
Lease Rent - -
Audit Fees 1.34 .00
Business Promotion Expenses 23.04 10.42
Telephone, Fax & Internet Expenses 1311 120
Travelling & Desk Expenses #1.41 .63
Repairs & Maintenance 9304 21577
loss on sale of MF - -
Mueeting Exp. 075 017
Commission & Brokerage 28.82 2748
Advertisement Expenses 1222 6.2%
Insurance Charges 423 444
Sitting Fees 2,04 225
Freight & Handling 0.73 2:42
Gueneral Expenses 101.16 44.97
Spa and Parlor Exp 1856 15.20
Incentive Manazement Fees 122.51 100,04
Prior Period Exp -
Divendend Expenses -
96533 019.17
Payvment to Auditor
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2025 3L.03.2024
Audit fees 1.00 1.00
Certification 0.30
Others 0.50
1.80 1.00

#n
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Mote 30 @ Corrent Tax

I Year ended Year ended

31032025 31.03.2024

Tax Payable For the Year 143.73 62.24
Short fexcess) provision of earlier years

143.73 02.24

Note 31 : Earnings Per Equity Share

In accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 33 - Eaming Per Share, the computation of eaming per share is set below:

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024

1) Weighted average number of Equity Shares of Re. 10 each
a) Number of shares at the beginning of the year 139.8 139.8
by Mumber of shares at the end of the period 1%5.4 1398
¢) Weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year 162.6 139.8
it) Met Profit afier tax available for equity shareholders 5,605,539 19,642 84
iliy Basic Earning Per Share 34.47 140.47
iv) Diluted Eaming Per Share 3447 140.47

Note : The Company does not have any dilutive potential equity shares, Consequently the basic and diluted eamming per share of the

Company remaim the same,

Mote 32 @ Exceptional Iteny

(K=, in Lacs)

Particulars

31.03.2025

31.03.2024

Sale value of thivim Agricultural Land as per sale deed

Cost of land as on date

Profit on sale of Agricultural Land of Thivim

During the current FY 2024-25, the Company received additional consideration
amounting to 50,63 crore on account of an increase in the effective land area
transferred, which was previously occupied by electric poles. This adjustment
pertained to the same parcel of agricultural land (measuring 3 16,600 sq. ft.)

that was earlier sold toits wholly owned subsidiary, Green First Estate Private Limited.

Last FY-2023-24 the Company Fixed Assets includes total agriculture land measuring
310600 sq N situated at Villege Thivim Bardez Taluka Sub-District of Bandez,
District of North Goa. State of Goa out of it 52,900 sq {1 is mark as mstitutional land

During the vear the Company has sold total agriculture land of 3,1 6,600 sq mtr to it
fully owned subsidiary namely Green First Estate Private Limited by complying
all legal formalities and applicable provision of relevant Aet’s.

50654
0

19,9600
477.80

5,065.40

19.468.20

in the regional plan of GOA 202 1, agriculture land 1s bemg used for agriculture purpose.

5,065.40

19.4068.20
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Note 33 : Rutio's (Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Diebiors Tumnover (in Times)
Met Credit Sales 2E59.11 2,747.07
Average Acvounts Receivable 138.45 161.08
Ratio 2065 17.06
Inventory Tumaover (in Limes)
Cost of goods sold + TA7.10 ¥31.06
average inventory. 1622 23.90
Ratio 46.71 3474
Interest Coverage Ratio (n Timeg)
EBIT B47.19 97,36
INTEREST EXPENSES 16486 148,38
Ratio 5.14 2.68
Current Ratio (in Times)
Current Assets 317294 2,846,073
Current Linbilities 1,229.26 1.094,00
Ratio 2.58 2.60
Debt Equity Ratio (in Times)
Total Debt / 1.511.67 1.513.85
Shareholders' Equity 3500714 22,084.04
Ratio 0.04 007
Operating Profit Margin (%)EBIT + 847.19 397.36
Total revenune 151161 2054 44
Ratio 0.24 013
Net Profit Margin (%)
Net Profit 538.60 1 74.64
Revenue 151161 2.954.44
Ratio 0.15 0.06
Retum 1o Net Worth (in %)
Net Income / 538.60 174.64
Sharcholders” Equity 3500714 22,084.64
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(Fs. in Lacs)
Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Ratio .0z 0.01
Debt service coverage ratio {in times)
Eamings available for debt service 1,030.08 59334
Debt service 32293 386,70
Ratio 319 .53
Trade payables turnover ratio (in times)
Met eredit purchases 432,27 441.34
Average trade payables 328,52 RS 1
Ratio 1.32 LIS
Return on capital emploved (in %)
Eaming before interest and taxes H47.19 307,36
Capatal Employed 36,227 84 2337285
Ratio .02 .02
Met eapital turnover ratio {in times)
Revenue from Operations 2.850.11 2,747.07
Working Capital 1,943 68 1,752.03
Ratio 1.47 1.57
Mote 33 (1) : Contingent Liabilities {Rs. in Lacs)

Contingent Liabilities not provided for : 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
a) Guarantee given by Banks on behalf of the Company - -
¢) GST liabilties / input tax credit (subject to reconcilation 45 per gst act and

the amount is not ascertain) - -

Note 33 (2) 1 Operating Leases
A. Leases as lessee

The Corporation enters into cancellable operating lease arvangements with one party. The lease rentals paidreceived for the same are

i. Amounts recognised in profit or loss

Particulars

As at
31.03.2025

As al
31.03.2024

L.ease Expenses

Initial direct costs incurred on these leasing transactions have been recognised in the Profit and Loss Account,

#“
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Note 34 : Employec Benefit Expenses :
Post Employment Benefit Plans

Defined Coentribution Scheme

The Company offers 1ts emploves's benetits under defined contribution plans m the form of provident fund and family pension fund
Provident Fund and Family Pension Fund cover substanbally all regular employees, Contribution 15 pand during the year into separated
funds under certain statatory/fiduciary type arrangements. Both the employees and the Campany pay pre-determined contributions into
the provident fund and pension fund, The Contribution is normally based on a certain proportion of the employee's salary,

A sum of Rs.37,41,679 /- (Previous Year Rz Rs. 28,02,484 /-) has been charged to the profit and loss account in thas respect, the
components of which are tabulated below

Contribution to provident fund and others:

2024-2025 2023-2024

Contribution to defined contribution plans Amount (Rs.) | Amount (Rs.)|

Provident fund 3031 26,80
ESI 6.77 .08
Labour Welfare Fund (.34 (.42
Total 3742 3331

Defined benefit plans

Gratuity: In accordings with the applicable laws, the Company provides for the gratuity, a define retairerment plan (the Gratwity Plan)
Covering eligible cnplovees. The gratuity plan provides for alum sum payment to vested cmployees on the retairement {subject to the
completion of five years of continuation emplovment), death, incapaciation or fermination of employment, that are based on the last
drown salary and tenure of employment. Lighalities with regands to the gratinty plan are detenmined by actuanal valuation on the
repoerting date and Company makes annual contribution to the gratuity fund administred by the life insurance companics under their
respective lows.

Movement in plan assets and plan linbility:

Particulars Ereseat Velue] Faig ¥l Net Amount
' of Oblization | of Plan Assets|

As at st April 2024

Cumrent service cost 13.65 - |3.65
Interest expense{income} 1.4 - )
Past service Cost - - -
Total amount recognised in profit or loss 15.58 - 15.58
Remeasurements

Feturm on plan assets excluding amount included in net finance income . -
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss drising from changes in the financial Assumption 1.14 . 1.14
Actuanal (Gain)/ Loss arising from expenence adjustments [6.063) - (6.63)
Experience {gains)losses - - -
Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income 15.4%) (5.49)
Contributions; - - -

Ermployer = = -
Plan participations - a Y
Benefit payments- - -
As at 31st March. 2024 (TR - LoLo%

108
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The net liability disclosed above relates to funded and unfunded plans are as follows

Particulars As on Mst As on 3st
March 2025 | March 2024
Present Value of Funded obligations 3871 28.62
Fair value of Plan Asstes
Deficit of funded plan 38.71 28.62
Unfunded plans
Net (Assets)/ Liability Recognised 38.71 28.62
Post Employment benefits
Significant extimates actuarial assumpiions and sensifivity
- . . As on 3st As on 31st
The Significant actuarial assumptions were as follows : March 2025 | Mareh 2024
Discount rate 6. 74%, 6.97%
Adtrition Rate (PS: 0 1o 400 3R 3RO
Sensitivity Analysis
Impact on defined benefit obligation
Particulars 31st March 2025
Assumptions Discount Rate Salary Scalation rate
Sensitivity Level 1% inerease | 1% decrease | 1% increase | 1% decrease
Impact on defined benefit obligation 3415 44.37 4339 34.54
Particulars 31st March 2024
Assumptions Discount Rate Salary Scalation rate

Sensitivity Level

1% increase

%% decrease

% increase

%% decrease

Impact on defined benefit obligation

1545

31.55

32.06

25.74

Sensitivily analysiz is determingd based on the expected movement im liahility ifthe assumptions were not proved 1o be true on dilTerent

GOt

The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the prior period

Employvee Benefit Obligations
The major categories of plants assets are as follows :

32nd Annual Report 2024 - 2025

Particalare As on 3st As on 3st
March 2025 | March 2024

Unguoteed Investments : i 3

Giratuity Fund maintained by L1C of India - -

Total = 3
109
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Mote 35 : Segment Reporting

IndAS 108 "Operating Segments".

=]

(1) Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chief Operating Decision Maker
{"CODM") of the Company. The CODM, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating
segments, has been identified as the Managing Director Officer of the Company. The Company operates only in one Business Segmenl
i.e. "Hotel Indastry”. All the business aetivity [0% or more of the total Tio of the company shall be stated in reportable Segments as per

(R in Lags)

Nature of product or service st March 2025 | 315t March 2024
a) Hotel Operating -Room Sales 2.614.65 2,504.92
b) Food & Beverages 244 46 242,15
Tuotal 2.859.11 2,747.07

(i) The Company operates inone segment i.c. Hoteliering and within one geographical segment ie. India

Maote 36 : Tax Expense
(a) Amounts recognised in Statement of Profitand Loss

{Rs. i Lacs)

Particulars

315t March | 31st March
izs 2024

Current tax expense
Current year

Deferred tax expense
Short {excess) provision of carlier years

Origination and reversal of temporary differences

Tax expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss

143.726 | 62.245

(L.589) | 12.000

142,137 | 74.335

(b} Amounts recognised in other comprehensive income

Particulars 315t March 2025 Jist March 2024
Tax 2 Tax .
Etfu.rt {expense ':'ﬂ B:fn-re (expense ':Et
tax benefit) | © tax ax benefit) | © tax

ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurements of the defined benafit plans -

(¢) Reconciliation of effective tax rate

Particulars

Aist March | 31st March
2025 2024

Profit hefore tax

Tax effect of :

Tax effeet on non-deductible/ { Deductible) expenses (Met)
Tax expense as per Statement of Profit & Loss
Effective tax rate

Tax using the Company's domestic tax rate (Current year 26.00% and Previous Year 26.00%)

682.325 | 245979
170581 62.245

(1.589) 12.090
168.992 T4.335
24.71% | 31.55%

32nd Annual Report 2024 - 2025

10




PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED

Movement in deflerred tax balances

=]

(Bs. 10 Lacs)

s 8 35 3. 5, 3, %
Particulars i E 5 Eg% g 5;8 % £ % E E % E
282 EE= 3z 8% 3 5a
7 & e 5 & Za™ S
Deferred tax (Asset)/Liabilities
Property. plant and equipment & Inlangible assets 245.65 (1.589) 24406 . 244,06
Actuarial gain or loss on defined benefit plan
transferred to Other Comprehensive Income
Expenses allowed for tox purpose that were part af
profit & loss or vice versa . - -
Deferred tax (Asset)/Liabilitics 245646 {1.589) - 244.06 - 244.06
Particulars % g = Et%:é :;3 Eg E E i E g
2 E EF &F 3¢ o$f 0§
- = Pl = (=]
Deferved tax (Asset)Liabilities
Property, plant and equipment & Intangible assets 233,356 12,000 245,646 - 243646
Actuarial gain or foss on defined benefit plan
transferred to Other Comprehensive Income -
Expenses allowed for tax purposc that were part
af profit & loss or vice versa - - - - - -
Deferved tax {Assei)/Liabilities 233.55h 12.0940 - 245,646 - 245,646
Mote 37 : Disclosures On Related Party Transactions
List of Related Parties and Relationships
a) Key Management Personnel/ Promoter Directors
Mame of related party Relatinn
Dr, P. B.Hede Chairiman

Mr. Samit Hede

Managing Director

Dr. P. R.Hede -Mine Owner

Associate Firm

CGreen First Estate Private Lumited

Subsidiary Company

Colaba Real Estate Pyt Lid

Group Company

Heds Navigation Private Limited

Group Company

Star Galaxy Trades Pvt Lid

Group Company

Gilacier Trades Pt Lid

Liroup Company

Hede Consultancy Company Private Limited

Group Company

Palolem Resorts LLP

Group LLP

Rama Capfin Pvt. Ltd

Group Company

32nd Annual Report 2024 - 2025

1




PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED

F-

b} Transaction with Key managerial Personnel and Related Parties {Rs. in Lacs)
Increasel Year Year
Particulars Addition | Subtraction Decrease ended ended
J103.2025 31032024
Director Remunaration
Mr. Samit Hede (R [ELRLY [ELRAIY A4, 00
Laoan Taken
Hide Mevigation Pyt Ltd. (Formally known as
Jwaln Investment & Trading Pyt Lad. ) 17.15 17.15 (17.15) - 11.85
LoanTaken
Rama Capfin Pyt Ltd. 147 147 (1.47) - 204
LoanTaken
Hede Consultancy Company Pvi Lid. 21.25 21.25 (21.25)
Advance for agricoltural Land-Goa Velha
Glacier Trades Pvt. Lid. T.235.60 212596 9.361.56 212596
Sale of Agricultiral Land-Thivim Goa
Circen First Estate Private Limited 3,065,400 30055 40 3006540 -
1% Debenture
Gireen First Estate Private Limited 500040 500,000 15,246.00 15, 740.00
Investment in LLP
Palolem Resori LLP Sl 504,41 50441
Note 38 : Other Disclosures Persunat To Schedule 111
1. Traveling expenses includes Rs. 2538 Lacs { previous year Rs. 31.92 Lacs ) spenton Foreign Travel.
2. Eamings & Outflow in foreign currency { on acerual basis ) - - (R, in Lacs}
Year Ended | Year Ended
Particulars 3 i
31" March 2025 | 317 March 2024
Amt. in Lacs | Amt. in Lacs
EARNINGS
Inflow / Earning in Foreign Cuurancy 127.090 127.090
Outflow / Expenses in Foreign Cuurancy 000
TOTAL EARNINGS 127.090 127.090

Mote 39 : Financial instruments - Fair values and risk management
A, Accounting classification and fair values

"The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by valuation
techniguee:”

Level 1: gquoted (unadjusted ) prices in active markets for identical assets or habilities,

Level 2: other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable, either directly or
indirectly,

Level 3: technigues which use mputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable market data,

The tollowing table shows the carrying amounts and fasr values of finaneial assets and financial liabilites, mcloding their levels inthe fair

varhue hierarchy. Tt does not include fair value information [or Anancial assets and fnancial habilities nol messured al fair valoe iF the
camying amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value.

#“

32nd Annual Report 2024 - 2025



PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED
F =

(Rs. in Lacs)
Routed throwgh Profit & Loss Routed through OCI Carried at Amortised Cost
FanciapssetLatitis) B | B | 3 e T m e T [T TS T == EE
as a1 31" March 2025 = e |8 |8 | B B |8 | B E B B
3 E|E|E|E |2 |28 |E|B|E|8| 2|2 =5
-1 —d e e - -t e = el
Fimancial assels
Inveshmess
- MWutuzHunds T1E348] 116,444 - | T16.280) - | M6.348 - - | ME35
TIEIS| T16.35 -1 11635 - | 1M6.35 - - v ; - . = -] meas
Other Azsets
Security Depnshs 11300 -| 113.00 i : 113.00] 19300 | 11300
Trad receivahias 15321 15321 e ; 3| 1532 | 1832
(:asn ant cash equivalants 1,715,851, 715,85 - : 171585 [1.715.85 [1,715.85
Biank balances other than cash
& cash squivalents A40.80) 480.20 : : 420,80 | 480080 | 48080
Other Advarces - - - . - - .
11300 (3,066.22) 3,179.28 -] T16.35 -| T16.35 . - . . . «| 246287 2,462.873,179.22
Fisancial Hahiliies
Banwings 51 67| 656,63 1,508.30 . . 1,508.30 [1 508 30 |1,508.30
(ther Fnancial Lisiities 12497 047| 12594 - . 12504 | 12544 | 12504
fml:IaPa.EtHas 249100 21810 - - H4.10] 9,10 | M19.10
976.64 | B76.70|1.853.34 % 3 i L i 2 i i : - 185334 |1,853.30]1,850.34
{Rs, in Lagcs)
) Routed through Frofit & Loss Rouwted through OCI Carried al Amortised Cost =
Financial Asset & Liabilities EE 'E o0 B T I R B i Bl el B O T = EE
ag at 31° March 2024 g g B g | B | B g g g =
=T
sl 3 E 5| 5|5 2 2
Fingncal 355815
IreEsatments
- Mstual funds 232550) 2.32650 | 23m55 -| 2aessn 3 : 2,326 50
«| 23F550 232550 - 232550 -| EXF5SA) - - . . - - . 2,325,50
[rnar AsseE
Sazmty Depnsits 113.00 R : . 1300 [ 11300 | 100
Trade recemable 121.68 12568 . . 12368 | 12360 122.08
Cashand cash squkeenis a0 106.02 - - 10602 [106.02 10602
Bank bifancos ctherthancash
& caah EquvEens 551 581 . - .81 | 587 5.8
Onar Sdwances - - - - - - -
13| 256081 | 2673481 - | 252550 - |2:ae550 : 3 B = E S| mamar | aas | 2eTas
Fingncial iaiiies
Bormwings E62| 547 | 151385 - - 151585 | 1,513.85( 1,513.85
(tner Firancid Lishithes 1544 aer | 126 ' s 12 | vaes| 1260
Trade Payaides 2ia.ay 21847 . - 21RA7 | 2BAF| 2847
W A R s - . . 2 . . . . - [vaen7a | 1asa7a1esaTa

#“
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Mate 40 : Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (continued)

Market risk

Market Risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial mstroment will fluctuate becanse of changes in market prices,
Market risk comprises three types olrisk: currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk.

Curreney risk

The Company is exposed to currency risk on sccount of its operating and financing activities. The functional currency of the Company is
Indian Rupee. Our foreign exposures are mainly denominated in 1.5, dollars. The USD exchange rate has changed substantially inrecent
periods and may continue to Muctusts substantially in the future, The Company™s business mode] incorporates assumptions on currency
risks and ensures any exposure is covered through the normal business operations. This intent has been achieved in all vears presented.
The Company has put i place & Finaneial Risk Management Policy to Identify the most effective and efficient ways of managing the
currency risks.

Exposure tocurrency _risli
The currency profile of financial assets and financial labilites asat March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 ave as below:
{Foreign Curreney m lacs)

31" March, 2024 USD In Rs

Financial assets
Trade recervables - -
Net exposure for assets - -

Financial liabilitics
Foreign Curtency Borrowings (Including Current Maturities) - -
Net exposure for liabilities = -
Net exposure (Assets - Liabilities) - =
31st March, 2023 UsD In Rs

Financial assets
Trade receivables - -
Net exposure for assets - -

Financial liabilities
Foreign Curréney Borrowings (Including Current Maturities) - -
Net exposure for liabilities - -

Net exposure (Assets - Liabilities) - -

4“
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Sensitivity Analysis

A rensonably possible strengthening ¢ (weakening) af the Indian Rupee against US dollars at 315t March would have affected the
measurement of financial instroments denominated in US dollars and affeeted profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis
assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rales, remain constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases. In
coses where the reluted foreign exchange Moctuation is capitalised o fAxed assets or recogmsed divecly in reserves,  the inpact indicated
below may affect the Company's income statement over the remaining life of the related fixed assets or the remaining tenure of the

horrowing respectively,

Profit or loss

Effect in INR (before tax)

Strengthening | Weakening

For the vear ended 317 March, 2024
5% movement

LUsD

INR

Profit or loss

Effect in INR (before tax)

Strengthening | Weakening

For the vear ended 31" March, 2023
5% movement
LIS

(b Particulars of hedged and unhedged foreign curreney exposures at the reporting date

Asat 317 March 2024

(Foreign Currency in lacs)

Particulars

UsD INR

Trade Receivables
Less @ Foreign curreney forward contracts (Sell)
Unhedged Receivable

Trade Payables
Less : Foreign curreney forward contracts ( Buy)
Unhedged Pavable

Asat 31" March 2023

(Foreign Currency in lacs)

Particulars

Ush INR

Trade Receivables
Less @ Foreign curreney forward contracts {Sell)
Unhedged Receivahle

Borrowings
Less : Foretgn currency forward contracts { Buy)

Unhedged Payvable
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Note 41 : Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (continued)

Financial Risk Management
Risk management framework

A wide range of risks may affeet the Company’s business
and operational / financial performance. The risks that
could have sigmificant influence on the Company are
market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s
Board of Directors reviews and sets out policies for
managing these risks and monitors suitable actions taken
by management to minimise potential adverse effects of
such risks on the company’s operational and financial
performance.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a
customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to
meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally
from the Company’s trade and other receivables, cash and
cash equivalents and other bank balances. To manage this,
the Company periodically assesses financial reliability of
customers, taking inte account the finaneial condition.
curtenl economic trends and analysis of historical bad
debts and ageing of accounts receivable, The maximum
exposure to credit risk in case of all the financial
instuments covered below is resticted to their respective
carrying amount.

(#a) Trade receivables

The Company extends credit lo cuslomers in normal
course of busingss, The Company considers factors such
as credit track record in the market and past dealings with
the Company for extension of credit to customers. The
Company monitors the payment track record of the
customers. Outstanding customer receivables are
regularly monitored. The Company evaluates the
concentration of risk with respect to trade receivables as
lovw, as its customers are located in several jurisdictions
and industries and operate in largely independent markets.
The history of trade receivables shows a negligible
provision for bad and doubtful debts. Therelore, the
Company does not expect any material risk on account of
non performance by any of the counterparties,

Credit risk in respect of trade and other receivables is
managed through eredit approvals, establishing eredit
limits and monitoring the creditworthiness of customers

to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal
course of business,

The Company considers the probablity of default upon
initial recognition of assel and whether there has been a
significant increase in the credit risk on an ongoing basis
through each reporting period. To assess whether there isa
significant increase in credit risk the Company compares
the risk of default occuring on assets as at the reporting
date with the risk of default as at the date of initial
recognilion. Il considers reasonable and supportive
forwarding-looking information such as:

i) Actual or expected significant adverse changes in
business

i)  Actual or expected significant changes in the
operating results of the counterparty

iit) Financial or economic conditions that arc expected
to cause a significant change to the counterparties
ability to meet its obligation

iv)} Significant imecrease in credit risk on other financial
instruments of the same counterparty

v} Significant ¢hanges in the value of the collateral
supporting the obligation or in the quality of third
party guarantees or credit enhancements

Financial assets are written off when there is a no
reasonable expectations of recovery, such as a deblor
failing to engage in a repayment plan with the Company.
When loans or receivables have been written off, the
Company continues to engage in enforcement activity ta
atfemp to recover the receivable due, When recaverahles
are made, these are recognised as incone in the statemenl
of profitand loss.

The Company measures the expecied credit loss of trade
receivebles and loan from individual customers based on
historical trend, industry practices and the business
environment in which the entity operates. Loss rates are
based on actual credit loss experience and past trends.
Based on the historical data, loss on collection of
receivable is not material hence no additional provision
considered,

4“
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MNote 42 : Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows ofa financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in market interest rates, The Company is exposed to interest rate risk through the impact of rate changes on interest-bearing
labilities and assets. The Company manages its interest rate risk by monitoring the movements in the market inlerest rates
closely,

Exposure to interest rate risk

Company's interest rate risk arises primarily from borrowings. The interest rate profile of the Company’s interest-bearing
financial instruments is as follows,

(Rs. in Lacs)
: As at As at
Rarticylary 31.03.2025 |31.03.2024
Borrowing bearing variable interest rate 656,63 397.23
Total of Variable Rate Financial Liabilities 656,63 597.23

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable-rate instruments

The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on the exposure fo interest rates for financial instruments at the
end of the reporting year and the stipulated change taking place at the beginning of the financial vear and held constant
throughout the reporting period in the case of instruments that have floating rates, A 50 basis point increase or decrease is
used when reporting interest rate risk internally to key management personnel and represents management's assessment of
the reasonably possible change in interest rates :

Cash flow sensitivity analysis (net) Profit or loss

INR 50 bp increase | 50 bp decreasc
31st March 2025

Variable-rate loan instruments (3.28) 3.28
Cash flow sensitivity (net) (3.28) 328
31st March 2024

Variable-rate loan instruments 259 1.5%
Cash flow sensitivity (net) 209 2.99

Other Price Risk

The Company invests its surplus funds in various Equity and debt instruments . These comprise of mainly liquid schemes of
mutual funds (liquid investments), Equity shares, Debentures and fixed deposits, This investments are susceptible to
market price risk, mainly arising from changes in the interest rates or market vields which may impact the return and value
of such investments. However due to the very short tenor of the underlying portfolio in the liquid schemes, these do not pose
any significant price risk.
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Note 43 : Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (continued)

Liquidity risk

Liguidity is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on tine or at a reasonable
price. The Company's treasury department is respongible for liguidity, funding as well as settlement management. In
addition, processes and policies related to such risks are overseen by senior management. Management monitors the

Company's net liquidity position through rolling forecasts on the basis of expected cash lows,

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities ;

Matuority Analysis of Significant Financial Liahilities (Rs. Im Lacs)

31" March 2025 Total iteyear | Adiyears | Tiavefhan
: " 5 years

Current Borrowings 636,63 597.23 - -

Trade and other pavables 219,111 1 #6.04 33 -

Orther Financial Liabilities { Current & Non Current) 1515 10515 - -

“ t

31" March 2024 Total Upto 1 year 1-5 vears S
Jyvears

Current borrowings 50723 507.23 - -

Trade and other payvables 218.96 1TS54 4341 -

Other Financial Liabilities (Current & Non Current) 108.12 108,12 - -

Notedd : Capital Management

"For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves
attributable to the equity holders of the Company, The Company strives to safeguard its ability o continue as a going
voneern so that they can maximise returns for the sharcholders and benefits for other stake holders, The aim to maintain an
optimal capital structure and minimise cost of capital”

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the
requirements of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may return capital to
shareholders, issue new shares or adjust the dividend payment to shareholders (if permitted). Consistent with others in the
industry, the Company monitors its capital using the gearing ratio which is total debt divided by total capital plus total debt.

(Hs. In Lacs)

Particulars o nias

" 31032025 | 31.03.2024
Total Debt 1.511.67 1.513.85
Total Equity 35.007.14 22.084.64
Total debt to equity ratio (Gearing ratio) .04 o3

it
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Additional Notes to the Standalone Financial statement:-
1. The Company operates in one sepment 1.e. Hoteliering and within one geographical segment i.e. India,

2. Previous Year's figures have been regrouped [ reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current vears
classification/disclosure

As per our report of even date attached

For Bhatter & Cu For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No : 131092W

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
D. H Bhatter Samit P. Hede Shibanee Harlalka
Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No. 16937 DIN No. 0141689 DIN No.: 00507607
Sd/- Sdi-
Place: Mumbai Deepak Pennekar Mansi Thakkar
Date: 23rd May, 2025 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretry

UDIN: 25016937BMISXL7930
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Phoenix Township Limited - Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opins

1. Wi have audited the sccompanying consolidsted financial
staternents of Phocnix Township Limited Cthe Holding
Company’) and its subsidiary (the Holding Company and
its subsidiaries together referred 1o as ‘the Group’jas listed
in Annexure A, which comprise the Consalidated Balance
Shect 3 at 11t March 2025, the Consolidated Statement
of Profit and Loss (incloding Other Comprehensive
Income), the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the
Consolidoted Stutement of Changes in Equity for the yeor
then ended, ond a summary ol the significant accounting
policiesand ather explanatory information,

2. In our opinion and o the besi of owr information and
aceording (o the explanations given 0 us and on the
financial information of the subsidiarythe  aforesaid
consolidated financial statements give the information
veguired by the Companies Act, 2003 {"the Act’) in the
munnet o required and give o true ond fair view in
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind
AS') specifivd under seetion 133 of the Act, rend with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,
and other secounting principles generally necepted in
India of the consobidated state of affairs of the Group as o
3lstMarch 2025, and their consolidated Profit (including
other comprehensive incomeloss), consolidaed cash
flows and the consolidated changes in equity for thee vear
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act
Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Consolidated Financial Sialements section of onr
repor. We are independent of the Group in accordance
with the Cade of Ethics izsued by the Institule of Chanered
Accountants of India CICAI') wogether with the cthical
requircments that are relevant to our aedit of the
consolidated financial sutements under the provisions of
the At and the males thereunder, and we have Tulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
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requircinents and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtainedis sufficient and
approprizte 1o provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the Consolidated Financial
Statements and Auditor's Report thercon

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are
responsible for the other mformation. The other
information comprises the information included in the
Directors' Report.but does not include the consolidated
financial statements and our auditor's repon thereoa,

Oisr opanion on the consolidated financial sttements does
not cover the other information and we do nol express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the consolidated fnancial
stuternents, our responsibility is o read the  olher
information and, in daing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated  financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be matenally
misstabed.

The Directors' Report is not made available to us o the date
of this mutitor's report. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Managemeni and These Charged
with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have
been approved by the Holding Company's Board of
Directors. The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are
responsible for the matters stated i scetion 1 34(5) of the
Act with respect 1o the preparation and presentation of
these consolidated financial statements that give o true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position,
consolidated financial performance including other
comprehensive income. consolidmed changes in equity
and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance
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with the Ind A% specified under section 133 ofthe Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, and other accounting principles generally accepled
in India. The Holding Company's Board of Directors are
also responsible for ensuring accuracy of records
including financial information considered necessary for
the preparmtion of consolidated Ind AS  finamcial
statements. Further, in terms of the provisions of the Act
the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of
gdequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregulanties; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and desipn. implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the aceuracy
and completeness of the aceounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the NOnancial
stgternents that give a true and fair view and are frec from
material misstatement, whether doe to fraud or error.
These financial statements have been used for the purpose
of prepuration of the consolidated financial statements by
the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, as
aloresaid.

In preparing the consolidated hnancial statements, the
respective Board of Directors of the companies included in
the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the
Group to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related w gomg concern and using the
going concemn basis of accounting unless the Board of
Directors either intend to liquidate the Group or 1o cease
operations, or has no realistic allernative but to do so.

Those respective Board of Dirgctors are ilso responsible
for overseeing the financial reporting process of the
companies included in the Group.

Auditer's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements

Or ohjectives are to ohtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement. whether doe to frand
or ermor, and to issue an avditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is 4 high level ol assurance
but is mot o gusrantee that an awdit conducted in
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aceordance with Standards on Auditing will always detegt
a material misstatement when it exists. Missiatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to mfluence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
stalements,

As part of an audit in aceordance with Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143{10) of the Act we
enercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also;

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
ar error, design and perform awdit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain avdit evidence that is-sutficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of’
not detecting a material misstatemnent resulting from [rawd
is hagher than for one resulting from error, as frand may
invelve collusion, forgery, intemtional omissions,
misrepresentations. or the override of inteenal control;

Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the
audit in onder to design audit procedures  that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1)
al the Act we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
comtrols.;

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies nsed
and the reasonableness of nccounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management;

Conclude on the appropristencss of Board of Directors' use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether & material uncertainty
exists related 1o evenls or conditions thal may cast
significant doubt on the ability of the Groupto continue as a
going concern, If we conelude that 2 material uncertainty
exists, we are reguired to desw attention in our auditor’s
repart W the related disclosures in the financial stetements
ar, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
apinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtaned up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
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future events or conditions may cause the Groupto cease to
contifue as a poing concern; and

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of
the Mnancial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlyving
trangactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Obtan sulTicient appropriate sudit evidence regarding the
financial information/ financial stalements of the entitics
ar business activities within the Group. to express an
apinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction. supervision and performance
of the audit of financial statements of such entities
included in the financial statements, of which we are the
independent auditors.

We communicale with those charged with governance
regarding, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
wudit,

Other Matter

11.

13.

The Consolidated financial statement includes the
finumeial statements’ Anencial information of ene Indian
subsidiaries, whose financials statement reflect total
assets of Rs 21,861 lakh as on 31st March, 2023, total
Revenues is Miland net cash flow ol Bs =311 lakh forthe
period ended on that. The Financials statement have been
audited by us:

Beport on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by section 197(16) of the Act based on our
audit, we report that the Holding Company and one
subsidiary company incorporated in India whose finaneial
statements have been audited under the Act have paid
remuneration b their respective directirs during the year
in accordance with the provisions of and limits/approval
laid down under zection 197 read with Schedule W to the
Act. Accordingly; reporting under section 197(16) of the
Act s not applicable in respect of such subsidiary
companies.

As peguired by clause (xx) of paragraph 3 of Companies
{ Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11)
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by
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d)

)

£l

af the Act based on the consideration of the Order reports
issued by ws. we report that there are no qualilications or
adwerse remark s reported in the respective Order reports of
such companies:

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audil
andother financial information of the subsidiary
ingorporated m India whose financial statements have
been audited by us under the Act, we report, to the extent
applicable, that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our andit of the aforesaid
congolidated finaneial statements;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law
relating . to preparation of the aforesmid consolidated
financial stitements hove been kept so far-as it appears
from curexamination of those group books,

The consolidated financial stalements dealt with by this
repotl are in agreement with the relevant books of account
maintained for the purpose of preparmtion of the
consolidated financial statements:

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial
statements comply with Ind A5 specified under section
133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 201 5;

O the basis of the written representations received mom
the dircctors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary
companyand taken on record by the Board of Directors of
the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies,
respectively, none of the direotors of the Group companies,
are disgualificd a5 on 3 1 March 2025 from being appointed
as o director in terms of section 164{2 ) ofthe Act.,

With respect to the adeguacy of the internal financinl
controls with reference to fnancial statements of the
Holding Company. and its subsidiary companies coverad
under the Act, and the operating effectiveness of such
eontrols, refer ioour separate report in Annexure Bwherein
wi have expressed an unmodificd opinion; and

With respect to the other maners to be included in the
Auditor’s Report in aceordance with rule 11 of the
Companies  (Audit and  Auditors) Rules, 2014 {as
amended), in our opinion and o the best of our information
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and acoording 1o the explanations given to us.

As explained 1o us by the Management of the Company, no
Titgation is pending against the group which would impaci
its pending financial position as on 3151 March, 2025

The Holding Company, its subsidiary companies did not
have any long-term contrects including  denivalive
contracts for which there were any material foresceable
lossesasat 31 March 2025,

There were no amounts which wene reguired 0 be
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Holding Company, and ite subsidiary companies
covered under the Act during the year ended 31 March
2025;

The respeetive managements of the Holding Company and
its subsidiary companics incorporated in Indis whose
Financial statements have been audited under the Act | 1o
the best of their knowledge and beliel, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either From borrowed
funds or securities preminm or any other sourees or kind of
funds) by the Holding Company or its subsidiay
compumics (o or in any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities ("the intermediaries’s, with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entitics identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on bebalf of the Holding
Company, or any such subsidiary companies(ihie Ultimate
Beneficiaries’) or provide any guaranies, security or the
likie om behalf the Ullimate Beneficiaries;

The respective managements of the Holding Company and
its subsidiary companics incorporated in India whose
financial statements have been audited under the Act . no
fumds have been reccived by the Holding Company or its
subsidiary companies from any person(s) or entity(ics),
including foreign entitics ("the Funding Partics’), with the
undersinnding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Holding Company. or any such subsidiary
companiés shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or
imvest in other persons or entities ientified in any manner
whatsocver by or on behaltof the Funding Party ("Ultinate
Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behal Fof the Ulimsie Beneficinries; and
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Bazed on such audit procedures performed by ps, as
considered reasonmable and appropriate in the
cicumstances, noflung has come to oumotice that has
caused us or the other auditors 1o believe that the
management representations under sub-clauses (a) and (b)
above contain any materal misstatement.

The Holding Company and 1ts subsidiary companies have
not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended 31
March 2025,

Based on our exammation which meluded st check,
performed by us on the Company and its subsidiaries
incorporated in India, except for the instances mentioned
below, have used accounting software for maintaining
their respective books of sccount for the financinls
vear/period ended March 31st 2025, which has feature of
recording audit traile (edit Log) facility and the same is
operated throughout the year Tor all relevant imsactions
recorded in the soflware, Further, during ihe course of
audit, we have not come across any instinges of the nudit
Irail Feature being tampered with,

The financial statement of one [oreign subsidiary have not
been audited under the provisions of the Aet, therefore, we
are unabde to comment on the reporting requirement under
rule 11 (2 of the Companies { Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 in respect of these subsidiary.

For M/s. Bhatter & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No : 131092W

w‘
Daulal Bhatter
Membership No. 016937

Place: Mumbai
Date: 23rd May 2025
UDIN: 25016937TBMISXK2447
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"Annexure B

Independent Auditor's Report on the internal
financial conirols with reference to financial
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act')

L. In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated

2

financial statements of Phoenix Township Limited
('the Holding Company') and its subsidiaries (the
Holding Company and its subsidiaries together
referred to as ‘the Group') and its associate as at and
for the year ended 31 March 2025, we have audited
the internal financial controls with reference 1o
financial statements of the Holding Company and its
subsidiary companies, which are companies covered
undder the Act, as at that date.

Responsibilities of Muansgement and Those
Charged with Governance for Internal Financial
Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding
Company and its subsidiary companies, which are
companics covered under the Act, are responsible for
establishing and maintaining  internal  financial
controls based on the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements criteria established
by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporiing issued by the Instituie of
Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI').These
responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate intermal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and cfficient conduct of the Company's
business. including adherence to the Company's
policies. the safeguarding of its agsets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the nccounting records. and the
timely preparation of relinble financial information,
as required under the Act,
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4.
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Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the
Internal Financial Controls with Reference to
Financial Statements

Owur responsibility is to express an opinion on the
internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Holding Company and s
subsidiary companies, as aforesaid, based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing issved by the Instituie of
Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI') prescribed
under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls
with reference 1o financial statements, and the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finaneial
Controls Over Financial Reporting ('the Guidance
Note') issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requiremenis and plan and perform the audit to abtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls with reference (o financaal
statements were established and maintained and i
such controls operated efMectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to oblain
audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial
statements and their operating effectivencss. Our
audit of intemal financial controls with reference to
financial statements includes obtaining an
understanding of such internal financial controls,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of imternal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements. whether due to fraud or emor.

We belicve that the audit evidence we have obtained
and the audit evidenee obtained by the other auditors
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in terms of their reports referred o in the Other
Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our sudit opinion on
the intemal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of the Holding Company and its
subsidiary companies as aforesaid,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with
Reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements 183 a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of [linancial reporting and the
prepacation of financial statements for extemal
purposes in accordance with generally accepred
accounting principles. A company's internal inaneial
contrels with reference to financial  statements
include those policies and procedures that { 1) pertain
to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally
accepied accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in
aceordance with anthorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unanthorised acquisition, use. or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial
Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal
financial controls with reference to financial
staternents, including the possibility of collusion or
unproper management override of controls, material
misstatements due o ecror or fraud may oceurand not
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be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements may  become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

K.

In our opinionand based on the consideration of the
reports of the other auditors on internal financial
controls with reference to fnangial statements ol the
subsidiary companies, the Holding Company and ifs
subsidiary companies, which are companies covered
under the Act, have inall material respects, adeqguate
internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements and such controls were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2025, based on the internal
financial comtrols with reference to the financial
statements criteria established by the Holding
Company and its subsidiary companies considering
the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance note issued by the ICAL

For M/s. Bhatter & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No : 131092W

Sd/-
Daulal Bhatter
Membership No. 016937

Place: Mumbai
Date: 23rd May 2025
UDIN: 25016937TBMISXK2447
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(Rs. im Lacs)

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025

Asat As at
Earsheulrs INuirs March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
ASSETS
Mon-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 2 1.769.7 L621.11
Capital Work in Progress 330924 2216817
[ntangible assets 3 I16.5 [18.98
Financial Assels
Mon Cuorrent Investmenis 4 a9 07,49
Other finanecial asscts 3 Tin8 139.33
Other non-current asscis (i 30.823.0 19.138.23
Total Non- Current Assets 67,1409 43,283.31
Current Assets
[nventones 7 148 17.61
Financial Assels
Trade receivables ] 153.2 123 68
Current Investments 9 Ti6.3 2.325.50
Cash and cash equivalents ) 2541 4 207.85
Bank balances ather than cash & cash equivalents 11 AN 5.61
Oiher financial assels i2
Other current assets k3 6.4 267.61
Total Current Asscts 4.005.0 2,947,606
Total Assets TL.1459 46.230.97
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY & LIABILITIES
Share capital 14 26237 216809
Other Equity 15 323834 19.914.22
Equity attributable to owner of the veompany 35.007.1 22.082.31
Mon Controling Interest 1.0 .00
Total Equity 35.000.1 22.085.31
LIABILITIES
MNon-current liabilities
Deferred wax labilities (net) 16 2441 565
Long Term Borrowimgs IT 294577 2266262
Other Financial Liabilites 22 125.0 125,494

Total Non-Curvent liabilities 208267 23,034.21
Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Short Term Borrowinps I8 5.679.2 9723
Trade payabics 19 2255 214.97
Other carrent liabilities 20 158.1 10%.12
Provizions | 2454 I86.16
Other Finaneial Liabalites 22 1.0 0.97
Total Current liahilities o, 304, 1 1.111,45
Total Equity & Liabilities 71.145.9 46,230.97

Pl aceompeanying nores form an integeal part of the financial starements

As per our report of even date attached

For Bhatter & Co For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Mo 131092W

Sd/- Sd/- Sal/-

. H. Bhatter Samit P. Hede Shibance M. Harlalka

Proprietor Managing Director Director

Membership No. 16937 DIN No. : 014116599 DIN No.: 00507607

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Mumbai Deepak Pednekar Mansi Thakkar

Date: 23rd May, 2025
UDIN: 25016937BMISXK 2447
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Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended Mrach 31, 2025

(K=, in Lacs)
. . Year en Year ¢
Particulars Notes Maceh 31, 3926 Maceh 31, 3924

INCOME
Revenue from operations 23 28501 274707
Oiher income 24 ]2 20737
Total income 35203 295444
EXPENSES
Cost of Operations 25 53 RI1.06
Changes in inventories of Anished goods, work in
process and stock in trade 26
Employee benefits expense 27 TiR.5 Hl0 87
Finance cosis 28 [ 6.0 148,38
Depreciation and amortisation expense 29 182.9 195,98
Other expenses 3 870 B2
Total expenses 28340 170857
Profit / (loss) before Exceptional item for the year 6863 14587
Exceptional ltems- MNote no 32 2 s.065.4 19.468.20
Less : Tax expenses

- Current tax 3 143.7 61.47

- Short f{excess) provision of earlier years

- Deferred tax -1.6 12.04
Tatal tax expense 142.1 T3.56
Profit / (loss) before Exceptional item for the vear
Profit / (loss) for the year 5.608.0 19.640.51
Other Comprehensive Inceme
[tems that will net be reclassifed subsequently to profit or loss - -
Reimbursement of employee delined benefit abligution - -
Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified
to profit or loss 5,608.0 19,640.51
Total comprehensive income for the vear
Earnings per equity share il
Nominal value ol share Rs [0 : Basic 40,10 140045

< Diluted 40 10 140045

As per our report of even date attached

For Bhatter & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo : 131092W

Sd/-
I, H. Bhatter

Proprietor
Membership No. 16937

Place: Mumbsai
Date: 23rd May, 2025

UDIN: 25016937BMISXK2447
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For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-
Samit P. Hede
Managing Director
DIN No. : 014116899

Sd/-
Deepak Pednekar
Chief Financial Officer

Shibanee M. Harlalka

Director

DIN No.: D0SOTROT

Sd/-

Mansi Thakkar
Company Secretry

127
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Consolidated Statement of Cash flows for the half vear ended 31st March 2025

(Rs. in Lacs)
As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Operating activities
Met Profit!| Loss) before Tax 3,751.81 19.714.407
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax fo net cash inflow from operating activities
Finance Cost 16486 14838
Depreciation 182,59 195,95
Unrealised Ineome on Mutual Fund
Provision for Doubtful Debts
Interest Income 037 o.14
Loss! {Profity on sale of non-current investments
Credit Balance Wrilten Back [Net) 209 2104
o, 102,02 20.058.57
Warking capital adjustments:-
{Increase) /) Decrease i Invenlories 278 =504
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Loans and advances =12,282.91 -1T7275.93
(Inerease) / Decrease in Cither current assets 17122 -
22308
(Inerease)/ Decrease in Trade and other Receivables -2W. 53 -4R8.45
Increase N Decrease) in Provision -67.27 10.25
Increase. i Decreasc) in Trade Payables (.53 -30,73
Increase/{ Decrease) in Other Current Liabillies & Provisions S0.01 6,18
Increased Decrease) in Short Term Borrowing 6237 L1092
-5 0ad 39 257619
Income txes paid -142.04 -0
Met cash flow from operating activities -6,126.53 2.502.63
Investing activities )
Purchase of property, plant and equipment -10.5397.41 -21.508.26
i Purchase)/Sale of mvestments | 60%.15 -2282.12
Changes in Mon Current [nvestments -504.41 -
Changes in Ciher Iinancial assets -597.52 187
Interest Income -0.37 1.1
Net cash flow wsed in investing activities =10, 090,56 =23, 701,49
Financing activities
sfered tax: Liabilitics SUALT 300
Change in Share Capital -1.39 1209
Change in Reserve 45359 =
Shon Term Bormowings 6,925,606 -
Intervst paid 1181324 2] 60 40
Met cash Mow from flinancing activities =16d. %6 =148.38
1902804 21.471.11
Increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the vear (Note 10) 2. 81095 18225
Cash and cash equvalents at the cns of the year (Note 11} 213,26 3100
3.024.22 21326

The acoompanying notes are ant bdegeal poart of this stendalone faancial staiements

Note: The cash Now staement has been prepared under the indireet method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 7)
statement of cash flows,

As per our repert of even date attached

For Bhatter & Co For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No ; 131092%W

Sd/- S/~ Sd-
D. H. Bhatter Samit P, Hede Shibanee M. Harlalka
Proprictor Managing Director Director
Membership No. 16937 DIN Mo, : 014116899 DIN Mo 00507607
Sdi- Sdf-
Place: Mumbai Deepak Pednekar Mansi Thakkar
Date: 23rd May, 2025 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretry

UIMN: 25016937BMISXK2447 — “
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PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED

Aveopmpanying notes to the Cansolidated fimancial statements
o ihe veor ended 31 st March 2025

MNote | : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

I. Company Overview

The Consalidated Financial Statements relate 1o
PHOENIX TOWNSHIF LIMITED its Subsidiary
Company Green First Estate Private. Limited  The
Company and its Subsidiaries are together referred to as
"Group PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED (the
company) is a Public linited company incorporated on
10/02/1993 under the provisions of The Indian
Companies Act, 1956 having Corporate [dentity Number
(CINY L&T190GA1993IPLCONI327. Its shares are Jisted
in Bombay stock exchange, The Registered office is
situated at Panjim in the state of Goa. The cothpany is
engaged in providing Services relating to hotel business,

Green First Estate Private limited 1s subsidiary with 97%
holding of Phoenix Township Limired.

L. Consolidated Significant accounting policies:
il Basis of Preparation and Presentation:

Complinnce with Ind AS

The finaneial statements have been prepared to comply i
all material respects with the Indian Aceounting Standard
{'Ind AS") notificd under section 133 of the Companics
Act, 2013 read together with Rule 3 of the Companies
{Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 20015 and
Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2006 issued by the Mimstry of Corporate A ffairs,
except additional disclosores required by the Companies
Act2013,

The financial siatements are hased on the classification

provisions contained in Ind AS 1. 'Presentation of

Financial Statements’ and division I1 of schedule 1T of the
Companies Act 2013, Further, for the purpose of clarity,
various tems are ageregated in stalement of profil and
loss and balance sheel. Nonetheless, these items are dis-
aggrezated separately i the notes o the Hnancial
stalements, where applicable or required.

All assets and habilities have been classified as current or
non-current as per the Company's operating cycle and
other erileria set out in Schedule T to the Companies Act,
2013, Based on the nature of products and the time
between acquisition of assets for processing and their
reglization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has
ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the

i}

iii)

iv)

prurpose of current or non-current classification of assets and
liabilitics.

Authorisation of Financial Statements: The Financial
Stafements were authorized for issue in sccondance with a
resolution of the directors on 30thMay, 2025,

Use of Estimates and Judgments:

The preparation of the financial statements of the Company
in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards {Ind-AS)
requires management o make judoments, estimates and
assumptions that affeet the reported amounts of revenues.
expenses, assets, liabilities and the accompanying
disclosures along with contingent liabilitics at the date of the
financial statements, These estimates are based upon
management's best knowledge of current events and actions;
however uncertainty about these assumptions and cstimates
could result in outcomes that may require adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in futupe periods.
Appropriate revisions in estimates are made as management
hecomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the
cstimates. Revisions in estimates are recognized
prospectively in the financial statements in the period in
which the estimates are revised in any future periods
affected,

Fair Value Measurement:

The Company measures certain financial instruments at Tair
value at each reporting date Certain accounting policies wnd
disclosures require the measurement of fur values, for both
financial and non-financial assetand labilities.

The Company ussed valuation technigues, which were
appropride in circomstances and for which sufficient data
were available considering the expected loss! profit in case
of financisl nssets or labilities,

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue
can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is
being made. Revenue 15 measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, taking into account
contractually delfined terms ofpayment,

Revenue in respect of export sales is recognised on shipment
of products,

Interest income is recognized using Effective Interest Rate
{EIR ) method,

Dividend Tncame on Investments is accounted for when the
right W receive the payment is established.

#“
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v}  Inventories

Inventonies of Raw Materials, Finished Goods, Semi-
Finished Goods, Accessories andPacking Materials are
valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower.
Gioods in transit are vabued at cost or net realizable value,
whichever is lower. Cost comprizes of all cost of
purchases, cost of conversion and other costs incurred m
bringing the inventory to their presemt location and
conditions. Costisamved aton Weighted Average basis.

vi)  Property, plant and equipment

Freehold land is carried at historical cost. Property, plamt
and equipment is carred o the cost of acquisition or
comstruction and depreciated over its estimated useful
life. An impairment loss is recognized in addition if an
asset's recoverable amount falls below s carrying
armount.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying
amount or recognized as a separate assel, as appropriale,
only when it meets the asset recognition criteria as per [nd
AS 16- Property, Plant and Equipment,

Significant asset components with different useful lives
are accounted for and depreciated separatehy.

IF there ave indications that an individual ftem o property,
plant and equipment may be impaired, the recoverable
amount 1% compared o the carrying amount,. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value
less costs 1o sell and 3t value in use, If the recoverable
amount is less than the camrying amount, an impairment
loss is recognized for the differcnce. [F the reasons for a
previously recognized impairment loss noe longer apphy,
the impairment loss is reversed provided that the reversal
does not exceed the earrying amount that would have
been determined (netof depreciation) had no impairment
loss been recognized for the asset in prior years.

vii) Intangible Assets

Intamgible assels acquired are measured on o initiald
recognition al cost. Following initial recognition,
intangible asseis are carried at cost less any accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, ifany.

Intungible Assets are smortized on a systematic basis over
its uselul life on straight line basis and the amortization
foreach period will be recognized as an expense.

viii) Depreciation

Depreciation on Plant, Property and Equipment has been

ix)

A

a)

provided based on the useful life of the assets as preseribed in
Schedule [T of the Companies Act, 2005,

Depreciation methads, useful lives and residual values are
reviewed at each reporting date.

Whien parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, they are accoumed for as separate
items (major components ) of property, plant and equipment,
Subsequent expenditure refating to property, plant and
equipment is capitalized only when it is probable that future
econamic benefits associated with these will flow to the
Company and the cost of the item ¢an be measured reliably,
Repairs and maintenance costs are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss when incurred, The cost and
refated accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the
financial statements upon sale or disposition of the-asset and
the resultant pains or losses are recognized in the statement
of profitand loss,

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs incurred
in connection with the borrowing of funds. Bormowing cost
adfsn includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as
anadjustment to the borrowing costs,

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition of
construction  of qualifying asscts (l.c. an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for
its infended vse) are capitalized as a part of the cost of such
assets. All other borrowing costs are charged to the
Statement of Profit & Loss.

Taxes on Income

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the
net change in the deferred tax asset or liabibity during the
year. Current and deferred tax are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to tems
that are recognized in other comprehensive income or
dircethy in equity, in which case, the gurrent and deferred tax
are also recognized in other comprehensive income or
directly inequity, respectively,

Current Income Tax

Current income tax for the current and prior periods are
measured al the amount expecied o be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities based on the taxable income
for that period, The tax rates and L Taws used Lo compute
ihe amount are those that are enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only ifl the
Company:

#n
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b}

xi)

xif)

a)

I}

has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized
amounts; and

intends either 1o seitle on a net basis, or to realize the asset
sl settle the linbility simultaneousy.

Deferred Income Tax

Deferred tax is recognized for the future tax
consequences of  deductible  temporary  differences
between the carrying values of assets and labilities and
their respective tax bases at the reporting date, using the
tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively
enacted as on reporting date.

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable income will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences,
unused tax losses and eredits can be utilized,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only il

Entity has a legally enlorceable right to set ofT current tax
assets apuinst current i labilities; and

Deferred tax assets and the deferred tax labilites relate to
the ineomme taxes levied by the same taxation authority.

Leases

Lease payments under operating leases are recognized as
an expense on a straight line basis i the statement of
profit and loss over the lease lerm except where the lease
payinents are structured o increase in ling with expected
general inflation.

For arcangements entered into prior to- | April 2015, the
Company has determined whether the arrangement
contain lease on the basis of facts and circumstances
existing on the date of transition.

Financial Assets:
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets (not measured subsequently at fair
value through profit or loss) are recognised initially at fair
value plus transaction costs that are atributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset.

Subsequent measurement

Subsequent measurement is determined with reference to
the classification of the respective financial asscts, The
Company classifies (inancial assets as subsequently

i)

(ii)

(iiy

imeasured at amoctised cost. fair value through other
comprehensive income or fair value through profit orloss on
the basis of its business model for managing the financial
assets and the contractual cash flow charactenstics of the
financial agset.

[eht instruments at amortised cost

A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortised cost if bath
the following conditions are met:

The asset is held within a business model whose ohjective is
6 hold assets for collecting contraciual cash Dows, and
Contractual terms of the assef give rise on specified dates 1o
cosh Nows that are solely payments of principal and inlerest
(SPPIyon the principal amount outstanding.

After initinl measurement, such financial dssets are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the efTective
interest rate {EIR) method. Amortised cost s calealated by
taking into account any discount or premium and fees or
costs that are an ntegral parl of the EIR. The EIR
amortization is included in finance income in the Statement
of Profit & Loss, The losses arising from impairment are
recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss,

Debt instruments at Fair value throogh Other
Cotnprebensive Income (FYOCT)

A 'debt instrument' is measured at the fair value through
other comprehensive income if both the following
coditions dre met:

The asset is held within a busingss model whose objective is
achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and
sefling financial assets

Contraclunl termis oF the asset give vise on specificd dates 10
cash flows that are salely payments of principal and interest
{SPPIjon the principal amount outstanding.

Adfter inftial measurement, these assets are subsequemly
measured ut fuir value, Intérest income under effective
interest method. foreign exchange gains and losses and
impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss,
Other net gains and losses are recognised in other
comprehensive Income,

Debt instruments at Fair value through profit or loss
(FYTPL)

Fair value through profit or loss i 2 residuasl category for
debt instruments, Any debt instrament, which does not meet
thie cniteria for categorisation as at amortised cost or as
FVOCL is elassified asat FVTPL.

#n
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(iv) Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind-AS 109 are
measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held
for trading are classificd as at FVTPL. For all ather equity
instruments, the Company decides 1o classify the same
gither as at FYOCLor FVYTPL. The Company makes such
election on an instruinent-by-instrument  basis. The
classification is made on initial recognition and is
irrgvocable,

Far equity instruments classified as FVOCI, all fair value
changes on the mstrument, excluding dividends, are
recognized in other comprehensive income (OCT).

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category
are measured al fr value with all changes recognized in
the Statement of Profit & Loss,

) Derecognition

A financial asset (o, where applicable, a put of a
financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is pramarily derecognised (e removed from the
Company's Balance Sheet) when.

The rights to receive cash Mows from the asset have
expired, or The Company has transferred its rights mw
receivie cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
abligation to pay the received cash flows in full without
minterial delay to a thied party under a 'pass-through'
arrangement; and either:

*  The Company has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of'the asset, or

= The Company has neither tronsforred nor retained

substantially all the risks and rewiards of the asset, but has
tramsfermed control of the asset,

O de-recognition, any gains or losses on all debt
instruments and equity instruments {measured at FVTPL)
are recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss
Accumulated gains or losses on equity  mstrumments
measured af FYVOCT are never reclagsified w  the
Statement of Profit & Loss,

dy  Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind-AS 10%, the Company applics
Expected Credit Loss ("ECL") model for measurement
and recognition of impainment loss on the [inancial assets
measured al amorised cost.

Loss allowances on trade meceivables are measured
following the 'simplilied approach’ at an amount equal o
the lifetime ECLat each reporting date. In respectof other
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financial assets measured at amortised cost, the loss
allowanee i1s measured at 12 month ECL for financial assets
with low credit risk at the reporting date and there is a
sigmficant deteniorstion m the credit sk since mitial
recognition of the asset.

xiii) Financial Liahilities:

a)

b}

{ii}

el

Initial recognition and measurement

Al financial liabilities are recognised initially an fair valne
natof ransaction costs that are attributable to the regpective
liabilitics.

Subsequent measurement

Subsequent measurement is determined with reference o the
classification of the respective financial liahilities. The
Company classifies all fnancial liabilitics as subsequently
measured at amortised cost, except for financial liabilities at
faur value through profit or loss.

Financial Liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
{FVTPL)

A financial liability is classified as at fair value through profit
or loss il it is classified as held-for-trading or is designated as
suchon initial recognition. Finoncial liabilities at FYTPL are
measured at Tair value and changes therein, including any
interest expense, are recognised in Statement of Profil &
Loss.

Financiad Liakalities measured at amortssed cost

Adfter initial recognition, financisl liabilities other than those
which are classified as fair value through profit or loss are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate method {("EIR™),

Amortised cost 15 caleulated by taking o account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fecs or costs that are
anintegral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included
as finance costs in the Statement of Profit & Loss,

Derecopnition

A Ninancial Hability is derecognised when the obligation
under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires,
When an existing lnancial hability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the
terms of an exisiing liakility are substantially modified, such
an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition
of the original lability and the recoenition of a new Hability,
The difference in the respective carryving amounts is
recognised in the Statement of Profit& Loss,
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xiv) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the
net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a nethasis, or
to realise the assets and settle the labilities
simulianeowsly.

xv) Fairvalue of financial instruments

In determining the fair value of its financial insirumenis,
the Company uses following hierarchy and assumplions
that are based on market conditions and risks existing at
each reporting date.

Fairvalue hierarchy:

All assets and lrabilities for which fair value 1s measured
or diselosed in the financial statements are categorized
within the fair valuc hicrarchy, described as follows,
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted {unadjusted) market prices inactive markets
for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measurement is dieeetly
or indirectly observahle

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input
that 15 significant o the fair valoe measurement is
unohservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the
financial statements on a recwming boasis, the Company
determines whether translers have occurred belween
levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation
{based on the lowest level input that is significant to the
Fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each
reporting period.

xvi) Financial guarantees

Finanecial guarantes contracts jssieed by the Corporation
are those contracts that require & payment to be made to
reimburse the holder for a loss it ncurs because the
specified debtor fails to make o payment when due in
accordance with the terms of the debt mstrument.
Financial guarantee contracts are recopnised imitially as a
Tiability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee.
Subseguently, the lisbility is measured at the higher of the

amount of loss allowance determined as per impainment
requirenents of Ind AS 100 and the fair value imtially
recognised less cumulative amortisation:

wvii)Cash & Cash Equivalents

The Company considers afl highly liquid financial
instruments, which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash- that are subject to an insignificant risk of
change in wvalue and having original maturities of three
months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash
equivalents.

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and in
hanks and demand deposits with banks which can be
withdrawn al any timme without prior notice or penalty on the
principal. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in
current liahilities in the balance sheet,

wiii) Employee Benefits

Short term employee benefits:

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months
of rendering the service are classified as short-term
emplovee benefits, These benefits include shon term
compensated absences such as paid annual leave, The
undiscounted amount of short-term  employes  benefits
expected to be pad i exchange for the services rendered by
cmplovees s recognized a5 an expense during the period.
Benefits such as salares and wages, ete. and the paid or
expected cost of the incentives [ miscellancous. welfare
cnmp:msaﬁunx ! honus ( ex-pratia dre n.-.l_'ﬂgniziml in the
period in which the emplovee renders the related service.

Long termemployee benefits:

Defined Contribution plans:

Company's periodical makes contribution o several vital
funils and employee benefits insurances schemes its cost has
been charged 1othe Statement ol Profit and Loss of the year
where such contributions to the respective funds are due or
onaccrual basis,

Such contribution are to the Emplovee's Provident fund
Scheme, 1952 povern by regiosal provident funds
commissioner, Maharashtra wherehy Company's employee
are obligation towards pension and retirement benetits are
covered

Defined benelit plans:

Gratuity. which is a defined benefit plan, is acerued based on

#]
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an independent actuarial valuation, which is done based axi) Impairment of Assets:

on project unit credit method as at the balance sheet date.
The Company recagnizes the net obligation of a defined
benefit plan in its balance sheet as an asset or lability.
Gains and losses through re-measurements of the net
defined benefit hability/{asset) are recognized im other
comprehensive meome. In accordance with Ind AS, re-
measurement gains and losses on defined benefit plans
recognised in OCL are not be w he subsequently
reclassified o statement of profit and loss. As required
under Ind A% compliant Schedule [ the Company
transfers it immediately toretained eamings,

xix) Events after Reporting date

Where events occurring aller the Balance Sheet date
provide evidence of conditions that exisied al the end of
the reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted
within the financial statements. Otherwise, events afler
the Balance Sheet date of material size or nature sre only
diselosed.

xx) Foreign Curreney Transactions:
a) Functional and Presentation Currency:

The Financial Statements are presented in [ndian rupees
which is the functional currency for the Company. All
amounts have been rounded off to the nearest lakh, unless
otherwise indicated. Henee, the figures already reported
for all the quarters during the year might not add up to the
year figures reported in this statemenit.

by  Transactions and Balances

*  Transactions denominated in foreign currency are
normally accounted Gor ot the exchange rate prevailing at
the time of transaction.

*+  Monetary assels and Liabilities in foreign currency
transactions remaining unsettled at the end of the yearare
tramslated ol the year-end rates and the corresponding
effect is given to the statement of profitand loss.

= Exchange ditferences' arising on account of fluctuations
it the rate of exchange i recognized in the statement of
Profit & Loss,

+  Exchange rate difference arising on o account of
conversion/translation of labilities incorred for
acquisition of Fixed Assets is recognized in the Siatement
of Profit & Loss.

=  Non-monetary items are reported atthe exchange rate at
the date of transaction.
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Al each balance sheet date, the Company assesses whether
there iz any indication that any property, plant and equipment
and intangible assets with finite lite may be impaired. Ifany
such impairment exists, the recoverable amount of an asset is
estimated 1o determing the extent of impairment. if any.
Where it is nol possible o estimate the recoverable amount
of an individual asset, the Company estimates the
recovernhle amount of the cash-generating unit to which the
asset belongs.

xxii) Provisions:

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present
obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it
15 probable that an outflow of economic henefits will be
required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can
e made of the amount of the obligation,

The amount recogmzed as o provision is the best estimate of
the comsideration required to seftle the present obligation at
the end of the reporting period, taking mto account fhe risks
and uncertainties surrounding the obligation,

Provisions are not discounted to present value and are
determined based on best estimate required to settle the
obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at
gach halance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the curment
best estimates,

xxiii)  Contingent Liabilities

Accontingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past evenls whose existence will be confirmed by the
OCCUITENCE OT non-occurrence of one or moTe uncerain
fisture events beyond ihe control of the Company or a present
obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable
that an cutfow of resources will be required 10 settle the
obligation. A contingem liability also arises in extremely
rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized
because 1 cannot be measured reliably. The Company does
nol recognize a contingent liability but discloses s
existence in the condensed stundalone financial statemenis.

xxiv)  Earniogs per Share

The basic carnings per share is computed by dividing the net
profit attributable to equity sharcholders for the period by the
welghted averapge number of equity shares outstamding
dunng the period.

The number of shares used in compuiing diluted earnings per
share comprises the weighted average shares considered for
deriving basic eamings per share, and also the weighted
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average nunber of cquity shares which could be issued on
the conversion of all dilutive potential cquity shares.

xaxv) Classification of Assets and Liabilities as Current and
MNon=-Current:

All assets and labilities are classified as current or non-
current as per the Corporation’s normal operating cycle
{determined at 12 months) and other criteria set out
Schedule [11 of the Act.

xxvi)  Cash Flows

Cash flows are reported using the indirect methmul, where
by netr profit before tax is adjusied for the effects of
transpctions of a non-cash noture, any  deflerrals or
aceruals of past or fulure operating cash receipis or
pavments and item of income or expenses associated with
investing or financing cash flows, The cash fows from
operaling, investing and Fnancing  activilies are
segregated,

xxvii) Operating Segpments

Operating segments are reported i a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to Chief Operating
Diecsion Maker (CODM).

The Company has identified its Managing Director as
CODM which assesses the operational performance and
position of the Company and makes strategic decisions.

xxviii) Hecent accounting pronouncements

Mew and amendeéd standards sdopied by theCompany:

For Bhatter & Cao
Chartered Accountanis
Firm Regisiration No @ 131092W

Sai-
1. H Bhatter
Partner
Membership No. 16937

Place: Mumbai
Duate: 23rd May, 2025

UDIN: 23016937TBGSDOOQ1720

O Jume 18, 2021, MCA through a notification bas notified
Companies {lndian Accounting Standards)  Amendment
Rules, 2021. However those amendments do not have any
impact on the financial statements of the Company,

New Standards or other amendments issued but not yet
effective:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new
standard or amendments to the existing standardsunder
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as wssped
from time totime,

On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies { Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022 applicable
frommApril 12022, Key amendments are as below:

Ind AS 16 - Property Plant and equipmeni-

The amendment clarifies that exeess of net sale proceedsof
items produced over the cost of testing, if any, shall not be
recognised in the profit or loss but dedueted fromthe divcetly
attributable costs considered as part of cost of an item of
projperty, plant and equipment,

Ind AS 37 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets -

The amendment specifies that the 'cost of fulfilling' a
contract comprises the ‘'costs that relate directly o
thecontract'. Costs that related direetly to a contract can
either be incremental costs of fulfilling that
contractiexamples would be direct labour, materials) or an
allocation of other costs that relate directly to
fulfillingeontracts {an example would be the allocation of
the depreciation charge for an item of property, plant
andeguipment used in fulfilling the contract).

For and on hehalf of the Board

Sd/- ot
Samit Hede Shibanee Harlalka
Managing Director Director

DIN No. (141689

Sdi-

Deepak Pennekar
Chief Financial Officer

DIN No.: 00507607

Sdi-
Mansi Thakkar
Company Secretry

#H
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the vear ended 315t Mareh 2025

(Hs, in Lacs)

I].u!anc:i as Ch:qn“pi:; in Bnlam:ﬁ as (Thelnugjf: sk Ba]ancilzl as

FQUITY SHARE CAPTTAL: Apizl?;uzs d:‘:;:: ‘;;ft:;r Apf-til.“;uzq d:':?l:: ::EI::Lr Ma:‘:tilll.lls
Share Application Money - - Ehi.34
Paid up Capilal {Refer Note 15) 2. 168.049 - 2 16aE09 45559 2.623.67
OTHER EQUITY : Reserves & Surplus

ier;::::: Capital Ratan Com;’::lf;nsiw Total
Particulars Reserve Rl Earnings Income
Balance as at April 1, 2023 - 4.25 249,18 2027 27357
Profit/Loss for the year 1964051 19.640.51
Interim Dividend Paid - - - -
Dividend Tax Paid on Interim Dividend - - - - -
Cher Comprehensive Income ;
"Remeasurerments of net defined benetit plans™ - - - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 - 4.25 19,559,069 20,27 19.914.22
Securities Premium received 6,059 32 0,059 32
Profit/Loss for the year 3,607.55 5,007,535
[nterim Dividend Paid - - - - -
Final Dividend paid during the vear . 34 -0, 34
Share appication Money received Bab 34 B66. 34
Oin issne during the vear
Oiher Comprehensive Income ; - - - - -
"Hemeasurements of ned defined benetit plans®
Balance as at 31st March, 2025 605932 - 5.543.21 BH6.34 JLIRAI0

The accompanying notes are an infegral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Bhatter & Co
Chartered Acconuntants
Firm Registration No @ 131092W

Sdi-
I». H Bhatter
Partner
Membership No. 16937

Place: Mumbai

Date: 23rd May, 2025
UDIN: 23016937BGSDOQO1720
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For and on behall of the Board

Sdi-
Samit P, Hede
Managing Dircetor
DN No. 0141689

sl
Deepak Pennekar
Chiel Finaneial Officer

Sai-
Shihanee Harlallia
Director
DIN No.: (0507607
bt I
Mansi Thakkar
Company Secretry

136




§TOT = $TOT Woday [vnuny puge

NOTE 2 : Property, Plant and Equipment
Following are the changes in the carrying value of property, plant and equipment for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Hs, In Locs)
2 E = - £ =
2g| ¥ |BE |25 (55| 2 |BE| =
PARTICULARS -u_% s | 22|56 | &8 2 03| 3
- = =
=3| 3 |E5|£5(55| 2 || 2| #
=
S8 ~E|o& = -2
Gross carrying value as of Apnl 1, 2023 104977 | 164244 56153 4438 33.53| 16385 | S08.91(22,122.04) 16,123.45
Additions IZ &7 7928 0.74 4047 41.17| 46.13 126.67
Deletions 477.80 - - - - 477.80)
Giross carrying value as of March 31, 2024 37197 1661311 64081 4438 3428 20432 | S47.0R)22I6R.17| 2587202
Accumulated depreciation as of April 1, 2023 ROKO4) 45742 4147 2384 7741 39137 - | 1 BR9.56
Charge for the period - 9616 33.03 1.53 3.06 15.59 44.11 - 193,49
Deduction ¢ Adjustments during the penod - - - = - - ¥ .
Accumulated depreciation as of March 31, 2024 - 99420| 49046 4300 26,5 g3.00 | 43549 - | 208MM4
Carrying value us of March 31, 2024 57197 667.01( 15036 134 738 11132 | 111.59(22,168.17| 23,789.28

Note :
For Property, Plant & Equipment existing as on the date of transition to IND - AS, the Company has used Indlan GAAP careying value as deemed cost

2 (a) Capital Work in Progress

Particalars Less than | year 1-2 years 1- 3 years Total

Project in Progress 21.805.62 15039 %2 2216817

Other - Noa Project CWIP

Total 21.805.62 18039 182.16 I2L168.17
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Following are the changes in the carrving value of property, plant and equipment for the year ended March 31, 2025:

£3 =3 lzg .2
PARTICULARS <2 £ [3:|¢2 E £ E_ z :: <

:s| 3 (33|85 (85| 5 |§¢2 g
32 ~E | 9w o = o

Giross carrying value as of April 1, 2024 57197 | 166131 64081| 4438 | 3428| 20432| S547.08/22,168.17|25.572.32

Addinons 112351 10901 EN 3.7 028 | 100.26]10,924.25]11,253.19]

Deletions - - . B

Giross carrving value as of March 31, 2023 5T197| 1.773.82] 74982 4755 AT0R| 20460 | H4734133.09242037 125,51

Accumulated depreciation as of April 1, 2024 99420] 49046 43.00 26.90 9300 | 43549 -| 2,083.04

Charge for thi period - 9873 17.84 135 3.06 1540 40,50 -1 1EDAD

Deduction ! Adjustments during the period - - = - - - . - -

Accumulated depreciation as of March 31, 2025 -] 1,0m293) S0830( 4456 200961 11140 [ 47629 . 2.2!'!3.441

Carrying value as of March 3, 2025 571.97 | 680,89 241.53 2.99 8.2 0320 [ 171.05 EJMI.lZISMELﬂ?I

Mole :

For Property, Plant & Equipment existing as on the date of transition to IND - AS, the Company has used Indian GAAP carrying value as deemed cost

2 (a) Capital Work in Progress

Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2. 3 years Total
Project in Progress (0,934 25 21.805.62 36255 33009242
Other - Non Project CWIP

Total 10,924.25 11.805.62 362.55 3309242
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NOTE 3 : Intangible assets
Following are the changes in the carrying value of Intangible Assets for the year ended March 31, 2024:

Particulars Goodwill ROU Assets Total
Gross carrying value as of April 1, 2023 49.02 124,86 175,88
Additions - - -
Deletions - - -
Gross carrying value as of March 31, 2024 449,02 129.86 178,88
Accumulated depreciation as of April 1, 2023 49.02 839 57.41
Charge for the period 2.49 249
Deduction [ Adjustments during the period - - -
Accumulated depreciation as of March 31, 2024 49.02 1058 59.89
Carrying value as of March 31, 2024 - 118.98 118.98

Following are the changes in the carrving value of Intangible Assets for the year ended March 31, 2025;

Particulars Goodwill ROU Assets Total
Gross carrying value as of April 1, 2024 44902 129 56 178.58
Additions - - -
Deletions - - -
Gross carrying value as of March 31, 2025 49,02 12986 I78.88
Accumulated depreciation as of April 1, 2024 4902 158 5689
Charge bor the period 2.49 2.49
Deduction [ Adjustments during the period - - -
Accumulated depreciation as of March 31, 2025 49.02 13.36 6238
Carrying value as of March 31, 2025 - 116,49 116.49

dn
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Accompanying Motes To The Consolidated Financial Statements

=]

for the year ended 31.03.2025
Financial Asscls
NOTE 4: Non Current Investments (Rs. in Lacs)
. As at As at
Particulars 31032025 | 31.03.2024
Unguoted. Fully Paid Up
Investment in Equity Shares
Equity Share 3.15 315
Investment in Property 3.59 359
Investment withTrust RT3 HH.T5
{Investment in Equilty and Preferance share held as per Merper Scheme as per approved by court.)
Investment in Subsidiory Company
Green First Estate Private Limited
Investment in LLP
Palolem Reésorts LLP s04.41 -
61,90 97.49
NOTE 5: @her financial assets
. Asg at As at
 Articalary 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
Lease Deposit 113.00 113.00
Deposit for Leased Apt./Staft Accomodation 1.1 3.57
Deposit on empty bottles/others - 0.12
Deposit against Gas Supply - 100
Other Deposit 16.04 15.64
Deposit with GSPB .00 .00
Refundable Deposit against land dovelopment H00L00
Ti6.HKS 13933
NOTE 6 : Other non-current assets
. As at As at
rt
e ey 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
Staff Advances 6.39 | 2.86
Advances of ZFL 139.50 139.5
Other Advances 1Los1.01 1,113.9
Advance from Creditors’ Suppliers - -
Advance Agamst Agriculiural Land - Glavier Trade Private Limited * 4.361.56 21260
Green First Estate Pyt Ltd - OCD * 1524600 15.746.0
Cireen First Estate Pt Lid - Consideration S019. 16k
J0.823.6 19,138.2

"*Note No: 1 @ Advanee for Purchase of Agricultural Land The Company has advanced funds to Glacier Trade Private Limited
for the acquisition of agricultural land situated in Goa Velha. The land arca measures 23,000 square meters, This advance is
revorded as a non-current asset until the completion of the purchase transaction, in accordance with all legal formalities and
the relevant statulory provisions.”

* Mote No. 2: The Company has subscribed to 15,746 Optional Convertible Debentures {OCDs) issued by Green First Estate
Private Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Phoenix Township Limited, Each debenture has a face value of 2100, 0040,
amounting to a total value of 715,746 lakhs. The OCDs bear a nominal interest rate of (.1% per annum, All legal formalities
and applicable provisions of the relevant Acts have been duly complied with.

#m

32nd Annual Report 2024 - 2025



PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED

F

NOTE 7 : Inventorics

{Valued at lower of cost or Met Realisable Yalue)

=]

As at As at
Eantiedians 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
Food & Beverges 10,34 11.86
Operating supplies 3.30 431
Printing & Stationery (.94 1.23
Engineering supplies 0.25 0.1
14.83 17.61
More 8: Trade Receivahles

Particulars AL Atgt

i 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Unsecured, Constdered Good Less than 6 Month 153.21 123.68
Met Unsecurcd, Considered Doubtful Others
Unsecured, Considered Doubiful Others
Less : Provision for Bad Debts

Current Portion 153.21 123.68

Mote : 8 (a) Trade Receivables (Advance From Customer)

Particulars Less than 6 months | 6 moaths - 1 vear | 1-2 vears | More than 3 years Tutal
Lindizpured Trade receivabies
— considered good 153.21 - 153.21
Uindhsputed Trade Recervables
— which have s'tﬂni[‘lnanl increase in credit risk - - - -
Undisputed Trade Receivables
— credit impaired = £ = £
Disputed Trade Receivablies
—comsidered good - - -
Disputed Trade Receivabies
— which have significant increase in credit risk . -
Disputed Trade Receivables
— gredit impaired -
Tatal 153.21 - - 153,21
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Note % Current Investments

Particulars

Axoat
31032025

Axat
31.03.2024

Unguoted Investments
Investments in Mutual Funds at fair value through Profit and loss*

Mutual Fund 716,35 2,325.50
T16.35 2,325.50
Agpregate Value of Unguoted Investments T16.35 2,325.50
*Represents lien marked against various funded and non-funded banking fAacilities.
MNote 10 : Cash And Cash Equivalents
i As at As at
Eartcubars 31032025 | 31.03.2024
Balances with Banks in
-Rupees Current Accounts 247268 144,36
-Foreign Currency Current Accounts - -
Cash on Hand 070 6329
2,543.38 207.65
Note 11 : Bank Balances Other Than Cash & Cash Equivalents
] As at As at
Particulars 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
Fixed deposits with original maturity of more than 3 (o 12 months # 480,84 5.61
Earmarked balances with banks
Linpaid Dividend @
480.84 5.61
# Include accured interest on bank deposits, lien marked against various funded and non-funded banking feilities.
Mote 12 : Oiher Financial Assers
{Unsecured, Considered Good)
Particul As at As at
el ol 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
Security Deposit for Tender - -
Corporaie Fixed Deposit = 5
Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for the value to be received = -
Mote 13 @ (iher Current Assels
pic i Asat As at
articufars 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
TCS Paid on Ligour Purchases/TDS Receivable T4.47 244.75
Prepaid Expenses 2.03 2.53
Service Tax/GST Input | 5,59 20,33
06.39 267.61
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MNote 14 : Share Capital

=]

Particul Asat As al

articulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Authorised

212.00 lakhs Equity Shares of Rs, 10 cach 2.120.0 2.020.0

TH.00 lakhs Preference Share of Rs. 10 cach TEO.0 TRO.0
2.900.0 2.500.0

Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid Up

139,584 lakhs Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully Paid Up 1.85.4 [.398.4

76.97 lakhs Preference Shares of Rs. 10 each fully Paid Up 769.7 769.7
26236 2. 168.1

The Company isswed Cumulative Redeemable Preference share @ 100- each, which are redeemable after & years but before 13 vears and will copven in

Equity share only.

a) Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the period

: As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024
Particulars
Muin lnkhs | Hs.in lakhs | Mo.inlakhs | Hs. in lnkhs
Equity Shares
At the beginning of the year 185.40 1,.853.99 [39.84 | 1.398.43
lssued during the year = i -
Outstanding at the end of the year 185.40 1,853.99 139.84 | 1.308.43

Terms / rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity share is

entitled to one vote pershare,

In the event of iquidation of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity

shares held by the sharcholders,

Dietails of Sharcholders holding more than 8% shares in the company:

As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024
Particulars

Mo, % halding Nk Yo halding
Dr. Prafulla R. Hede - - -
Mr. Samit P. Hede 777086 4,191 777086 5.560
Mrs. Shibanee M. Harlalka 1,541,447 10,497 | 1,541,447 11.020
Hede Consultancy Company Pyt. Lid, 2243 880 17.686 | 2242880 [ 6040
Jwala Investment & Trading Pvt.Ltd. 3981307 25212 | 3981307 28470

dy Other Information
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¢} Promoter’s Sharcholding

5L Mo  Name of Promoter's As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024
M, in lakhs Rs. in lakhs Mo, in lakhs s, in lakhs

l. Hede Consultaney Company Pyve Ltd J2THHED 17.69 2.242. 880 16,04
s Hede MNavigation PYLLid: ¢ wls vertment & Tiading PeLid 4,674 307 2521 3981307 28.47
KR Glacier Trades Pvit Lid 910,700 4.91 210,700 1.51
4. Colaba Real Estate Private Limited 99,115 .53 49.115 071
5 Seema Arun Pawar 181,625 2,06 IRL.625 273
b. Star Galaxy Trades Pvi Ltd Q12807 4.92 212,807 1.52
i Samit Prafulla Hede 777086 4.19 777086 556
8. Shibani M Harlalka 1,546, 190 10,50 1,946,190 13.91

Total 12,950,710 70,02 0,451,710 7044

1) Transfer/ Changes in Promoter's Shareholding

- MNo.of Shares held Cumulative

. ' 3 at the beginming Shareholding

N, MName of Promoter's As (n Date ol tixe et daring e vinr
ot | S |y [ et

Shinres the company Shares | ghe company

1. | Hede Consultancy Cormpany Pyt Led

Al the beginning of the year 01042024 | 2,242 880 1o | 2242 880 161K

Date wise [ncrease / Decrense in Promoeters Shive holding dunng the vear 136, (K 165 | L3, ki 1.h5

At the End of the year JIA32025 | 32THEH0 17469 | 32THER0 | 17.69
2, | Hede Navigation Private Limited

At the beginning of the year 01042024 | 3981307 IBAT | 3981307 | IE4T

Dute wise Increase / Decrense m Promoters Shore holdig durnng the vear 693 000 =3.26 NN =3.26

At the End of the year IAF2025 | 40674307 1521 | 4074307 [ 2521

3 |Glucier Trodes Pyt Lud

At the beginning of the year 0714042024 210,700 1.51 20,700 1.51
Date wise Increase / Decrense in Promoters Share holding during the vear T 341 TOG 0 3141
Al the End of the year 32025 S0, T 4.91 410,700 4.91

4. | Colaba Real Estate Private Lomited

At the beginning of the yvear 01/042024 99,113 0.7 Fo, 115 071
Diate wike Increase / Decrease in Promoters Share holding during the vear - 17 - HEIT
At the End of the year 332025 (TR [TE%] (TN 0.53

3. | Seema Arun Pawar

At the beginning of the year 017042024 JRL62S 275 | 381623 2:33
Drate wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters Share holding during the vear MIL .67 . 67
At the End of the vear J1A32025 - 206 | 381625 2.06

#-
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MNo.of Shares held Cumulative
:‘I]'_ Naume of Promoter's As On Date | 3 L]'t_':ﬂ'::l;::‘rhﬂ di::ﬂ':':?:;:gr
%ol ol 4 ol tal
e Loty | Shans | o iy
6, | StaeGalaxy Trades Pyt Lid
At the beginning of the yvear (L2024 112,807 132 212807 152
Date wise Increase / Decreaze in Promoters Share bolding dunng the vear T, 000 340 T 00 3.440
Al the End of the year 3032025 912,807 492 912,807 492
7. | Samit Prafulls Hede
At the beginning of the year (L2024 777086 556 F1708& 5,56
Date wise Increase / Deerease in Promoters Share holding during the year - -1.37 - -1.37
Al the End of the year 31032025 TIT.A6 419 [ 777086 4,14
4. | Shibani M Harlalka
At the beginning of the year (L2024 | 1 e, 190 13,90 | 1,546, 1) 1391
Date wise Increase / Decrense in Promoters Share holding during the vear =3.41 . =341
At the End of the vear JLDAZ0ZS | 10600 1050 | 1,946, 1% (LRI
Note 15: Other Equity
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL : Clomge Ch:"ﬁf:, in
Balance as | O™ | Balance as 4 Balance as
at 01st -t at 01st shiize at 31st
April, 2023| PRl o 2024 SRRl yoren 2025
during during
the vear the year
Paid up Capital { Refer Note 14) 2,168.087 -| 2.168.087 463,49 26340
OTHER EQUITY : Reserves and Surplus
Securities . Other
Particulars Premium E:;::lre E::.?:ll:;: Comprehensive]  Total
Reserve Income
Balance as at April 1, 2023 - 4250 249,141 20273 27313
Profit'Loss for the vear 19640511 149.640,511
Interim Dividend Paid - - - - -
Dividend Tax Paid on Interim Dividend - - - - -
Other Comprehensive Income ¢
"Hemeasurements of net defined benefit plans” - - - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 - 4.250| 19,889,692 20,273 119,914,225
Securities Premium received B, 059,320 B, 059320
Profit'Loss for the vear - -| 3607960 3,607 960
Interim Dividend Paid - - - - -
Final Dividend paid during the year - ihd.403) - (64,403)
Share appication Money received H60.344 HiG.344
Om issue during the year - - - - -
Other Comprehensive Income ¢ - - - - -
"Remeasurements of net defined benefit plans” -
Balance as at 31st March, 20258 6,059,320 - 5,541.249 860344 | 32,383,440

4“
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As at As at
Earsisuiury 3L03.2025 | 31.03.2024
Securities Premium
Balance at the beginning and end of the period 605932
Other Reserves (Speacial Capital Incentive)
Balanee at the beginning and end of the period B66,34
Surplus / (deficit) in the statement of profit and loss
Balance at the beginning of the period 1991422 273N
Add: Profil £ (loss) for Lhe year 5.607.96 19,640.51
3244785 19.914.22
Less:
Interim Dividend Paid
Final Dividend Paid (64,400
Provision for final Dividend payable
Provision for Dividend Tax Paid on final Dividend payable
Closing Balance 3L 3H3.45 19,914.22
Remeasurements of net defined benefit plans
Total L8345 19.914.22

Mature and Purpose of Reserves
Securities Premium Reserve

Securities Premivm Reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares, The reserve is utilised in accondance with the provisions of the Act.

Capital Reserve
Capstal reserve will be utilised in accordance with provision of the Act,

Retained Earnings

Retained Ermings represents surplus/aceamulated carmings of the Company and are available for distribution to shareholders

Propose Dividend

The amount that can be dismributed by the Company as dividends to its equity shareholders and prefrence sharcholder is determined
considering the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and the dividend distribution policy of the Campany.

The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on May 23rd, 2023 has recommended a final dividend of Bs 0,15 per equity share
& Rs 010 per prefrence share (face value of Rs 10 each) for the financial vear ended March 31, 2025, The dividend is subject to approval of

the sharcholders in the ensuing annual geneval meeting ofithe company.,
Non Currvent Liabilities

Mote 16 ; Deferred Tax liabilities (Net)

. As at Asx at
Pardoulany 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Excess of net block of fixed assets as per books of sccounts over net block for tax purpose 245.65 233.56
Add: Current year Taibility (1.59) [2.00
Deferred Tax Assets
Provision for Expenses
Remeasurements of net defined benefit plans
Met Deferred Tax liability (a-b) 244,06 245.65
Deferred Tax Charge/{Credit) for the year {1.59)
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Mote 17 : Long Term Borrowings
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Particulars At S
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Daimber Financial Services Tndia PrtLed <2022 40,71 49.25
{Hypatheestion of Motar Car, Maoter Car Loan 65,200 @ Interest Rate 11.30% for a period of 7 years)
NECSE Loan IRBA 447 5K
i Lasded Propenty and Building Souated at Candolan, Term Loan of BOr @ Iokerest 10500 pafoe a penad of 10 vears.
D Dk Chwendralt Fagility fraen 00101 Bank Limited {DLOD) IS 28 g 1T
{Lamdied Prapeny and Budldegg Siteated a1 Candolaim, and Personal Cisrrantee of Dinsctiors,
Dirop down everdrall Beeility of 5 Cr & Isterest 9.15%, p.a Tor & persod of 10 vears. )
NEGEE Aute Loan - 2038 74l 5355
{Hypothecatson of vahele, Vahicle Loan 1018 Lakh w) Tntesest Rate B250%: for a period of T vears)
NEOSE Aute Loan - 2034 1150 1528
(Hypothecsiion of vahicle, Vahicle Loan 15,76 Lakh & Istesest Bate B.50% for a period of 7 years)
NEGSE Auve Loan - 206 T2 ERi]
{Hypathecation of vahsele, Vahicle Loan 1076 Lakh i@ Iterest Rate B 50%: for a period of 7 years)
Debenure NCD
NUD Debentare ssued by Green First Estare Private Limited to DM Greap Subcription
of 6] Debenore d 100000 Face Yaloe with 9 % Interest man: 13, 34800000 f L HIEL KR
DCD Debenture
OCD Debenture Isseed by Green First Batate Private Limited to Fhoenix Township Limised Subsniption of
Diebendure G 10000 Face Yalwe widl 00% bivtenest mig 13,246.00 15, 746,00
1045767 166262
Note 17 Az Other Financial Liabilities
. As at As at
Particulars 31032025 | 31.03.2024
Others- Unsecured Loan
Times Share Money 336 3.50)
Oihers
Pheonix Township Limited - Land 5019.16
5,022.53 3.50
TOTAL 34,480.2 22,666.1

#-
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Note 18 : Short Term Borrowings

As at As at

Earacuiay 3032025 | 31.03.2024

Working capital loans freom banks
Secured

Working Capital Assiitance Loan fromm NRGSB Banks - 0.9l
{Overdraft facility (OVPD) of Rs, 130L (Originally it was 30L) i@ Interest rate 10%% Tor indefinite period)

Working Capital Assistance Loan from ECICT Bank 40857 45934
{Owerdraft facilaey (OVPD) of Bs, S00L{ o Interest rate 9.15% for indefinite period)

Working Capital Assisiance Loan from IO Bank- 2025 23.43
{Overdraft facility (OVPDY) of Bs. 1001 ( 32 Interest rate 9.15% for indefinite period)

Dieop Down Overdraft Facility from ICTCT Bank Limited (DLOD) SibiM) 45,83
{Landed Property and Building Situated ol Candolim, and Personal Guarantee of Directors,
Drop down overdraft facility of 5 Cr i@ Interest 9.15% p.a for a period of 10 vears )

Damler Finanesal Services India Py Lid. <2022 8.52 .52
MKGSB Loan Tesin Loan 72,00 72,00
MWECGSHE Auto Loan - 2058 1,15 115
{Hypothecation of vahicle, Valiels Loan 10,15 Lakd i Interest Rate 8.50% for o period of 7 years)

MWEGSB Aulo Loan - 2059 1.8 1.78
{Hypothecation of vahicle. Vahicle Loan 15.76 Lakh 2 Interest Bate 8.507% [or a period of 7 years)

NKGSE Auto Loan - 2060 [.19 119

{ Hypothecation of vahicle, Vahicle Loan 10,76 Lakh & Interest Rate 8.50% Tfor a peried of 7 years)

Un-Securad Loan

Tara Capital Finance Lumited - 1.78
Tara Capital Finance Limited Cosid -19 - 1.23
65663 593,73

Motes on Borrowing
Losn from Directors & Others are interest free loans and it s payable within the short span of time (i.¢. within 2-3 years)

Mote 19 : Trade Pavables

As at As at
Pt 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
Current
Trade payables 225.30 218.97
225.50 218.97

The Company had sought confirmation from the vendors whether they fall in the category of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises. In
view of insufficient information from suppliers regarding their status the amount due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises can not
be ascertained.

#-
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19 (a) Trade Payabhle

| Particalars Less Than | year . 1- 2 years 2-3 years | More than 3 vears Total
MSME - d i
(thers 186,04 I 2314 Q92 21910
Disputed ducs — MSME 5 5 z R z
Disputed dues - Others . -
Total 186.04 | 23.14 9.92 = 21910 .
Mate 20 : Other Current Liahilities
Particulars Ll St
J1L.03.2025 31032024
Advances towards Compensation for use 11.08 1151
Payables towards Cost of Soll Furnishing l.od 1.75
Payables towards Legal Professional Fees, 302 314
Advance towards Customer Services [1.70 13.04
Security Deposit - -
Dhuties & Taxes 7756 4278
Advance From Customer 24.0% 16.63
Other Liabilities 29,00 19.27
158.13 108.12
Mote 21 : Provisions
Particulars i Ag At
31032025 31.03.2024
Provision For Tax [17.79 TH.14
Provision For Expenses 127.58 10801
245.37 186,16
Note 22 : Other Financial Liabilites
Particulars e deidi
31.03.2025 31.03.2024 |
Non Current
Lesse Liability on ROU Assets 12504 126.91
Current
Lease Liability on ROU Assefs 0.57 0.97
12497 125.94
Mote 23 1 Revenue From Operations
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2025 JL03.2024
Revenue from operations
Room Revenue 2.614.65 2.504.92
Food & Beverages 244,46 241.44
Oher operating revenue
Others 0.71
Ciain on foreign exchange fluctations (net)
2.859.11 2,747.07
149
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Note 24 : Other Income
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Faidiida Year ended Year ended
. 31.03.2025 | 31.03.2024
[nterest income on Bank deposits 52 014
Sale of BEIS License/ Interest Written Back - -
Dividend-MF - {001
Revenue from Shop Rental - -
[aundry Incomae 2.67 1.90
Foreign Exchange -
Telephone, Fax Ete. - -
Revenue from SpaTravel Desk J6Al 27.09
Miscellaneus Income 1684 4. 86
Agricultural Tngome 4.53 5449
Scrap Sales 9.23 T.95
Banguet Rent 19,94 17.73
Profit on Sale of Mutal Fund S6H.0% 140,69
Profit on Sale of Equity Share - .50
661.22 TAT
Mote 25 : Cost OF Operations
Particalars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Room Expenses, 453.96 617,29
Food & Beverages. Expenses 303.74 223.78
757.70 #3106
Naote 26 : Changes In Inventories Of Finished Goods, Work In Process And Stock In Trade
Pt Year ended Year ended
J1.03.2025 J1.03.2024
Opening Stocks
-Stock in trade -
Less : Closing Stocks
-Stock in trade - _
Mote 27 : Emplovee Benefits Expense
S Year ended Year ended
k 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Salaries. wages & bonus 559.80 444.51
Dhireciors' remuneration (.0 48,00
Workmen & staff welfare 138,70 | 18,36
TSR.50 61087
Mote 28 : Finance Cosis
Pavilinkis Year ended Year ended
TRy 31032025 | 31032024
Interest expenscs |64 K 14838
164.86 148.38
150
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MNote 29 @ Depreciation And Amortisation Expense

=]

Paiticulars Year ended Year ended
31032028 31.03.2024
Depreciation of Property, Plant & Equipment 180.40 193.49
Diepreciation on Intangible Propertics 2.49 2.49
15289 195.98
Mate 30 @ Other Expenses
Piiitcnlis Year ended Year ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Heal, Light & Power Expenses 171.04 17483
Basic & Incentive Management Fees 4.21 .51
Franchise Fees 165.37 123.02
Printing & Stationary 013 T:A3
Lcgal & Professional Foes 52,70 47.41
Adin., Selling & Other Exp. 45,89 59.04
Postage, Telex & Courier 712 693
Provision for Bad Debis 3 -
Miscellaneous Exp. 2.68 1.13
Bank Charges 902 14.43
Lease Rent - -
Audit Fees 1.43 110
Business Promotion Expenses 23.04 10.42
Telephone, Fax & Internet Expenses 1311 120
Travelling & Desk Expenses #1.41 .63
Repairs & Maintenance 9304 21577
loss on sale of MF - -
Mueeting Exp. 075 017
Commission & Brokerage 28.82 2748
Advertisement Expenses 1222 6.2%
Insurance Charges 423 444
Sitting Fees 2,04 225
Freight & Handling 0.73 242
Gueneral Expenses 103.32 44.97
Spa and Parlor Exp 1856 15.20
Incentive Manazement Fees 122.51 100,04
Prior Period Exp -
Divendend Expenses -
970,09 922.28
Payvment to Auditor
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2025 3L.03.2024
Audit fees 1.00 1.00
Certification 0.30
Others 0.50
1.80 1.00

#“
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Mote 30 @ Corrent Tax

I Year ended Year ended

31032025 31.03.2024

Tax Payable For the Year 143.73 61.47
Short fexcess) provision of earlier years

143.73 01.47

Note 31 : Earnings Per Equity Share

In accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 33 - Eaming Per Share, the computation of eaming per share is set below:

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2025 31.03.2024
i) Weighted average number of Equity Shares of Re. 10 each
a) Mumber of shares at the beginning of the year [39.8 139.8
b) Number of shares at the end of the period 1E5.4 1398
¢) Weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year 162.6 [ 3498
i) Met Profit after tax available for equity sharcholders 5,607.96 19,640.51
i1y Basie Earning Per Share 34.49 140.45
iv) Diluted Earning Per Share 34.49 14045

Note : The Company does not have any dilutive potential equity shares, Consequently the basic and diluted eamming per share of the

Company remaim the same,

Mote 32 @ Exceptional Iteny

(K=, in Lacs)

Particulars

31.03.2025

31.03.2024

Sale value of thivim Agricultural Land as per sale deed

Cost of land as on date

Profit on sale of Agricultural Land of Thivim

During the current FY 2024-25, the Company received additional consideration
amounting to 50,63 crore on account of an increase in the effective land area
transferred, which was previously occupied by electric poles. This adjustment
pertained to the same parcel of agricultural land (measuring 3 16,600 sq. ft.)

that was earlier sold toits wholly owned subsidiary, Green First Estate Private Limited.

Last FY-2023-24 the Company Fixed Assets includes total agriculture land measuring
310600 sq N situated at Villege Thivim Bardez Taluka Sub-District of Bandez,
District of North Goa. State of Goa out of it 52,900 sq {1 is mark as mstitutional land

During the vear the Company has sold total agriculture land of 3,1 6,600 sq mtr to it
fully owned subsidiary namely Green First Estate Private Limited by complying
all legal formalities and applicable provision of relevant Aet’s.

50654
0

19,9600
477.80

5,065.40

19.468.20

in the regional plan of GOA 202 1, agriculture land 1s bemg used for agriculture purpose.

5,065.40

19.4068.20
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Note 33 : Rutio's (Hs. in Lacs)
Particulars 31.03.2028 31.03.2024

Debiors Turnover (in Times)

Net Credit Sales 2.359.11 2.747.07
Average Accounts Reccivable 138.45 161.05
Ratio 20.65 17.06
Inventory Tumaover (in times)

Cost of goods sold = 757.70 831.06
AVETARE INVeniory. 16.22 23.90
Ratio 46.71 34.78

Interest Coverage Ratio (in Timex)

EBIT Bil.l5 397.36
INTEREST EXPENSES 164,86 148,38
Ratio 5.16 2.68
Current Ratio (in Times)

Current Assets / 4005401 2.947.60
Current Liabilities 630912 1,110.48
Ratio (.63 2.65

Debt Equity Ratio {in Times)

Toral Debt 35.136.83 23.259.85
Shurcholders’ Equity 35.007.07 2208231
Ratio 1] 1.05
Operating Profit Marngin (%)

EBIT + B51.15 39425
Total revenue 352013 2.954.44
Ratio 0.24 0.13
Net Profit Margin (%)

Net Profit 542 56 172.31
Revenue 3152033 2.954.44
Ratwo 0.1% 0,06
Retwmn 1o Net Worth (in %)

Net Income / 542.56 17231
Shareholders” Equity 35.007.07 22.082.31
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(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Ratio (02 (.41
Debt service coverage ratio (in times)
Eamings available for debt service L 034.04 59023
Debt service 32293 386,70
Ratio 320 1.53
Trade pavables turnover ratio (in thmes)
Met credit purchases 432.27 441,34
Average trade payables 33172 JH5. 1%
Ratio 1.30 1.15
Return on capital employed (in %6)
Eaming before interest and taxes 451.15 394,25
Capital Employed fd 813,77 45,116,52
Ratio 0.01 0.01
Net eapital tumover ratio {in times)
Revenue from Operations 2B 2.747.07
Working Capital {2,304,12) 1.836.21
Ratio (1.24} 1.50
Mote 33 (1) : Contingent Liabilities {Rs. in Lacs)

Contingent Liabilities not provided for : 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
a) Guarantee given by Banks on behalf of the Company - -
¢) GST liabilties / input tax credit (subject to reconcilation 45 per gst act and

the amount is not ascertain) = -

Note 33 (2) 1 Operating Leases

A. Leases as lessee ) ) ) ) i
The Corporation enters into cancellable operating lease arvangements with one party. The lease rentals paidreceived for the same are

i. Amounts recognised in profit or loss

As at As al

Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024

Lease Expenses - B}

Initial direct costs incurred on these leasing transactions have been recognised in the Profit and Loss Account,

#“
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Note 34 : Employec Benefit Expenses :
Post Employment Benefit Plans

Defined Coentribution Scheme

The Company offers 1ts emploves's benetits under defined contribution plans m the form of provident fund and family pension fund
Provident Fund and Family Pension Fund cover substanbally all regular employees, Contribution 15 pand during the year into separated
funds under certain statatory/fiduciary type arrangements. Both the employees and the Campany pay pre-determined contributions into
the provident fund and pension fund, The Contribution is normally based on a certain proportion of the employee's salary,

Asum of Rs.37.41,679/- (Previous Year Rs. 28,02,484 /-) has been charged to the profit and loss aceount in this respect, the components
ofwhich are tabulated helaw.

Contribution to provident fund and others:

2024-2025 2023-2024

Contribution to defined contribution plans Amount (Rs.) | Amount (Rs.)|

Provident fund 3031 26,80
ESI 6.77 .08
Labour Welfare Fund (.34 (.42
Total 3742 3331

Defined benefit plans

Gratuity: In accordings with the applicable laws, the Company provides for the gratuity, a define retairerment plan (the Gratwity Plan)
Covering eligible cnplovees. The gratuity plan provides for alum sum payment to vested cmployees on the retairement {subject to the
completion of five years of continuation emplovment), death, incapaciation or fermination of employment, that are based on the last
drown salary and tenure of employment. Lighalities with regands to the gratinty plan are detenmined by actuanal valuation on the
repoerting date and Company makes annual contribution to the gratuity fund administred by the life insurance companics under their
respective lows.

Movement in plan assets and plan linbility:

Particulars Ereseat Velue] Faig ¥l Net Amount
' of Oblization | of Plan Assets|

As at st April 2024

Cumrent service cost 13.65 - |3.65
Interest expense{income} 1.4 - )
Past service Cost - - -
Total amount recognised in profit or loss 15.58 - 15.58
Remeasurements

Feturm on plan assets excluding amount included in net finance income . -
Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss drising from changes in the financial Assumption 1.14 . 1.14
Actuanal (Gain)/ Loss arising from expenence adjustments [6.063) - (6.63)
Experience {gains)losses - - -
Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income 15.4%) (5.49)
Contributions; - - -

Ermployer = = -
Plan participations - a Y
Benefit payments- - -
As at 31st March. 2024 (TR - LoLo%
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The net liability disclosed above relates to funded and unfunded plans are as follows

Particulars As on Mst As on 3st
March 2025 | March 2024
Present Value of Funded obligations 3871 28.62
Fair value of Plan Asstes
Deficit of funded plan 38.71 28.62
Unfunded plans
Net (Assets)/ Liability Recognised 38.71 28.62
Post Employment benefits
Significant extimates actuarial assumpiions and sensifivity
- . . As on 3st As on 31st
The Significant actuarial assumptions were as follows : March 2025 | Mareh 2024
Discount rate 6. 74%, 6.97%
Adtrition Rate (PS: 0 1o 400 3R 3RO
Sensitivity Analysis
Impact on defined benefit obligation
Particulars 31st March 2025
Assumptions Discount Rate Salary Scalation rate
Sensitivity Level 1% inerease | 1% decrease | 1% increase | 1% decrease
Impact on defined benefit obligation 3415 44.37 4339 34.54
Particulars 31st March 2024
Assumptions Discount Rate Salary Scalation rate

Sensitivity Level

1% increase

%% decrease

% increase

%% decrease

Impact on defined benefit obligation

1545

31.55

32.06

25.74

Sensitivily analysiz is determingd based on the expected movement im liahility ifthe assumptions were not proved 1o be true on dilTerent

GOt

The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the prior period

Employvee Benefit Obligations
The major categories of plants assets are as follows :

Particulars

As on 3st
March 2025

As on 3st
March 2024

Unguoteed Investments :
Giratuity Fund maintained by L1C of India

Total
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Mote 35 : Segment Reporting
(1) Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chief Operating Decision Maker
{"CODM") of the Company. The CODM, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating
segments, has been identified as the Managing Director Officer of the Company. The Company operates only in one Business Segmenl
i.e. "Hotel Indastry”. All the business aetivity [0% or more of the total Tio of the company shall be stated in reportable Segments as per
IndAS 108 "Operating Segments".

(R in Lags)

Nature of product or service st March 2025 | 315t March 2024
a) Hotel Operating -Room Sales 2.614.65 2,504.92
b) Food & Beverages 244 46 242,15
Tuotal 2.859.11 2,747.07

(i) The Company operates inone segment i.c. Hoteliering and within one geographical segment ie. India

Maote 36 : Tax Expense
(a) Amounts recognised in Statement of Profitand Loss {Rs. i Lacs)

. 315t March | 315t March
Particulars 2025 1034

Current tax expense
Current year 143.726 | 62.245

Deferred tax expense
Short {excess) provision of carlier years
Origination and reversal of temporary differences (L.589% | 12.090

Tax expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss 142,137 | 74335

(b} Amounts recognised in other comprehensive income

Particulars 315t March 2025 Jist March 2024
Tax 2 Tax .
Etfu.rt {expense ':'ﬂ B:fn-re (expense ':Et
tax benefit) | © tax ax benefit) | © tax

ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans - - - - : 3

(¢) Reconciliation of effective tax rate

Aist March | 31st March

Particulars 2025 2024
Profit before tax 6B2.325 | 248979
Tax using the Company's domestic tax rate (Current year 26.00% and Previous Year 26.00%) 170.581 62:245
Tax effect of

Tax effeet on non-deductible/ { Deductible) expenses (Met) 1.589) 12,000
Tax expense as per Statement of Profit & Loss 168.992 T4.335
Effeetive tax rate 24.T1% | 31.55%
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Movement in deflerred tax balances (Rs. in Lacs)
a2 - -
s & 3§ 3. i85, &, 3
Particulars =L =1 '58 EES = T
Eg= B = EEN EZ2 Ex
RS |l R R L
= =
g [ - o & =
Deferred tax (Asset)/Liabilities
Property. plant and equipment & Inlangible assets 245.65 (1.589) 24406 . 244,06
Actuarial gain or loss on defined benefit plan
transferred to Other Comprehensive Income
Expenses allowed for tox purpose that were part af
profit & loss or vice versa . - - - . -
Deferred tax (Asset)/Liabilitics 245646 {1.589) - 244057 - 244057
L] -] - -
g = Ex 3. EE= 2. 2
- e ek =] m&0d =t = -
Particulars % 5= E"E Z E‘E 3= = 5 23
ol —_ " = b
=" g8 ZE 57 g8 &°
G /.= = Z 4 & =
Deferred tax (Asset)Liabilities
Property, plant and equipment & Intangible assets 233,356 1209 245,646 - 243646
Actuarial gain or foss on defined benefit plan
transferred to Other Comprehensive Income -
Expenses allowed for tax purposc that were part
af profit & loss or vice versa - - - - - -
Deferved tax {Assei)/Liabilities 233.55h 12.0940 - 245,646 - 245,646
Mote 37 : Disclosures On Related Party Transactions
List of Related Parties and Relationships
a) Key Management Personnel/ Promoter Directors
Mame of related party Relatinn
Dr, P. B.Hede Chairiman

Mr. Samit Hede

Managing Director

Dr. P. R.Hede -Mine Owner

Associate Firm

CGreen First Estate Private Lumited

Subsidiary Company

Colaba Real Estate Pyt Lid

Group Company

Heds Navigation Private Limited

Group Company

Star Galaxy Trades Pvt Lid

Group Company

Gilacier Trades Pt Lid

Liroup Company

Hede Consultancy Company Private Limited

Group Company

Palolem Resorts LLP

Group LLP

Rama Capfin Pvt. Ltd

Group Company
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b} Transaction with Key managerial Personnel and Related Parties {Rs. in Lacs)
Increasel Year Year
Particulars Addition | Subtraction Decrease ended ended
J103.2025 31032024
Director Remunaration
Mr. Samit Hede (R [ELRLY [ELRAIY A4, 00
Laoan Taken
Hide Mevigation Pyt Ltd. (Formally known as
Jwaln Investment & Trading Pyt Lad. ) 17.15 17.15 (17.15) - 11.85
LoanTaken
Rama Capfin Pyt Ltd. 147 147 (1.47) - 204
LoanTaken
Hede Consultancy Company Pvi Lid. 21.25 21.25 (21.25)
Advance for agricoltural Land-Goa Velha
Glacier Trades Pvt. Lid. T.235.60 212596 9.361.56 212596
Sale of Agricultiral Land-Thivim Goa
Circen First Estate Private Limited 3,065,400 30055 40 3006540 -
1% Debenture
Gireen First Estate Private Limited 500040 500,000 15,246.00 15, 740.00
Investment in LLP
Palolem Resori LLP Sl 504,41 50441
Note 38 : Other Disclosures Persunat To Schedule 111
1. Traveling expenses includes Rs. 2538 Lacs { previous year Rs. 31.92 Lacs ) spenton Foreign Travel.
2. Eamings & Outflow in foreign currency { on acerual basis ) - - (R, in Lacs}
Year Ended | Year Ended
Particulars 3 i
31" March 2025 | 317 March 2024
Amt. in Lacs | Amt. in Lacs
EARNINGS
Inflow / Earning in Foreign Cuurancy 127.090 127.090
Outflow / Expenses in Foreign Cuurancy 000
TOTAL EARNINGS 127.090 127.090

Mote 39 : Financial instruments - Fair values and risk management
A, Accounting classification and fair values

"The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by valuation
techniguee:”

Level 1: gquoted (unadjusted ) prices in active markets for identical assets or habilities,

Level 2: other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable, either directly or
indirectly,

Level 3: technigues which use mputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable market data,

The tollowing table shows the carrying amounts and fasr values of finaneial assets and financial liabilites, mcloding their levels inthe fair

varhue hierarchy. Tt does not include fair value information [or Anancial assets and fnancial habilities nol messured al fair valoe iF the
camying amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value.

#“
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{Rs. in Lacs)
J Routed through Profit & Loss Routed through OC Carried at Amortised Cost
Funcalpsset Lttt 5| B | 2 (=T Te T T TS 7w =TT = EE
d = o = = i = = siod =
as at 31 March 2025 =5 :_:E ] E i g - E § g g E i g g E
Fimancial assels
Iervesiments
- Mutust funda B35 | 716,348 - | Meae - | 716348 3 -| TEas
TIEIS| T16.35 -1 11635 - | 16,35 - - v ; - . = -] meas
Other Assels
Security Deposits 113.00 -{ 13.00 - - 113.00| 19300 113.00
Trade receivabies 18320 ) 15321 - - 1S3.F | 15329 | 1532
Casn and cash equivalents ,715.851,715.85 - . 171585 1. 71585 1, 715,85
Biank balances other than cash
& cash soquivalents A30.80) 450,20 - . 43080 | 4B0LAD | 42080
Other Advarces - - - . - - .
11300 @, 066,22 [ 3,179,228 = T8.35 = | T16.35 . - . . - -| 246287 2.462.8730,179.22
Fimaneial Habilies
Borrowings 8514 67 | 656.63 |1, 508 30 . L 1,608.30 [1.50830 1,508.30
(ther Firancial Listdilies 12497 047| 12594 - . 12554 125094 | 12554
fiatie Payabies mato) #1810 : 3 10| 2810 ] #1910
976,64 | B7E.70 [.B53.34 i i C . : a i ¥ i - |1,853.34 [1.853.34]1,853.34
{(Rs, in Lagcs)
) Routed through Frofit & Loss Rouwted through OCI Carried al Amortised Cost =
rm;a:..:sgm;:nm EE E RS e = s e e = S 2T = |2E
gz at ar
il E|E|E|f|E|E|E|8|E|E|8 |8 =
Fingncal Essals
It
- Mistizal unwds zame0l 2aess0| - |zamsso - |23m550 3 - |23 50
- 2.3z5.50) 232550 - | 232550 - | 232550 E 3 F . i - > - |2.3e550
Omhar fsaees
Sarunty Dapozis 143,00 -] e - - naoa| nzoa| N
Traderecamables 12368 | 12368 g - 12368 | 12158 12368
Cashand cash ppumalents TECE | 0RO - - WHAZ | 10602 10602
Ban bitancos cther thae cash
& tash oqu it 5,61 5.1 ’ - sei|  5E1] 5@
Oiher Advances
112.00/2,560.81 | 2.673.61 .| 235501 . |zass0| - . ’ . . o | aem | e | ETAE
Finencial dasiitiss
Barmwing 916.62) 597.23 | 1.513.85 1 5 151385 151385 151385
(rar Financld Liabiitas 12| e | s . - 1260 | 12690 | 1260
Trale Payabies 218097 | 2B0F 1 - HALT| 2887 MBaT
T.Dl!.ﬂi BT | 1,850,731 - - - - - - - - - - IMHUMTJ 1.850.73
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Mote 40 : Financial instruments— Fair values and risk management (continued )

Marker risk
Market Risk1s the sk that the fair value or future cash flows of'a financial instroment will fluctuate becanse of changes in market prices.
Market risk comprises three types alvisk: currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk.

Currency risk

The Company is exposed o currency risk on aceount of its operating and financing activites, The fanctional currency of the Company 15
Indian Rupee, Our foreign exposures are mainly denominated in LS, dollars. The USD exchange rate has changed substantially in recent
periods and may comtinue to Quetwste substantially in the foture, The Company s business mode] incorporaies assumplions om cumency
risks and ensures any exposure is covered through the normal business operations. This intent has been achieved in all years presented.
The Company has put in place a Financial Risk Management Policy to Identify the most etfective and efficient ways of managing the
currency risks.

Exposure to currency risk
The currency profile of financial assets and financial liabilities as at Mareh 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 ave as below:

{Foreign Currency in lacs)

31" March, 2024 UsDh In Rs

Financial assets
Trade receivables - -
Net exposure for assets - -

Financial liabilities
Foreign Currency Borrowings (Including Current Maturities) - -
Net exposure Tor liabilitics - -

Net exposure (Assets - Liabilities) - -

31st March, 2023 UsDh In Rs

Financial assets
Trade recervables - -
Net exposure for assets = &

Financial liabilities
Foreign Curtency Borrowings (Including Current Maturities) - -
Net exposure for liabilities - -

Net exposure { Assets - Liabilities) = =

#“
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Sensitivity Analysis

A rensonably possible strengthening ¢ (weakening) af the Indian Rupee against US dollars at 315t March would have affected the
measurement of financial instroments denominated in US dollars and affeeted profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis
assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rales, remain constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases. In
coses where the reluted foreign exchange Moctuation is capitalised o fAxed assets or recogmsed divecly in reserves,  the inpact indicated
below may affect the Company's income statement over the remaining life of the related fixed assets or the remaining tenure of the

horrowing respectively,

Profit or loss

Effect in INR (before tax)

Strengthening | Weakening

For the vear ended 317 March, 2024
5% movement

LUsD

INR

Profit or loss

Effect in INR (before tax)

Strengthening | Weakening

For the vear ended 31" March, 2023
5% movement
LIS

(b Particulars of hedged and unhedged foreign curreney exposures at the reporting date

Asat 317 March 2024

(Foreign Currency in lacs)

Particulars

UsD INR

Trade Receivables
Less @ Foreign curreney forward contracts (Sell)
Unhedged Receivable

Trade Payables
Less : Foreign curreney forward contracts ( Buy)
Unhedged Pavable

Asat 31" March 2023

(Foreign Currency in lacs)

Particulars

Ush INR

Trade Receivables
Less @ Foreign curreney forward contracts {Sell)
Unhedged Receivahle

Borrowings
Less : Foretgn currency forward contracts { Buy)

Unhedged Payvable
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Note 41 : Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (continued)

Financial Risk Management
Risk management framework

A wide range of risks may affeet the Company’s business
and operational / financial performance. The risks that
could have sigmificant influence on the Company are
market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s
Board of Directors reviews and sets out policies for
managing these risks and monitors suitable actions taken
by management to minimise potential adverse effects of
such risks on the company’s operational and financial
performance.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a
customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to
meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally
from the Company’s trade and other receivables, cash and
cash equivalents and other bank balances. To manage this,
the Company periodically assesses financial reliability of
customers, taking inte account the finaneial condition.
curtenl economic trends and analysis of historical bad
debts and ageing of accounts receivable, The maximum
exposure to credit risk in case of all the financial
instuments covered below is resticted to their respective
carrying amount.

(#a) Trade receivables

The Company extends credit lo cuslomers in normal
course of busingss, The Company considers factors such
as credit track record in the market and past dealings with
the Company for extension of credit to customers. The
Company monitors the payment track record of the
customers. Outstanding customer receivables are
regularly monitored. The Company evaluates the
concentration of risk with respect to trade receivables as
lovw, as its customers are located in several jurisdictions
and industries and operate in largely independent markets.
The history of trade receivables shows a negligible
provision for bad and doubtful debts. Therelore, the
Company does not expect any material risk on account of
non performance by any of the counterparties,

Credit risk in respect of trade and other receivables is
managed through eredit approvals, establishing eredit
limits and monitoring the creditworthiness of customers

32nd Annual Report 2024 - 2025

to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal
course of business,

The Company considers the probablity of default upon
initial recognition of assel and whether there has been a
significant increase in the credit risk on an ongoing basis
through each reporting period. To assess whether there isa
significant increase in credit risk the Company compares
the risk of default occuring on assets as at the reporting
date with the risk of default as at the date of initial
recognilion. Il considers reasonable and supportive
forwarding-looking information such as:

i) Actual or expected significant adverse changes in
business

i)  Actual or expected significant changes in the
operating results of the counterparty

iit) Financial or economic conditions that arc expected
to cause a significant change to the counterparties
ability to meet its obligation

iv)} Significant imecrease in credit risk on other financial
instruments of the same counterparty

v} Significant ¢hanges in the value of the collateral
supporting the obligation or in the quality of third
party guarantees or credit enhancements

Financial assets are written off when there is a no
reasonable expectations of recovery, such as a deblor
failing to engage in a repayment plan with the Company.
When loans or receivables have been written off, the
Company continues to engage in enforcement activity ta
atfemp to recover the receivable due, When recaverahles
are made, these are recognised as incone in the statemenl
of profitand loss.

The Company measures the expecied credit loss of trade
receivebles and loan from individual customers based on
historical trend, industry practices and the business
environment in which the entity operates. Loss rates are
based on actual credit loss experience and past trends.
Based on the historical data, loss on collection of
receivable is not material hence no additional provision
considered,
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MNote 42 : Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows ofa financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in market interest rates, The Company is exposed to interest rate risk through the impact of rate changes on interest-bearing
labilities and assets. The Company manages its interest rate risk by monitoring the movements in the market inlerest rates
closely,

Exposure to interest rate risk

Company's interest rate risk arises primarily from borrowings. The interest rate profile of the Company’s interest-bearing
financial instruments is as follows,

(Rs. in Lacs)
: As at As at
Rarticylary 31.03.2025 |31.03.2024
Borrowing bearing variable interest rate 656,63 397.23
Total of Variable Rate Financial Liabilities 656,63 597.23

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable-rate instruments

The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on the exposure fo interest rates for financial instruments at the
end of the reporting year and the stipulated change taking place at the beginning of the financial vear and held constant
throughout the reporting period in the case of instruments that have floating rates, A 50 basis point increase or decrease is
used when reporting interest rate risk internally to key management personnel and represents management's assessment of
the reasonably possible change in interest rates :

Cash flow sensitivity analysis (net) Profit or loss

INR 50 bp increase | 50 bp decreasc
31st March 2025

Variable-rate loan instruments (3.28) 3.28
Cash flow sensitivity (net) (3.28) 328
31st March 2024

Variable-rate loan instruments 259 1.5%
Cash flow sensitivity (net) 209 2.99

Other Price Risk

The Company invests its surplus funds in various Equity and debt instruments . These comprise of mainly liquid schemes of
mutual funds (liquid investments), Equity shares, Debentures and fixed deposits, This investments are susceptible to
market price risk, mainly arising from changes in the interest rates or market vields which may impact the return and value
of such investments. However due to the very short tenor of the underlying portfolio in the liquid schemes, these do not pose
any significant price risk.
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Note 43 : Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (continued)

Liquidity risk

Liguidity is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on tine or at a reasonable
price. The Company's treasury department is respongible for liguidity, funding as well as settlement management. In
addition, processes and policies related to such risks are overseen by senior management. Management monitors the

Company's net liquidity position through rolling forecasts on the basis of expected cash lows,

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial liabilities ;

Matuority Analysis of Significant Financial Liahilities (Rs. Im Lacs)

31" March 2025 Total iteyear | Adiyears | Tiavefhan
2 " 5 years

Current Borrowings 636,63 597.23 - -

Trade and other pavables 225.50 1 #6.04 9 %

Orther Financial Liabilities { Current & Non Current) 5813 158.13 - -

“ t

31" March 2024 Total Upto 1 year 1-5 vears S
3 yvears

Current borrowings 50723 507.23 - -

Trade and other payvables 218.96 1TS54 4341 -

Other Financial Liabilities (Current & Non Current) 108.12 108,12 - -

Notedd : Capital Management

"For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves
attributable to the equity holders of the Company, The Company strives to safeguard its ability o continue as a going
voneern so that they can maximise returns for the sharcholders and benefits for other stake holders, The aim to maintain an
optimal capital structure and minimise cost of capital”

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the
requirements of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may return capital to
shareholders, issue new shares or adjust the dividend payment to shareholders (if permitted). Consistent with others in the
industry, the Company monitors its capital using the gearing ratio which is total debt divided by total capital plus total debt.

(Hs. In Lacs)

: As at Ax at
Particulars 31.03.2024 | 31032023
Total Dehbt 3513683 23.250.85
Total Equity IS007.07 | 22,084.64
Total debi to equity ratio (Gearing ratio) 100 105
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Additional Notes to the Financial statement:-

=]

1, The Company operates inone segment i.¢. Hoteliering and within one geographical segmenti.e. India.

2, Previous Year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current years

classification/disclosure

As per our report of even date attached

For Bhatter & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No : 131092W

Sd/-
D. H Bhatter
Partner
Membership No, 16937

Place: Mumbai
Date: 23rd May, 2025

UDIN: 23016937BGSDOOQ1720

For and on behalf of the Board
Sd/- Sdi-
Samit P. Hede Shibanee Harlalka
Managing Director Director
DIN No. 0141689 DIN No.: 00507607
Sd/- S~
Deepak Pennekar Mansi Thakkar
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretry
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Bhatter & Company

INDIA CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
CERT.NO./BC/M30/2025-26
ANNEXURE TO NOTICE CERTIFICATE FROM PRACTISING CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

PURSUANT TO REGULATION 45 (3) OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

To

Department of Corporate Services
BSE Limited

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,

Dalal Street. Mumbsai - 400001

Dear Sir/Madam,

With reference to the proposed change of the Company's name from "PHOENIX TOWNSHIP
LIMITED" to "HBG HOTELS LIMITED” we have been engaged to issue a certificate in term of
regulation 45 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) i:.t-guluuuns. 2015.

Based on the our examination and information/explanations provided to us in terms of
regulation 45 ol the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we hereby confirm as under;

1. A time period of at least one year has elapsed from the last name change - Phoenix
Township Limited, having CIN - L67190GA1993PLL001327, was incorporated on 10 February
1993, under the provisions of Companies Act 1956, The Company has not changed its name
since the Incorporation

2. At least fifty percent ol the total revenue In the preceding one year period has been
accounted for by the new activity suggested by the new name - Not applicable, since the
Company's entire sales are derived from the Hotels & Resorts Sector and the Company is
already well-known, established, and reputed under the brand "HEDE BUSINESS GROUP,”
adopting the name HBG HOTELS LIMITED. Total revenue is accounted from the Hotels &
Re<orts Sector

i The amount invested in the new activity/project is atleast fifty percent of the assets of
the listed entity - Not applicable. As there is no change in the object and the business activities
of the Company.

For Bhatter & Company
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 131092W
UDIN: 25016937BMITCQ6459

Daulal H. Bhatter
Proprietor Place: Mumbai
M.No, 016837 Date: 03/09/2025¢

307, Tulsiani Chambers, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400 021
Tel.: 2285 3039 / 3020 8868 + E-mail : dhbhatter@gmail.com



REGISTERED POST - COURIER

If undelivered, please return to :

PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED
Hede House, 14, BEST Marg,
Colaba, Mumbai-400 001.

Printed by . GS ART PRINTS = Wab, | www.gsartprint.com



		2025-09-06T13:46:05+0530
	SAMIT PRAFULLA HEDE




